# Table of Contents

Abd al-Hussein ibn Qarun	3
Abd al-Karima bint Diyab the Pious	3
Acasana Constantaria	4
Acasina Angelana	4
Aelites Furius	4 5
Aemilina Claudia	5
Aemiline Curtinus	5 6
Aithedia	-
	6
Albrecht the Audacious von Blutfelden	7
Armin the Lean Eckhard	7
Aulira Demetca	8
Bergthora Vesteinsdottir	8
Bifa Fililwarf	9
Bombi Dorfifwarf	9
Chen Leilan	10
Cheng the Handsome Juanlao	10
Cornelies Petronites	11
Deng Min	11
Deng Qiangqiang	12
Diederick Osterhaus	12
Ding Jinglan	13
Diocletinus Decimus	13
Dong Chao the Stubborn	14
Draugoira	14
Dyrorn	15
Elva Illugisdottir	15
Enorrias	16
Erwin Himmelbrand	16
Fabiana the Wary Papiria	17
Falaedia	17
Faric Halftroll Farinwarf	18
Fenella nic Eachain	18
Feng Fang	19
Filledina	19
Frieda the Good Stamhoffer	20
Friedrich Liebknecht	20
Furia Spuriana	21
Furites the Doubter Bessarites	21
Gararedisa	22
Garodan	22
Gavites Paulinus	23
Gilor Durlumwarf	$23^{-3}$
Gitta Pflanzen	$\frac{1}{24}$
Glois Konawarf	24
Guō Juanqiang the Doubter	25
Gudmund the Dueler Ingaldsson	$\frac{25}{25}$
Gunther Totenfuss the Stone	26 26
He Leilan	26 26
Helgi Thordsson	$\frac{20}{27}$
Hildegard the Slender Hockstein	$27 \\ 27$
Huang Chaofei	28
Huang Jingjing the Stout	$\frac{28}{28}$
Ingirid the Slender Svensdottir	28 29
-	29 29
Iunita Serpent-Tongue Lucina	
Jörg Severin	30 20
Jürgen the Broad-Shouldered Luger	30
Jan von Strauss	31
Johanna Strauss	31
Jutta the Stone Wolfram	32
Kaspar von Karlmann	32

Khalida bint Moussa al Fabiani the Deep-	33
Minded	
Kored Ironside Balurwarf	33
Leonlen the Clumsy	34
Li the Reverent Ping	34
Liang Juan	35 95
Liciniana the Foolhardy Liviana	35
Liu the Bold Jungang	36
Liu the Strong Jing Livia Paulianica	$\frac{36}{37}$
Lu Pinggui the Trustworthy	37 37
Lu Yongjie	37 38
Lucites the Killer Decimus	$\frac{38}{38}$
Lunn the Pious mac Ossian	$\frac{38}{39}$
Maflarmon	39 39
Maldred mac Torquil	40
Malmore mac Ringan	40
Malmore mac Connor	41
Malmore the Weak mac Finnlaech	41
Monika Grauenberg	42
Morto the Stone Dorftowarf	42
Neil mac Fingan	43
Noria the Stone Durawarf	43
Oril Blackheart Baliswarf	44
Pan the Laggard Yongping	44
Pan the Wary Limin	45
Peng Fang	45
Peng the Deep-Minded Weiyang	46
Publinius Smooth-Tongue Rufinius	46
Publius Angelianicus	47
Quintina Halftroll Claudita	47
Rolf von Weide the Lean	48
Ruediger von Heldring Smooth-Tongue	48
Secundes the Killer Rufin	49
Su Wei	49
Sung the Stone Jun	50
Tang Wei	50
Tang the Doubter Qiangqiang	51
Taraanster	51
Tertites Aelian the Weak	52
Theodoia Appiela	52
Theodoianus the Reckless Adronus	53
Thjohild Hakisdottir	53
Thorhalla Armgrimsdottir	54
Throis Halftroll Dorilwarf	54
Tian Jun	55
Tian Min the Pious	55
Tian Wei	56
Vanian Servine Stout-Heart	56
Vanyder	57
Variela the Weak Mania	57
Viktor the Fair Holmstein	58 50
Wang Yōngyōng	58 50
Wharia the Learned Oawarf	59 50
Wu Xiu the Stubborn	59 60
XLeilei XDingghao	60 60
XPingchao Vião Vāngium	60 61
Xiāo Yōngjun Xiao the Laggard Pingping	$\begin{array}{c} 61 \\ 61 \end{array}$
Xiao the Laggard Pingping Xu Weilei the Pious	$61 \\ 62$
AN WORDT DRUT 1005	02

Ye Lei the Fool	62
Ye the Slender Fangying	63
Yu Jinggui	63
Zēng Leifang	64
Zeniana Demetana	64
Zhāng Xiaoying Stout-Heart	65
Zhū Gangmin	65
Zhū Qiang the Bold	66
Zhào Yang	66

#### Abd al-Hussein ibn Qarun

 ${\scriptscriptstyle {\mathcal O}}$ Neutral Alasiyan Magic User 5, follower of Philosophy of Neutrality

or Neut	v						
[			Death/		$\operatorname{Par}/$	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	$\operatorname{Stone}$	Atks	$\operatorname{Spell}$
30	9	11	13	14	13	16	15
		·					
Abil	ity Sco	ores					
Str	6 (	(-1) In	nt 7	(-1)	Wis	11	(+0)
Dex	9 (-	+0) C	on 18	(+3)	Cha	6	(-1)
Heig	tht and	Weight	5				
Heigh	ıt	1	$178 \mathrm{~cm}$	Weigl	nt		72 kg
·	,						
Trai	ts us/Rash		7	Modest	/Deered		11
	us/ Kasn ul/Violer		15	,	is/Greed	У	10
	geous/Fe		11		t/Godles	s	12
	ng/Veng /Deceitf		14 12	Energet	ic/Lazy g/Suspici	0115	15 4
	/ Unreliab		11		ic/Open-		9
Woo	non M	asteries					
	pon m	asteries	D '		<b>D</b> /	1	
Net			Basic		Entan	gle	
Sling			Skilled	l	1d6		
Gen	eral Sk	ille					
	nate M					Int	7
Art	1000 101	~810D				Wis	
1	al Mag	rics				Int	7
		Alasiyan	)			Int	7
Mapp	~ ``	riasiyan	)			Int	7
	nng ir Geog	rophy				Int	7
Flana	u Geog	дарну				1111	

# Equipment

Clothes, fine, Sling, Clothes, extravagant, Tinderbox, Potion of ESP, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Normal Rations, Net, Holy Water (Vial), Riding Horse (with saddle and saddle bags), 377 gp, 0 sp.

# Spellbook

Detect Magic, Magic Missile, Charm Person, Sleep, Read Magic, Phantasmal Force, Invisibility, Hold Person\*

# Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was mocked for timid behaviour.

# Abd al-Karima bint Diyab the Pious

 ${\bf Q}$ Neutral Alasiyan Cleric 22, follower of Philosophy of Neutrality

Neutrality						
HP AC WI 43 -3 14	- U	Death/ Poison 4	Wand 5	Par/ Stone 5	Breath Atks 6	Rod Spell 5
		1	0	0	0	
Ability Scores						
Str 13 $(+1)$	In	t 8	(-1)	) Wis	8	(-1)
Dex 11 $(+0)$	Сс	on 12	(+0)	) Cha	12	(+0)
Height and Wei	oht.					
Height	~	32  cm	Weigl	ht		69 kg
Inergin	10	52 CIII	weig	.10		09 Kg
Traits						
Cautious/Rash		6	Modest			10
Peaceful/Violent Courageous/Fearful		8 14		ıs/Greedy t/Godles		8 18
Forgiving/Vengeful		9	Energet		5	14
Honest/Deceitful		14 9		g/Suspicio		13 13
Loyal/Unreliable		9	Dogmat	ic/Open-	Minded	
Weapon Master	ries					
Weapon Master Club		Master	<u>.</u>	1d6+5	$\mathrm{M}-1$	d4 + 5
_		Master	<u>.</u>	1d6+5 H	M - 1	d4+5
_		Master Basic	•		M - 1	d4+5
Club				Н	M - 1	d4+5
Club Mace		Basic		Н 1d6		d4+5
Club Mace Sling Staff		Basic Skilled		H 1d6 1d6		d4+5
Club Mace Sling Staff General Skills		Basic Skilled		H 1d6 1d6		
Club Mace Sling Staff General Skills Detect Deception		Basic Skilled		H 1d6 1d6	Wis	8
Club Mace Sling Staff General Skills Detect Deception Gain Trust	1	Basic Skilled Skilled		H 1d6 1d6	Wis Cha	8 12
Club Mace Sling Staff General Skills Detect Deception Gain Trust Knowledge (Relig	n	Basic Skilled Skilled		H 1d6 1d6	Wis	8
Club Mace Sling Staff General Skills Detect Deception Gain Trust	n	Basic Skilled Skilled		H 1d6 1d6	Wis Cha	8 12
Club Mace Sling Staff General Skills Detect Deception Gain Trust Knowledge (Relig	n gion)	Basic Skilled Skilled		H 1d6 1d6	Wis Cha Int	8 12 8
Club Mace Sling Staff General Skills Detect Deception Gain Trust Knowledge (Relin Language (Alasiy	n gion) gin) ff)	Basic Skilled Skilled		H 1d6 1d6	Wis Cha Int Int	8 12 8 8
Club Mace Sling Staff General Skills Detect Deception Gain Trust Knowledge (Relin Language (Alasiy Language (Masti	n gion) gin) ff)	Basic Skilled Skilled		H 1d6 1d6	Wis Cha Int Int Int	8 12 8 8 8 8 8 8
Club Mace Sling Staff General Skills Detect Deception Gain Trust Knowledge (Relig Language (Alasiy Language (Masti Language (Shar-	n gion) gin) ff)	Basic Skilled Skilled		H 1d6 1d6	Wis Cha Int Int Int Int	8 12 8 8 8 8 8 8 8
Club Mace Sling Staff General Skills Detect Deception Gain Trust Knowledge (Relin Language (Alasiy Language (Masti Language (Shar- Law and Justice	n gion) gin) ff)	Basic Skilled Skilled		H 1d6 1d6	Wis Cha Int Int Int Int Wis	8 12 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8

#### Equipment

Tracking

Ring of Protection +3, Ring of Protection +1, Scroll of Cure Disease, Backpack, Scroll of Bless, Holy Water (Vial), Club +1, Mace +1, Holy Symbol, Snake Staff, 2 Waterskin, Scroll of Dispel Evil, Potion of Polymorph Self, Potion of Healing, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Sling +1, Shield +1, Staff, 2052 gp, 0 sp.

8

Int

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Defended the honor of a family member.

# Acasana Constantaria

	ai 1010.	ingrei L	upin R	take 1	7,  fol	lower o	of Ixior	1
$\square$			Dea	th/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Pois	on W	and	Stone	Atks	Spell
29	8	17	5	(	3	5	8	7
Abil	lity Sc	ores						
Str	6	(-1)	Int	4	(-2)	Wis	12	(+0)
Dex	10	(+0)	Con	9 (	+0)	Cha	9	(+0)
	1.	1 777						
~	-	d Weigl	nt					
Heigh	ıt		185 ci	m V	Veigh	t	3	36 kg
Trai	ts							
	us/Rasl	h	9	Me	odest/l	Proud		9
Peacef	ul/Viole	ent	8	Ge	nerous	s/Greedy		10
	geous/F ing/Ven		1: 9			/Godless c/Lazy	3	14 11
	/Deceit		1			/Suspicio	ous	13
Loyal/	Unrelia	ble	1'	7 Do	gmatio	c/Open-	Minded	9
Wea	ipon M	Iasterie	s					
Long	Bow		Gra	nd		4d4 + 2	Μ	_
			Mas	ster		1d10 +	6 H	
Dagg	er		Bas	ic		1d4		
Light	Cross	1	ъ					
L	22000	sbow	Bas	ic		1d6		
			Bas	ic		1d6		
Gen	eral S	kills	Bas	ic		1d6	Wig	19
Gen Dang	eral S er Sen	kills	Bas			1d6	Wis	12
Gen Dang Hunti	eral S er Sen ing	kills	Bas			1d6	Dex	10
Gen Dang Hunti Intim	eral Si er Sen ing iidate	kills ise				1d6	Dex Str	10 6
Gen Dang Hunti Intim Lang	eral Si er Sen ing idate uage (	kills ise Heldan	ner)			1d6	Dex Str Int	$ \begin{array}{c} 10\\ 6\\ 4 \end{array} $
Gen Dang Hunti Intim Lang Lang	eral S er Sen ing idate uage ( uage (	kills ise	ner)			1d6	Dex Str Int Int	$ \begin{array}{c} 10\\ 6\\ 4\\ 5 \end{array} $
Gen Dang Hunti Intim Lang Navig	eral Si er Sen ing iidate uage ( uage ( gation	kills ise Heldan	ner)			1d6	Dex Str Int Int Int	$     \begin{array}{c}       10 \\       6 \\       4 \\       5 \\       4     \end{array} $
Gen Dang Hunti Intim Lang Navig	eral S er Sen ing idate uage ( uage (	kills ise Heldan	ner)			1d6	Dex Str Int Int	$     \begin{array}{c}       10 \\       6 \\       4 \\       5 \\       4     \end{array} $
Gen Dang Hunti Intim Lang Navig	eral Si er Sen ing idate uage ( uage ( gation uasion	kills ise Heldan	ner)			1d6	Dex Str Int Int Int	$     \begin{array}{c}       10 \\       6 \\       4 \\       5 \\       4     \end{array} $
Gen Dang Hunti Intim Lang Lang Navig Persu Snare	eral Si er Sen ing idate uage ( uage ( gation uasion	kills ise Heldan Mongre	ner)			1d6	Dex Str Int Int Int Cha	$     \begin{array}{c}       10 \\       6 \\       4 \\       5 \\       4 \\       9     \end{array} $

# Equipment

Crystal Ball, Ring of Protection +1, Backpack, Scroll of Bless, Long Bow +1, Wand of Cold (10 charges), Holy Water (Vial), Scroll of Web, Potion of Healing, Potion of Flying, Light Crossbow +1, Garlic, 2 Potion of ESP, 2 Waterskin, Potion of Polymorph Self, Normal Rations, Scroll of Cure Serious Wounds, Dagger, Scroll of Magic Missile, Potion of Super-Healing, Scroll of Protection from Evil, 1228 gp, 0 sp.

# Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Showed a sincere effort in training. Was inspired by the actions of a spiritual hero.

#### Acasina Angelana QLawful Thyatian Fighter 5, follower of Mos Thyaticum Death/ Par/ Breath $\operatorname{Rod}$ ΗP AC WR Wand Atks Poison Stone Spell 25-1 8 1012131411Ability Scores $\operatorname{Str}$ 12Wis 11 (+0)Int (+0)11 (+0)Dex 18(+3)Con 15(+1)Cha 10(+0)Height and Weight Height $185~{\rm cm}$ Weight 80 kg Traits Cautious/Rash 8 Modest/Proud 12 Peaceful/Violent 13Generous/Greedy 13Reverent/Godless Courageous/Fearful 16 1212Forgiving/Vengeful 10Energetic/Lazy Honest/Deceitful Trusting/Suspicious 1617 Dogmatic/Open-Minded Loyal/Unreliable 1216Weapon Masteries Short Sword Basic 1d6Short Bow Basic 1d6Heavy Crossbow Basic 2d4Long Sword Skilled 1d12 General Skills 12Language (Thyatian) Int Leadership Cha 10 Nature Lore Int 1212Pilot (Boat) Int Survival (Arctic) Int 12Wrestling $\operatorname{Str}$ 11 Equipment

Shield, Short Bow, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Holy Water (Vial), Normal Rations, Long Sword, Plate armor, Potion of Invisibility, Heavy Crossbow, Short Sword, Riding Horse (with saddle and saddle bags), 129 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Patiently practiced. Was humiliated and thrashed by a bully.

♂Lawful	Beag	le Ma	gic U	ser 4	l, follow	ver of M	os Thy	vati	cum
HP	AC	WR	Po	eath/ pison	Wand	Par/ Stone	Breath Atks	$\mathbf{S}_{\mathbf{F}}$	od ell
8	10	10		.3	14	13	16	1	5
Abilit	y Sco	res							
Str	9 (-	+0)	Int	9	(+0)	Wis	7	(-	-1)
Dex	8 (	-1)	$\operatorname{Con}$	4	(-2)	Cha	15	(+	1)
Heigh	t and	Weig	ht						
Height	and a	11018	146	cm	Weigl	ht		49	ka
			140	cin	weigi	110		43	кg
Traits	5								
Cautious				20	Modest,				9
Peaceful, Courage				8 9		1s/Greed t/Godles			12 17
Forgiving	g/Venge	eful		13	Energet	ic/Lazy			14
Honest/I Loyal/U				$15 \\ 15$		g/Suspici ic/Open-			8 16
Loyal/ 01	пспаы	c		10	Doginat	ne/open-	minded		10
Weap	on Ma	asteri	es						
Dagger			В	asic		1d4			
Sling			Sł	tillec	1	1d6			
Gener									
Knowle	~ ``		• /					nt	9
Langua	~ ``			)			I	nt	9
Langua	age (H	leldan	ner)				Iı	nt	9
Magica	l Eng	ineeri	ng				Iı	nt	9
Skald							Iı	nt	9
Trackir							т	nt	9

# Equipment

Clothes, fine, 3 Oil Flask, Sling, Tinderbox, Pony with saddle, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Normal Rations, Mirror, Dagger, Riding Horse (with saddle and saddle bags), Lantern, 292 gp, 0 sp.

# Spellbook

Detect Magic, Light\*, Shield, Ventriloquism, Read Magic, Locate Object, Detect Evil

# Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Got caught in a complicated lie.

#### Aemilina Claudia

 ${\bf Q}$ Neutral Thy<br/>atian Druid 11, follower of Philosophy of Neutrality

ſ		Death/	,	$\operatorname{Par}/$	$\operatorname{Breath}$	Rod
HP AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
25 4	13	7	8	10	12	11
Ability Scor	es					
Str $10$ (-	)	Int 6	6 (-1)	Wis	10	(+0)
Dex 13 ( $\cdot$	+1) (	Con 6	6 (-1)	Cha	8	(-1)
Height and	Weight	- ,				
Height	]	171 cm	Weig	ht	,	73 kg
Traits Cautious/Rash		10	Modest	/Proud		15
Peaceful/Violent	;	10		is/Greed	у	12
Courageous/Fear		15		t/Godles	s	9
Forgiving/Venge Honest/Deceitfu		10 6	Energet Trusting	1C/Lazy g/Suspici	ous	8 5
Loyal/Unreliable		11		ic/Open-		10
Weener Me						
Weapon Ma	steries		-			
Warhammer		Skille		1d6+2		
Sling		Exper	t	2d4		
General Skil	11 <sub>a</sub> _					
					Wis	10
Ceremony Detect Decer	tion				Wis	$10 \\ 10$
Detect Decep		.)				-
Language (T	nyatiar	1)			Int	6 C
Nature Lore					Int	6
Stealth					Dex	
Survival (For	/				Int	6
Survival (Pla	ins)				Int	6

# Equipment

3 Oil Flask, Shield, Sling, Tinderbox, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Leather armor +1, Holy Symbol, Mirror, Scroll of Cure Light Wounds, 50' Rope, Normal Rations, Warhammer +1, Staff of Striking (20 charges), Riding Horse (with saddle and saddle bags), Lantern, 1224 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was discouraged by poor luck.

# Aemiline Curtinus

♂Neutral Thyatian	Thief 30, folle	ower of Pi	rotius	
	Death/	$\operatorname{Par}/$	Breath	Rod
HP AC WR	Poison War	nd Stone	Atks	Spell
76 7 21	2 3	2	3	3
Ability Scores				
Str 8 (-1)	`	+0) Wis	, ° (	+0)
	Con 13 (-	+1) Cha	a 13 (	+1)
Height and Weig	rht			
Height		eight	7	2 kg
ITeight		eigiit	1.	<sup>2</sup> kg
Traits				
Cautious/Rash		est/Proud		13
Peaceful/Violent Courageous/Fearful		erous/Greed erent/Godles		15 12
Forgiving/Vengeful		getic/Lazy	55	12
Honest/Deceitful		ting/Suspic		10
Loyal/Unreliable	12 Dog:	matic/Open	-Minded	7
Weapon Masteri	es			
Sling	Grand	4d4 H	- 1d10+	2 M
~8	Master			
Hand Axe	Grand	2d4 + 7	7 M – 1d	6+6
	Master	Н		
General Skills			T /	0
Appraise	``````````````````````````````````````		Int	9
Craft (Stonemaso	n)		Int	9
Deceive			Cha	13
Intimidate			$\operatorname{Str}$	8
Language (Mastif	/		Int	9
Language (Thyati	ian)		Int	9
Language (Vyalia	)		Int	9
Navigation			Int	9
Pilot (Boat)			Int	9
Riding			Dex	11
Survival (Forest)			Int	9
Survival (Ocean)			Int	9
			1110	

## Equipment

Crystal Ball, Scroll of Cure Disease, Backpack, Scroll of Bless, Scroll of Cure Light Wounds, 50' Rope, Scroll of Sleep, War Horse (with saddle and saddle bags), Holy Water (Vial), Potion of Healing, Leather armor, Staff of Striking (20 charges), Potion of ESP, 2 Waterskin, Wineskin, Ring of Regeneration, Wand of Fireballs (10 charges), Normal Rations, Hand Axe +1, Wand of Magic Missiles (10 charges), Scroll of Cure Serious Wounds, Sling +2, Potion of Super-Healing, Thieves' Tools, Scroll of Protection from Evil, 3828 gp, 0 sp.

# Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was mocked for timid behaviour.

#### Aithedia

çLawful	Elf	10(B),	fol	lower o	f Ilsuno	dal		
HP	AC	WI	R	Death/ Poison	Wand	Par/ Stone	Breath Atks	Rod Spell
30	2	5		2	4	4	3	3
A 1 ·1·	, a							
Abili								
Str	8	(-1)	Int		(+0)		6	(-1)
Dex	7	(-1)	Co	on 6	(-1)	Cha	9	(+0)
Hojel	at an	d Wei	aht					
		lu wei	~	~ 0	<b>TT</b> 7 • 1			1 - 1
Height	5		1;	53 cm	Weig	ht	2	45 kg
Trait	q							
Cautiou		sh		14	Modest	/Proud		11
Peacefu	l/Viol	ent		16	Generoi	is/Greed		9
Courage				14		t/Godles	s	10
Forgivir Honest/	0,	0		$16 \\ 16$	0	ic/Lazy g/Suspici	0118	13 15
Loyal/U				13		ic/Open-		10
W	1	Λ	•					
-	bon r	Master	ies	<u> </u>				
Staff				Skilled	L	1d6+2		
Net				Basic		Entang	gle	
Short	Bow			Basic		1d6		
Dagge	r			Basic		1d4		
Long S	Swor	d		Skilled	l	1d12		
	1.0							
Gene							<b>XX</b> 7	C
Anima	u Ira	aining					Wi	~ ~
Art		(	、				Wi	
Langu	0	` ·					Int	-
Langu	~	`		ow)			Int	-
Langu	~	`					Int	9
Langu	age (	(Vyalia	a)				Int	9
Tracki	ng						Int	9
Equi	ipme	nt.						

Wand of Illusions (10 charges), Short Bow +1, Grappling Hook, Dagger, Shield +1, Potion of ESP, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Scroll of Magic Missile, Wand of Lightning (10 charges), Scroll of Sleep, Normal Rations, Long Sword, Plate armor, Net, Staff, 239 gp, 0 sp.

# Spellbook

Detect Magic, Sleep, Ventriloquism, Read Magic, Light\*, Read Languages, Knock, ESP\*, Web, Protection from Normal Missiles, Infravision, Dispel Magic, Ice Storm/Wall of Ice, Clothform, Hallucinatory Terrain, Conjure Elemental, Cloudkill

## Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was cheated by a fast-talking acquaintance.

#### Albrecht the Audacious von Blutfelden

 ${\ensuremath{\mathfrak{S}}}^{n}$ Neutral Heldannic Rake 24, follower of Philosophy of Neutrality

Neutrality				
$\begin{bmatrix} HP & AC & WR \\ 24 & 9 & 21 \end{bmatrix}$	Death/ Poison Wan 4 5	Par/ d Stone 4	Breath Atks 6	Rod Spell 5
Ability Scores				
Str 11 $(+0)$	Int 13 (-	-1) Wis	11	(+0)
Dex 11 $(+0)$	· ·	-1) Cha		(-1)
	1.	,		
Height and Weig				
Height	177 cm We	ight	8	32 kg
Traits				
Cautious/Rash	5 Mod	est/Proud		9
Peaceful/Violent		rous/Greed		13
Courageous/Fearful Forgiving/Vengeful		rent/Godles getic/Lazy	s	9 7
Honest/Deceitful		ting/Suspici	ious	12
Loyal/Unreliable	15 Dogr	natic/Open-	-Minded	13
Weapon Masterie	es			
Long Bow	Basic	1d6		
Short Sword	Skilled	1d6+2	2	
Blackjack	Expert	1d4 + 1	_	
Whip	Skilled	1d4		
Sling	Skilled	1d6		
General Skills				
Deceive			Cha	8
Intimidate			$\operatorname{Str}$	11
Labor			$\operatorname{Int}$	13
Language (Das H	und)		Int	13
Language (Heldar	nnic)		Int	13
Language (Thyati	,		Int	13
Muscle	,		$\operatorname{Str}$	11
Riding			Dex	11
Snares			Int	13
Survival (Forest)			Int	$13 \\ 13$
Survival (Ocean)			Int	$13 \\ 13$
[ Survival (Ocean)			1110	10

# Equipment

Wand of Illusions (10 charges), Scroll of Web, Grappling Hook, Staff of Striking (20 charges), Sling, Snake Staff, Pony with saddle, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Scroll of Dispel Evil, Potion of Polymorph Self, Scroll of Bless, Scroll of Portals, Potion of Human Control, Blackjack, Normal Rations, Mule with saddle bags, Short Sword, Potion of Healing, Long Bow, Whip, 1477 gp, 0 sp.

# Life Experiences

Is out of shape. Was humiliated and thrashed by a bully.

#### Armin the Lean Eckhard

 $_{\mathcal{O}}$ Lawful Heldannic Fighter 10, follower of Mos Thyaticum

aticum								
			De	ath/		$\operatorname{Par}/$	Breath	Rod
HP .	AC	WR	Po	ison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
23	-3	$\overline{7}$	6	6	7	8	9	10
Ability	v Scoi	res						
Str (	6 (	(-1)	Int	15	(+1)	) Wis	14	(+1)
Dex 15		+1)	Con	5	(-2)		. 11	(+0)
	(	. ,				,		( . )
Height	and	Weig	ht					,
Height 171 cm W				Weig	ht		65  kg	
Traits								
Cautious/		,		10	Modest			8
Cautious/ Peaceful/	Violen			17	Genero	ıs/Greed	5	19
Cautious/ Peaceful/ Courageou	Violen us/Fea	rful		$\frac{17}{12}$	Genero Reverer	us/Greed t/Godles	5	19 9
Cautious/ Peaceful/ Courageou Forgiving,	Violen us/Fea /Venge	rful eful		17	Generor Reverer Energet	ıs/Greed t/Godles ic/Lazy	s	19
Cautious/ Peaceful/ Courageou	Violen us/Fea /Venge eceitfu	rful eful ıl		17 12 9	Generor Reverer Energet Trustin	us/Greed t/Godles	ous	19 9 17
Cautious/ Peaceful/ Courageou Forgiving, Honest/D Loyal/Um	Violen us/Fea /Venge eceitfu reliabl	ərful Əful ıl e	_	17 12 9 14	Generor Reverer Energet Trustin	ıs/Greed t/Godles ic/Lazy g/Suspici	ous	19 9 17 11
Cautious/ Peaceful/ Courageou Forgiving, Honest/D	Violen us/Fea /Venge eceitfu reliabl	ərful Əful ıl e	_	17 12 9 14	Generor Reverer Energet Trustin	ıs/Greed t/Godles ic/Lazy g/Suspici	ous	19 9 17 11
Cautious/ Peaceful/ Courageou Forgiving, Honest/D Loyal/Um	Violen us/Fea /Venge eceitfu reliabl	ərful Əful ıl e	es	17 12 9 14	Generor Reverer Energet Trustin	ıs/Greed t/Godles ic/Lazy g/Suspici	ous	19 9 17 11
Cautious/ Peaceful/ Courageor Forgiving, Honest/D Loyal/Um	Violen us/Fea /Venge eceitfu reliabl	ərful Əful ıl e	es Ba	17 12 9 14 17	Generod Reveren Energet Trustin Dogmat	us/Greed ht/Godles ic/Lazy g/Suspici ic/Open-	ous Minded	19 9 17 11
Cautious/ Peaceful/ Courageou Forgiving, Honest/D Loyal/Unit Weapou Chakran	Violen us/Fea /Venge eceitfu reliabl on Ma m	ərful Əful ıl e	es Ba Sk	17 12 9 14 17 sic	Generod Reveren Energet Trustin Dogmat	is/Greed it/Godles ic/Lazy g/Suspici ic/Open- 1d6	ous Minded	19 9 17 11

General Skills		
Craft (Metalsmith)	Int	15
Language (Heldannic)	Int	15
Language (Mongrel Lupin)	Int	15
Language (Ochalean Crested)	Int	15
Leadership	Cha	11
Lip Reading	Int	15
Navigation	Int	16
Survival (Forest)	Int	15

Basic

1d8

# Equipment

Long Sword

Backpack, Long Sword, Potion of Invisibility, Chakram, Rapier +1, Potion of Flying, Short Bow +1, Shield +2, Whip +1, Potion of Human Control, 3 Oil Flask, Tinderbox, Plate armor +2, 2 Waterskin, Potion of Polymorph Self, Normal Rations, Lantern, 2 Potion of Super-Healing, Mirror, Potion of Sight, 727 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Showed a sincere effort in training. Was cheated by a fast-talking acquaintance.

Aulira Demetca					
çChaotic Mastiff F	ighter 10,	followe	r of Pro	otius	
$\begin{bmatrix} HP & AC & WI \\ 65 & 0 & 7 \end{bmatrix}$	R Death/ Poison 6	Wand 7	Par/ Stone 8	Breath Atks 9	Rod Spell 10
Ability ScoresStr10(+0)Dex8(-1)	Int 7 Con 14	(-1) (+1)			(+0) (+1)
Height and Wei Height	ght 185 cm	Weigh	nt	8	89 kg
Traits Cautious/Rash Peaceful/Violent Courageous/Fearful Forgiving/Vengeful Honest/Deceitful Loyal/Unreliable	$3 \\ 7 \\ 15 \\ 3 \\ 7 \\ 16$	Reveren Energet Trusting	/Proud 1s/Greed 1t/Godles ic/Lazy g/Suspici ic/Open-	ious	9 5 6 8 8 8
Weapon Master	ies				
Club Rapier Mace Hand Axe Long Sword General Skills Craft (Ship Build Language (Chow Language (Helda Language (Ochal Military Tactics Navigation	Chow) nner)		1d6+1 2d4-1 1d6 1d6+2 1d8	Int Int Int Int Int Int	7 7 7 7 7 7 7
Riding				Dez	_
Tracking				Int	7
Equipment Ring of Protect bane, Ring of Backpack, 2 W Normal Rations tion of Polymo saddle, Potion armor +1, 386	Protection Vaterskin, s, 2 Potion orph Self, I of Sight, H	+4, C Clothe of Invis Long S	Club, H es, mid ibility, word, I	land A ldle cla Mace, I Pony w	xe, iss, Po- ith
Life Experience	es				
Enjoyed good h	141. :	uth C.	fored	a traini	na

Enjoyed good health in youth. Suffered a training accident. Got caught in a complicated lie.

#### Bergthora Vesteinsdottir QLawful Heldanner Bard 8, follower of Thor Death/ Par/ Breath AC HPWR Poison Wand Stone Atks 26511 11 1211 14Ability Scores

169 cm

$\operatorname{Str}$	7	(-1)	$\operatorname{Int}$	8	(-1)	Wis	11	(+0)
Dex	14	(+1)	$\operatorname{Con}$	13	(+1)	Cha	10	(+0)

Weight

 $\operatorname{Rod}$ 

 $\operatorname{Spell}$ 

13

67 kg

# Height and Weight

Height
--------

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	10	Modest/Proud	16
Peaceful/Violent	4	Generous/Greedy	18
Courageous/Fearful	19	Reverent/Godless	12
Forgiving/Vengeful	15	Energetic/Lazy	14
Honest/Deceitful	14	Trusting/Suspicious	12
Loyal/Unreliable	16	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	15

Weapon Masterie	S	
Short Sword	Skilled	1d6+2
Whip	Basic	1d2
Short Bow	Basic	1d6

General Skills		
Alternate Magics	Int	8
Gambling	Wis	11
Language (Heldanner)	Int	8
Nature Lore	Int	8
Persuasion	Cha	10
Riding	Dex	14

# Equipment

3 Oil Flask, Tinderbox, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Short Bow, Mirror, Thieves' Tools, Leather armor +1, Whip +1, Normal Rations, Short Sword, Lantern, 590 gp, 0 sp.

# Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Protected a friend from an attack.

# Bifa Fililwarf

$\ensuremath{\mathbb{Q}}\xspace{\ensuremath{\mathbb{L}}\xspace{\ensuremath{\mathbb{R}}\x$							
	Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod		
HP AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell	
44 -2	7	2	3	4	4	3	
Ability Scor	res						
Str 10 (-	+0) In	t 11	(+0)		-	(-1)	
Dex 8 (	(-1) C	on 9	(+0)	Cha	10	(+0)	
Height and	Weight						
		07	Watal			C7 l	
Height	1.	27 cm	Weigh	lt		67 kg	
Traits							
Cautious/Rash		14	Modest/	Proud		12	
Peaceful/Violen		18		s/Greedy		15	
Courageous/Fea Forgiving/Venge		12 12	Energeti	t/Godles c/Lazy	s	12 11	
Honest/Deceitfu		19	0	/Suspici	ous	8	
Loyal/Unreliable	e	16	Dogmati	ic/Open-	Minded	14	
Weapon Ma	asteries						
Mace		Skilled	l	2d4			
Hand Axe		Skilled	l	1d6+2			
Warhammer		Basic		1d6			
Light Crossb	ow	Basic		1d6			
Long Sword		Basic		1d8			
General Ski	11						
Craft (Jewele					Int	12	
Intimidate	- <u>-</u> )				Str	10	
Knowledge (1	History				Int	11	
Language (D	• /				Int	11	
Language (D					Wis		
Mountaineer					Dex	0	
	mg				Dex	. 0	
Profession (E	0	.)			Int	11	

# Equipment

Plate armor +1, Clothes, fine, Potion of ESP, Potion of Healing, 3 Oil Flask, Ring of Protection +4, Ring of Protection +3, Tinderbox, Hand Axe, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Mirror, Shield +1, Mace, Warhammer, Normal Rations, Long Sword, Light Crossbow, Lantern, 798 gp, 0 sp.

# Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Showed a sincere effort in training. Was discouraged by poor luck.

Bombi Dorfifwarf		
2Lawful Dwarf 12(C	C), follower of Kagya	ar
	Death/ Pa	r/ Breath Rod
HP AC WR	Poison Wand Sto	one Atks Spell
44 -1 9	2 3 4	4 3
Ability Scores		
Str $11 (+0)$	Int $13$ (+1)	Wis 9 $(+0)$
Dex $15$ (+1)	Con  10  (+0)	Cha 7 (-1)
Height and Weig	ht	
Height and Weig	123 cm Weight	62 kg
	0	
Traits		
Cautious/Rash Peaceful/Violent	15 Modest/Pro 12 Generous/G	
Courageous/Fearful	12 Reverent/G	odless 13
Forgiving/Vengeful Honest/Deceitful	16 Energetic/L 14 Trusting/Su	•
Loyal/Unreliable	0/	pen-Minded 18
Weapon Masterie	es	
Battle Axe	Skilled 1d	8+2
Pole Axe	Basic 1d	10
Heavy Crossbow	Skilled 2d	6
Long Sword	Skilled 1d	12
General Skills		
Alchemy		Int 13
Craft (Metalsmith	n)	Int 13 Int 13
Language (Denwa	,	Int 13 Int 13
Law and Justice	,	Wis 9
Muscle		$\frac{11}{5}$ Str 11
Persuasion		Cha 7
Stealth		Dex 15
Storytelling		Cha 7
Equipment		

Equipment

Pole Axe +1, Potion of Healing, 3 Oil Flask, Tinderbox, Potion of ESP, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Ring of Regeneration, Mirror, Battle Axe, Shield +1, Potion of Flying, Normal Rations, Long Sword, Potion of Sight, Heavy Crossbow, Plate armor +1, Lantern, 890 gp, 0 sp.

# Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Patiently practiced. Achieved success by misleading a comrade.

#### Chen Leilan

♀Lawfu of Ocha		w Cho	w Fig	hter	1, folle	ower o	f Jade	Temple
HP 9	$\stackrel{ m AC}{ m 6}$	$\frac{WR}{5}$	Po	eath/ pison 2	Wand 13	Par/ Stone 14	Breath Atks 15	Rod Spell 16
Abil	ity Sc	ores						
Str Dex		$(+0) \\ (+0)$	Int Con	11 8	(+0) (-1)			$(+0) \\ (+0)$
Heig Heigh		d Weig	ht 155 $d$	cm	Weigl	nt		61 kg
					0			
Train Caution Peacefu Courag Forgivi Honest Loyal/	us/Rasl ul/Viole eous/Fe ng/Ven /Deceit	ent earful geful ful		11 ( 17 ) 16 ) 8 7	Reveren Energet: Frusting	is/Greed t/Godles ic/Lazy g/Suspic	ss	16 15 14 15 17 18
Wea	pon N	Iasterie	es					
Club Six-Sl Light Basta	Cross	bow	Βε Βε	asic asic asic asic		1d4 1d4 1d6 1d6+1	1/1d8+	-1
Gene	eral Sl	kills						
Langu	ng 1age (. 1age (.	Alasiya Heldan					Int Dez Int Int	11 11
Surviv Track	`	lains)					Int Int	11 11

#### Equipment

Shield, Bastard Sword, Club, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, 12 Iron Spike, 50' Rope, Normal Rations, Scale armor, 4 Small sack, 24 gp, 0 sp.

## Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Patiently practiced. Was cheated by a fast-talking acquaintance.

#### Cheng the Handsome Juanlao

 ${\ensuremath{\mathfrak{S}}}$ Neutral Pardasta Shaman 30, follower of the Hawk spirit

spirit							
HP 51	AC 2	WR 24	Death/ Poison 2	$^{ m Wand}$	Par/ Stone 3	Breath Atks 3	Rod Spell 3
Abil	ity Sco	res					
Str Dex			nt 15 Con 9	(+1) (+0)		-	(-1) (+2)
Heig	ght and	Weight	5				
Heigh	nt	4	$203 \mathrm{~cm}$	Weig	ht	ä	82 kg
Trai	ts						
Cautio Peacefr Courag Forgivi Honest	us/Rash ul/Violen geous/Fea ing/Veng /Deceitfu Unreliabl	arful eful ul	$     \begin{array}{r}       13 \\       10 \\       15 \\       9 \\       7 \\       11 \\     \end{array} $	Reveren Energet Trustin	/Proud us/Greed nt/Godles ic/Lazy g/Suspici cic/Open-	ous	$12 \\ 15 \\ 12 \\ 12 \\ 7 \\ 13$
Wea	pon M	asteries					
Long Throw mer Sling Staff	Sword wing	Ham-	Skilled Master Expert Expert	r	1d12 1d6+4 H 2d4 1d8+2	M - 1	d4+4
	1 01	•11					
Gen Cerer	eral Sk nony	ills				Wis	8
	(Miner	:)				Int	15
0.000	Trust	Religio	2)			Cha Int	$\begin{array}{c c} 16\\ 15\end{array}$
	- · ·	Ieldann	/			Int	$15 \\ 15$
-	- (		n Hound	lling)		Int	15
		ardasta		2,		Int	15
Lang	uage (T	Thyatia	n)			Int	15
-	uage (V	- /				Int	15
~	-	ineering	r S			Int	15
Navig	-					Int Dex	16
Stealt	1						15

# Equipment

Survival (Desert)

Survival (Mountains)

Ring of Protection +2, Clothes, fine, Grappling Hook, Ring of Protection +4, Sling, Potion of ESP, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Rod of Dominion, Normal Rations, Leather armor +2, Throwing Hammer +2, Potion of Polymorph Self, Long Sword +1, Ring of Regeneration, Potion of Sight, Potion of Flying, Staff, 1401 gp, 0 sp.

Int

Int

15

15

# Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Showed a sincere effort in training.

# Cornelies Petronites

$_{\ensuremath{\mathcal{O}}}$ Lawful Beagle Fighter 10, follower of Tarastia						
[	Death/	Par/	Breath	Rod		
HP AC WR	Poison Wa	nd Stone	Atks	Spell		
58 -1 7	6 7	8	9	10		
A la:1:4- Coorag						
Ability Scores Str 10 (+0)	Int 9 (	+0) Wis	10	(+0)		
			-	(+0)		
$\boxed{\text{Dex}  9  (+0)}$	Con 13 (	+1) Cha	, 7	(-1)		
Height and Weig	ht					
Height	144 cm W	leight	ļ	51 kg		
Traits						
Cautious/Rash	10 Mo	dest/Proud		18		
Peaceful/Violent		nerous/Greed	~	8		
Courageous/Fearful Forgiving/Vengeful		verent/Godles ergetic/Lazy	s	$12 \\ 11$		
Honest/Deceitful		sting/Suspici	ous	16		
Loyal/Unreliable	16 Dog	gmatic/Open-	Minded	13		
Weapon Masterie	es					
Battle Axe	Basic	1d8				
Club	Basic	1d4				
Net	Skilled	Entan	gle			
Dagger	Basic	1d4	0			
Short Bow	Skilled	1d6+2				
General Skills						
Labor			Int	9		
Language (Heldan	mer)		Int	9		
Leadership			Cha	7		
Survival (Arctic)			Int	9		
Survival (Forest)			Int	9		
	ins)		Int	9		
Survival (Mountai						
Survival (Mountai Tracking			Int	9		
Survival (Mountai Tracking Wrestling			Int Str	$\frac{9}{10}$		

# Equipment

Short Bow +1, Grappling Hook, Dagger, Ring of Protection +4, Club, 2 Potion of Healing, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Potion of Flying, Battle Axe, Shield +1, Potion of Human Control, Normal Rations, Plate armor +2, Net, 1044 gp, 0 sp.

# Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Forgave a miscreant who becomes a close friend.

Deng Min				
♀Lawful Pardasta Fi	ghter 9, foll	ower of Mo	os Thyati	icum
$\begin{bmatrix} HP & AC & WR \\ 59 & 0 & 8 \end{bmatrix}$		Par/ and Stone 9 10		Rod Spell 12
Ability Scores Str 9 (+0)	Int 12	(+0) Wi	s 9 (	+0)
Dex 15 $(+1)$	Con 13	(+1) Ch	a 7	(-1)
Height and Weigh				
Height	199 cm V	Veight	80	) kg
Traits Cautious/Rash Peaceful/Violent Courageous/Fearful Forgiving/Vengeful Honest/Deceitful Loyal/Unreliable	10 Ge 19 Re 14 En 10 Tru	odest/Proud nerous/Greed verent/Godle ergetic/Lazy usting/Suspic gmatic/Open	ious	$13 \\ 13 \\ 16 \\ 16 \\ 12 \\ 14$
Weapon Masterie				
Blackjack Two Handed	Skilled Basic	$\begin{array}{c} 2d2 \\ 1d10 \end{array}$		
Sword Battle Axe	Skilled	1d8+2	2	
Heavy Crossbow War Claws	Basic Basic	2d4 1d4		
General Skills				
Craft (Ship Buildin			Int	12
Language (Pardast Nature Lore	a)		$\operatorname{Int}$	$\begin{array}{c c}12\\12\end{array}$
Pilot (Boat)			Int	12
Riding			Dex	15
Survival (Forest)			Int	12
Survival (Ocean)			Int	13
Equipment				
Two Handod Swe	rd Clother	fine Reel	mode W	.

Two Handed Sword, Clothes, fine, Backpack, War Horse (with saddle and saddle bags), Holy Water (Vial), Grappling Hook, Shield +1, Potion of Flying, Blackjack +1, War Claws +1, Heavy Crossbow +1, Wolfsbane, Tinderbox, 2 Waterskin, Wineskin, Potion of Polymorph Self, Battle Axe, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Mule with saddle bags, Pony with saddle, Clothes, extravagant, 57 gp, 0 sp.  $\,$ 

# Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Had a generous teacher. Ignored a personal principle with disastrous results.

# Deng Qiangqiang

 $\ensuremath{\mathbbm Q}\xspace{\ensuremath{\mathbbm L}\xspace{\ensuremath{\mathbbm M}\xspace{\ensuremath{\mathbbm M}\xspace{\ensuremath{\mathbbM}\xspace{\ensuremath{\mathbbm M}\xspace{\ensuremath{\mathbbm M}\xspace{\ensuremath{\mathbbM}\xspace{\ensuremath{\mathbbM}\xspace{\ensuremath{\mathbbM}\xspace{\ensuremath{\mathbbM}\xspace{\m}\xspace{\ensuremath{\mathbbM}\xspace{\ensuremath{\mathbbM}\xspace{\ensuremath{\mathbbM}\xspace{\ensuremath{\mathbbM}\xspace{\ensuremath{\mathbbM}\xspace{\m}\xspace{\m}\xspace{\m}\xspace{\ensuremath{\mathbbM}\xspace{\ensuremath{\mathbbM}\xspace{\ensuremath{\mathbbM}\xspace{\ensuremath{\mathbbM}\xspace{\m}\xspace{\m}\xspace{\m}\xspace{\ensuremath{\mathbbM}\xspace{\ensuremath{\mathbbM}\xspace{\ensuremath{\mathbbM}\xspace{\m}\xspace{\m}\xspace{\m}\$ 

of Law									
			De	eath/		Par/	Breath	F	Rod
$_{\mathrm{HP}}$	$\mathbf{AC}$	WR	Po	oison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$\mathbf{S}$	pell
12	9	12	1	3	14	13	16		15
Abil	ity Sco	ores							
$\operatorname{Str}$	13 (	(+1)	Int	10	(+0)	) Wis	10	(-	+0)
Dex	11 (	(+0)	Con	10	(+0	) Cha	12	(-	⊢0)́
					、 、	,		``	
Heig	tht and	l Weig	ht						
Heigh	t		152	cm	Weig	ht		45	kg
									0
Trai	ts								
Cautio	us/Rash			6	Modest	/Proud			15
	ıl/Viole			13	Genero	us/Greed	у		12
Courag	geous/Fe	arful		16	Reveren	nt/Godles	ss		16
Forgivi	ng/Veng	geful		12		ic/Lazy			15
	/Deceitf			13	Trustin	g/Suspici	ous		10
Loyal/	Unreliab	ole		13	Dogma	tic/Open-	Minded		14
Wea	pon M	actoria	20						
_	-	14510110		•11	1	1 10 1 1			
Long	Bow		Sk	illec	1	1d8 + 1			
Javeli	n		Ba	asic		1d6			
	1 61	•11							
	eral Sk	alls							1.0
Intim	idate						Sti	ſ	13
Long	10 co (I	Joldon	non				Int		10

Intimidate	$\operatorname{Str}$	13
Language (Heldanner)	Int	10
Language (Ochalean Crested)	Int	10
Snares	Int	10
Survival (Forest)	Int	10
Tracking	Int	10

# Equipment

Grappling Hook, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Holy Water (Vial), Javelin, Normal Rations, Long Bow, 491 gp, 0 sp.

# Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Suffered a training accident. Protected a friend from an attack.

#### Diederick Osterhaus

 ${\ensuremath{\mathfrak{S}}}^*$ Neutral Heldannic Druid 21, follower of Philosophy of Neutrality

ſ						
HP AC	WR	Death/ Poison	Wand	Par/ Stone	Breath Atks	Rod Spell
40 2	18	4	5	5	6	5
Ability Sco	$\operatorname{pres}$					
Str 13	(+1)	Int	9 (+	0) W	is 7	(-1)
Dex 10	(+0)	Con 1	2 (+	0) Cl	na 7	(-1)
Height and	l Weigh	t				
Height		$176~\mathrm{cm}$	Weig	ht	7	72 kg
Traits						
Cautious/Rash		6	Modest	,		9
Peaceful/Violen Courageous/Fe		11 9		us/Greed 1t/Godle:	-	15 18
Forgiving/Veng	geful	10	Energet	ic/Lazy		8
Honest/Deceitf Loyal/Unreliab		7 8		g/Suspic tic/Open		8 13
Loyaly onicitab	10		Dogina	ne/open	Millidea	10
Weapon M	asteries					
Warhammer	•	Grand		1d8 + 7	7 H – 10	16+7
		Maste	r	Μ		
a				1 10		
Staff		Maste	r	1d8 + 5	5 A	
		Maste	r	1d8+3	5 A	
General Sk		Maste	r	1d8+5		
		Maste	r	1d8+5	5 A Wis	7
General Sk	ning		r	1d8+5		7 9
General Sk Animal Trai	ning (Religio	n)	r	108+5	Wis	
General Sk Animal Trai Knowledge	ining (Religio Denwarf	n)	r	108+5	Wis Int	9
General Sk Animal Trai Knowledge ( Language (I	ining (Religio Denwarf Dunael)	n) ')	r	108+5	Wis Int Int	9 9
General Sk Animal Trai Knowledge Language (I Language (I	ining (Religio Denwarf Dunael) Heldann	n) <sup>r</sup> ) ic)	r	108+8	Wis Int Int Int	9 9 9
General Sk Animal Trai Knowledge (I Language (I Language (H Language (H	ning (Religio Denwarf Dunael) Heldann Pardasta	n) <sup>r</sup> ) ic)	r	1d8+:	Wis Int Int Int Int	9 9 9 9
General Sk Animal Trai Knowledge ( Language (I Language (I Language (H Language (H	ning (Religio Denwarf Dunael) Heldann Pardasta graphy	n) <sup>r</sup> ) ic)	r	1d8+8	Wis Int Int Int Int	9 9 9 9 9
General Sk Animal Trai Knowledge ( Language (I Language (I Language (F Language (F Planar Geog	ning (Religio Denwarf Dunael) Heldann Pardasta graphy	n) <sup>r</sup> ) ic)	r	1d8+	Wis Int Int Int Int Int	9 9 9 9 9 9

# Equipment

2 Scroll of Cure Disease, Backpack, 2 Scroll of Bless, Potion of Invisibility, Scroll of Cure Light Wounds, Potion of Flying, Potion of Healing, Shield +2, Holy Symbol, Staff +1, Snake Staff, 3 Oil Flask, Tinderbox, Potion of ESP, 2 Waterskin, Potion of Polymorph Self, Normal Rations, Warhammer +2, Lantern, Leather armor +2, Mirror, Scroll of Protection from Evil, Potion of Sight, 1788 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth.

#### Ding Jinglan

♀Neutra Halli	l Och	alean	Cres	ted '	Thief 1	7, follo	wer of	Skauf-
			E	eath/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Р	oison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
44	7	14		5	6	5	8	7
Abili	ty Sco	ores						
Str	8 (	(-1) I	nt	8	(-1)	Wis	10	(+0)
Dex	8 (	(-1) (	Con	9	(+0)	Cha	9	(+0)
II.i.i		1 337-:1	- 4					
		l Weigl			<b>TT</b> 7 • 1	1.4		1.4.1
Height	,		142	cm	Weig	ht	4	14 kg
Trait	s							
Cautiou	s/Rash	L		12	Modest	/Proud		8
Peaceful	'			8		us/Greed	·	9
Courage Forgivin				$10 \\ 13$		nt/Godles sic/Lazy	s	12 14
Honest/				8		g/Suspici	ous	10
Loyal/U	nreliat	ole		16	Dogmat	ic/Open-	Minded	8
Wear	on M	lasterie	)C					
Long I		10000110		xper	+	1d10+	<u>ე</u>	
Hand				killed		1d10+ 1d6+2		
Short				killed		1d0+2 1d6+2		
	DOW		0	KIIIec	1	1u0+2		
Gene	ral Sł	kills						
Appra	ise						Int	8
Deceiv	e						Ch	a 9
Huntir	ıg						De	x 8
Langu	age (1	Heldan	ner)				Int	8
~	~ ``	Heldan					Int	8
Nature	~ `		,				Int	8
Riding							De	x 8
Snares							Int	8
Surviv	al (O	cean)					Int	8
Tracki	`	,					Int	8

# Equipment

Crystal Ball, Backpack, Long Bow +1, Wand of Cold (10 charges), Scroll of Sleep, Scroll of Portals, Scroll of Fireball, Hand Axe, Lantern, 3 Oil Flask, Short Bow, Tinderbox, 2 Waterskin, Normal Rations, Wand of Magic Missiles (10 charges), Wand of Illusions (10 charges), Scroll of Magic Missile, Thieves' Tools, Leather armor +1, Mirror, 1367 gp, 0 sp.

# Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Patiently practiced.

#### Diocletinus Decimus

 $\operatorname{\mathcal{S}}$  Chaotic Mongrel Lupin Magic User 16, follower of Valerias

						<b>D</b> /		
				Death/		Par/	Breath	n Rod
HP	$\mathbf{AC}$	WR	F	oison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
24	8	17		7	8	7	10	6
Abil	ity Sco	orog						
ADII.	ity Sco	Jies						
Str	7	(-1)	Int	10	(+0)	) Wis	15	(+1)
Dex	13	(+1)	Con	n 8	(-1)	) Cha	11	(+0)
Heig	ht and	d Weig	ht					
Heigh	t		185	cm	Weigh	ıt	1	108 kg
Trai								
	us/Rash			6	Modest			11
	ıl/Viole			12		is/Greed		7
	eous/Fe			5		t/Godles	s	8
Ŭ Ŭ	ng/Ven	0		8	Energet			6
	/Deceit			6		g/Suspici		1
Loyal/	Unrelial	ole		8	Dogmat	ic/Open-	Minded	. 9
Wea	pon M	Iasterie	es					
	1							

weapon mas	teries		
Net	Expert	Entangle	
Whip	Basic	1d2	
Sling	Expert	2d4	

General Skills		
Alchemy	Int	10
Alternate Magics	Int	10
Language (Heldanner)	Int	10
Language (Ochalean Crested)	Int	10
Magical Engineering	Int	10
Mapping	Int	10
Planar Geography	Int	10
Quick Draw	$\operatorname{Dex}$	13
Tracking	Int	10

#### Equipment

Potion of Healing, 3 Oil Flask, Sling, Tinderbox, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Normal Rations, Potion of Flying, Potion of Polymorph Self, Wand of Fireballs (10 charges), Mirror, Scroll of Sleep, Staff of Striking (20 charges), Net, Potion of Sight, Scroll of Portals, Whip, Lantern, 1545 gp, 0 sp.

#### Spellbook

Detect Magic, Light<sup>\*</sup>, Hold Portal, Shield, Read Magic, Charm Person, Analyze, Locate Object, ESP<sup>\*</sup>, Levitate, Wizard Lock, Protection from Normal Missiles, Water Breathing, Lightning Bolt, Protection from Evil 10' Radius, Ice Storm/Wall of Ice, Growth of Plants<sup>\*</sup>, Dimension Door, Polymorph Other, Magic Jar, Dissolve<sup>\*</sup>, Cloudkill, Disintegrate, Stone to Flesh<sup>\*</sup>

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was cheated by a fast-talking acquaintance.

# Dong Chao the Stubborn

♂Neutr Thor	al Ocl	halean	Hound	lling	Magio	e User i	23, foll	ower of
				h/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR			Vand	Stone	Atks	Spell
	9	20	5		6	5	8	4
Abili	ity Sc	ores						
$\operatorname{Str}$	7	(-1)	Int	10	(+0)	Wis	12	(+0)
Dex	12	(+0)	Con	12	(+0)	Cha	13	(+1)
Heig	ht and	d Weig	ht					
Heigh			111 c	m	Weigh	nt		29 kg
Trait	s							
Cautiou	ıs/Rasł				lodest/			6
Peacefu Courag						s/Greedy t/Godles		8 6
Forgivi	,					c/Lazy	s	6 14
Honest,					-	/Suspici		7
Loyal/U	Jnrelia	ble	1	.3 E	ogmati	c/Open-	Minded	16
-	pon M	Iasteri						
Net				lled		Entang	gle	
Dagge	er		Ski	lled		1d6		
Sling			Ski	lled		1d6		
Staff			Ex	pert		1d8+2		
Gene	eral Sl	kills						
Alche	my						Int	10
Cleric	*	gics					Int	10
		Heldan	ner)				Int	10
	~ ``	Ochale					Int	10
-	- (	Shar-P	,				Int	10
Langu			/				Int	10
	al En	omeeri	115					10
Magic		gineeri	0				Int	
Magic Mapp	ing	-	0				Int Int	
Magic Mapp Read	ing Rune	-	0				Int	10
Magic Mapp Read Riding	ing Rune	-	0				Int Dex	10 12
Magic Mapp Read	ing Runes g	-	0				Int	10

# Equipment

Crystal Ball, Backpack, Ring of Three Wish, Potion of Invisibility, Scroll of Sleep, Net, War Horse (with saddle and saddle bags), Potion of Flying, Scroll of Web, Scroll of Fireball, Wand of Magic Missiles (10 charges), Oil Flask, Tinderbox, Potion of ESP, 2 Waterskin, Crystal Ball with clairaudience, Potion of Polymorph Self, Dagger +1, Normal Rations, Mule with saddle bags, Lantern, Sling +1, Mirror, Staff, 2157 gp, 0 sp.

# Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Ignored a personal principle with disastrous results.

#### Draugoira

9Neutral Elf 1	.0(M), fo	ollower	of Phil	osophy	of Neu	trality
		Death/		$\operatorname{Par}/$	Breath	Rod
HP AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$\mathbf{Spell}$
28 3	5	2	4	4	3	3
Ability Sco	res					
Str 8 (-	1) Int	12	(+0)	Wis	13	(+1)
`	1) Co	n 11	(+0)	Cha	14	(+1)
Height and						
Height	1	$54 \mathrm{cm}$	Weigh	nt		48 kg
Traits						
Cautious/Rash		15	Modest/	/Proud		11
Peaceful/Violen		12		is/Greed		11
Courageous/Fea Forgiving/Veng		7 14	Reveren Energet:	t/Godles	s	$\frac{10}{9}$
Honest/Deceitfu		13		g/Suspici	ous	8
Loyal/Unreliabl	le	11	Dogmat	ic/Open-	Minded	15
Weapon Ma	actorios					
Short Bow	45101105	Skilled		1d6+2	)	
Dagger		Basic		1d0+2		
Spear		Skilled		$1d_{4}$ $1d_{6+2}$	)	
Long Sword		Basic		1d8		
				- 40		
General Sk						
Animal Train	0				Wis	
Knowledge (	•	)			Int	12
Language (V	yalia)				Int	12
Magic Lore					Int	12
Pilot (Airshi	p)				$\operatorname{Int}$	12
Riding					Dex	8
Survival (For	rest)				Int	12
Equipment	- -					

2 Potion of Healing, Dagger, Shield, Spear, Short Bow, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Crystal Ball with clairaudience, Wand of Cold (10 charges), Normal Rations, Long Sword, Plate armor, Holy Water (Vial), 546 gp, 0 sp.

#### Spellbook

Detect Magic, Sleep, Ventriloquism, Read Magic, Floating Disc, Shield, Phantasmal Force, ESP\*, Invisibility, Invisibility 10' Radius, Create Air, Protection from Evil 10' Radius, Massmorph, Wizard Eye, Hallucinatory Terrain, Wall of Stone, Magic Jar

# Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth.

Dv	$\mathbf{r}$	ori	1

Dyrorn					
♂Neutral Elf 10(G)	, follower	of Phil	osophy	of Neu	itrality
	Death/		$\operatorname{Par}/$	Breath	Rod
HP AC WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
23 1 6	2	4	4	3	3
Ability Scores					
Str 12 $(+0)$	Int 9	(+0)	Wis	8	(-1)
Dex $8$ (-1)	Con 8	(-1)	Cha	12	(+0)
		( )			
Height and Weig					
Height	$158 \mathrm{~cm}$	Weigh	nt		59 kg
Traits					
Cautious/Rash	11	Modest/			10
Peaceful/Violent Courageous/Fearful	15 7		s/Greedy t/Godles		7 8
Forgiving/Vengeful	14	Energeti		5	6
Honest/Deceitful Loyal/Unreliable	17 15	-	;/Suspici ic/Open-		15 9
Loyar/ Chrenable	15	Doginati	ic/Open-	Minueu	
Weapon Masterie	es				
Heavy Crossbow	Skilled	1	2d6		
Short Sword	Basic		1d6		
Short Bow	Skilled	1	1d6+2		
Long Bow	Basic		1d6		
Long Sword	Basic		1d8		
General Skills					
Craft (Leatherwor	ker)			Int	9
Endurance	/			$\mathbf{Co}$	n 8
Language (Dogger	man)			Int	9
Language (Heldan	,			Int	9
Language (Vyalia)	,			Int	9
Law and Justice				Wi	s 8
Nature Lore				Int	
Equipment					
Backpack, Long Horse (with sad Long Bow, Gar Bow, Tinderbox Wineskin, Cryst Rations, Heavy O	dle and s lic, Lant , Plate a al Ball wi	saddle b ern, 3 armor – th claira	oags), S Oil Fla ⊢1, 2 V audienc	Shield ask, Sh Watersh æ, Norn	+1, lort kin, mal
(10 charges), Mi	rror, 251	gp, 0 s	p.		

#### Spellbook

Detect Magic, Charm Person, Shield, Read Magic, Floating Disc, Analyze, Web, Detect Evil, Knock, Invisibility 10' Radius, Infravision, Water Breathing, Growth of Plants<sup>\*</sup>, Wizard Eye, Remove Curse<sup>\*</sup>, Animate Dead, Magic Jar

# Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was discouraged by poor luck. Is a veteran of a raid or small action, with little danger.

# Elva Illugisdottir •Neutral Heldanner Fighte

çNeutral Heldanne	r Fighter 7,	follower of	Loki	
	Death/	Par/	Breath	Rod
HP AC WE	R    Poison V	Vand Stone	Atks	Spell
19 3 6	8	9 10	11	12
Ability Scores				
Str 13 $(+1)$	Int 7	(-1) Wis	s 11 (	(+0)
Dex 8 (-1)	Con 8	(-1) Cha		(+0)
Height and Weig	rht			
Height		Weight	7	4 kg
Traits				
Cautious/Rash Peaceful/Violent		fodest/Proud enerous/Gree	dv	$\frac{12}{15}$
Courageous/Fearful		everent/Godl		14
Forgiving/Vengeful		nergetic/Lazy		6
Honest/Deceitful Loyal/Unreliable		rusting/Suspi ogmatic/Ope		6 8
Weapon Master				
Battle Axe	Basic	1d8		
Long Bow	Basic	1d6		
Javelin	Skilled	1d6 +	-2	
Hand Axe	Skilled	1d6+	-2	
General Skills				
Bravery			Wis	11
Language (Helda	nner)		Int	7
Leadership	,		Cha	10
Stealth			Dex	8
Survival (Plains)			Int	7
Wrestling			Str	13

# Equipment

Potion of Healing, Oil Flask, Shield, Clothes, extravagant, Hand Axe, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Holy Water (Vial), Battle Axe, Long Bow +1, Javelin, Normal Rations, Plate armor, 343 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Suffered from dysentery. Showed a sincere effort in training. Was humiliated and thrashed by a bully.

Enorrias					
♀Neutral Elf 10(H),	, follower	of Philo	sophy	of Neu	trality
	Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP AC WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
16 1 7	2	4	4	3	3
Ability Scores					
Str $10$ (+0)	Int 11	(+0)	Wis	9	(+0)
Dex $12 (+0)$	Con 5	(-2)	Cha	14	(+1)
Height and Weig	sht				
		<b>XX7</b> • 1	,		- 1
Height	$156 \mathrm{~cm}$	Weigh	t	ł	50 kg
Traits					
Cautious/Rash	17	Modest/	Proud		11
Peaceful/Violent Courageous/Fearful	12 12	Generous	, .		7 15
Forgiving/Vengeful	12 14	Reverent Energetic		s	$15 \\ 10$
Honest/Deceitful	13	Trusting			6
Loyal/Unreliable	15	Dogmati	c/Open-	Minded	13
Weapon Masteri	es				
Chakram	Exper	t	1d6 + 4		
Long Bow	Basic		1d6		
Dagger	Basic		1d4		
Spear	Basic		1d6		
Long Sword	Basic		1d8		
	20010		140		
General Skills					
Animal Training				Wis	9
Bargaining				Cha	14
Language (Vyalia	)			Int	11
Law and Justice				Wis	9
Nature Lore				$\operatorname{Int}$	11
Pilot (Boat)				Int	11
Riding				Dex	12
Equipment					
Backpack, Long Bow +1, Shield +1, Potion of Tinderbox, 2 V charges), Dagge mor, Lantern, S	1 + 1, Scro Human Vaterskin, er + 1, No	ll of Fi Control Wand rmal Ra	reball, l, 3 ( of Fir ations,	Chakr Dil Fla eballs Plate	am isk, (10
Spellbook					
Spenbook					
Detect Magic, C Floating Disc, H bility, Mirror Im siles, Lightning	Protection nage, Prote	from E ection fr	vil, W om No	eb, Inv ormal N	isi- fis-

# Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. For gave a miscreant who becomes a close friend.

dius, Polymorph Self, Growth of Plants\*, Remove

 ${\rm Curse}^*,$  Telekinesis, Conjure Elemental

#### Erwin Himmelbrand

 ${\ensuremath{\mathfrak{S}}}^*\ensuremath{\mathrm{Neutral}}$  Heldannic Thief 3, follower of Philosophy of Neutrality

Neutra	lity								
HP 8	AC 7	WR 11		ath/ ison 3	Wand 14	Par/ Stone 13	Breath Atks 16	Rod Spell 15	
Abil	ity Sco	ores							
$\operatorname{Str}$	16	(+2)	Int	7	(-1)	Wis	11	(+0)	
Dex	11	(+0)	$\operatorname{Con}$	13	(+1)	Cha	12	(+0)	
IIaia	alat ara		la t						
~	-	l Weig			<b>TT</b> 7 • 1			<b>77</b> 1	
Heigh	nt		190	cm	Weigh	nt		77 kg	;
Trai	$^{\mathrm{ts}}$								
	us/Rasł	1		9	Modest/	Proud		11	
	ul/Viole			11		s/Greed		14	
	geous/Fe			13		t/Godles	s	7	
	ing/Ven /Deceit			$12 \\ 12$	Energeti	c/Lazy g/Suspici	0115	12 10	
	Unrelia			7	-	ic/Open-		9	
		r.,							
Wea	pon M	Iasterie	es						
Short	Swore	b	Ba	$\operatorname{sic}$		1d6			
Short	Bow		Sk	illed		1d6+2			
Con	eral Sl	-;11a							
Intim		XIII5					Sti	: 16	:
		Heldan	nic)				Int		
	~ ``	Mongr		(in)			Int	•	
<u> </u>	0 (	0	ուրներ	лп)			Int		
	val (Fo							•	
Survi	val (M	lountai	.ns)				Int	; 7	

# Equipment

Grappling Hook, Leather armor, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Short Bow, Thieves' Tools, Normal Rations, Short Sword, 330 gp, 0 sp.

# Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was widely praised for a small achievement.

# Fabiana the Wary Papiria

QChaotic Thyatian S	Shaman 36, foll	ower of the Owl spir
$\begin{bmatrix} HP & AC & WR \\ 63 & -2 & 24 \end{bmatrix}$	Death/ Poison Wand 2 2	Par/ Breath Rod Stone Atks Spell 2 2 2 2
Ability ScoresStr14Dex5(-2)	Int 4 (-2 Con 10 (+0	, , , ,
Height and Weigh Height	nt 181 cm Weig	ght 65 kg
Traits Cautious/Rash Peaceful/Violent Courageous/Fearful Forgiving/Vengeful Honest/Deceitful Loyal/Unreliable	8 Genero 4 Revere 11 Energe 7 Trustir	t/Proud 6 ous/Greedy 10 nt/Godless 10 tic/Lazy 3 ng/Suspicious 6 tic/Open-Minded 7
Weapon Masterie Club Two Handed Sword Throwing Ham- mer Sling Warhammer	Skilled	1d6+1 2d6+1 1d6+6 M - 1d4+6 H 3d4 H - 1d8+2 M 1d6
General Skills Ceremony Detect Deception Gain Trust Knowledge (Religid Language (Ochalea Language (Thyatia Law and Justice Nature Lore Read Runes Skald Storytelling Survival (Forest) Survival (Plains) Veterinary Healing	an Houndling) an)	$\begin{array}{cccc} \mathrm{Wis} & 11\\ \mathrm{Wis} & 11\\ \mathrm{Cha} & 13\\ \mathrm{Int} & 4\\ \mathrm{Int} & 4\\ \mathrm{Int} & 4\\ \mathrm{Wis} & 11\\ \mathrm{Int} & 4\\ In$

# Equipment

2 Ring of Protection +2, 3 Ring of Protection +1, Ring of Protection +3, Backpack, Two Handed Sword +2, Potion of Flying, Grappling Hook, 2 Potion of Super-Healing, 2 Potion of Human Control, Potion of ESP, 2 Waterskin, 2 Potion of Polymorph Self, Club +1, Ring of Regeneration, Normal Rations, Potion of Healing, Warhammer +4, Sling +3, Leather armor +5, Potion of Sight, Throwing Hammer +2, 5673 gp, 0 sp.

# Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was discouraged by poor luck.

#### Falaedia QNeutral Elf 10(J), follower of Philosophy of Neutrality Death/ Par/ Breath Rod AC HP WR Poison Wand Stone Atks Spell 0 559 2 4 4 3 3 Ability Scores $\operatorname{Str}$ 9 Int 10 Wis (+0)(+0)15(+1)Dex 17(+2)Con 16(+2)Cha 14(+1)Height and Weight 51 kgHeight 152 cmWeight Traits Cautious/Rash Peaceful/Violent Modest/Proud 15 $\overline{7}$ 7 Generous/Greedy 10 Courageous/Fearful 10 Reverent/Godless 9 Forgiving/Vengeful 8 Energetic/Lazy 8 Honest/Deceitful Trusting/Suspicious 1410 Loyal/Unreliable Dogmatic/Open-Minded 1114Weapon Masteries Chakram Skilled 1d6+2Net Basic Entangle Dagger Skilled 1d6Short Sword Basic 1d6 1d6Spear Basic General Skills Knowledge (History) Int 10Language (Dunael) Int 10Language (Thyatian) Int 10Language (Vyalia) Int 10 Persuasion Cha 14Cha 14 Singing Storytelling Cha 14

#### Equipment

2 Potion of Healing, Dagger, Shield, Net, Scroll of Magic Missile, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Potion of Polymorph Self, Holy Water (Vial), Spear, Chakram +1, Normal Rations, Staff of Striking (20 charges), Plate armor, Short Sword, 370 gp, 0 sp.

# Spellbook

Detect Magic, Floating Disc, Hold Portal, Shield, Read Magic, Charm Person, Detect Invisible, Phantasmal Force, Detect Evil, Protection from Normal Missiles, Fireball, Protection from Evil 10' Radius, Clothform, Wall of Fire, Hallucinatory Terrain, Magic Jar, Contact Outer Plane

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Got caught in a complicated lie.

# Faric Halftroll Farinwarf

	7 Death/ Poison W 7 4	Par/ Vand Stone 5 6		Rod Spell 6
Ability Scores				
Str 9 $(+0)$	) Int 5	(-2) W	vis 7	(-1)
Dex 15 $(+1)$	) Con 14	(+1) C	ha 8	(-1)
Height and We	eight			
Height	124 cm	Weight	74	4 kg
Traits				
Cautious/Rash	15 N	Iodest/Proud		14
Peaceful/Violent	8 G	enerous/Greed		9
Courageous/Fearful Forgiving/Vengeful		everent/Godle nergetic/Lazy	ss	9 8
Honest/Deceitful		rusting/Suspic	ious	8
Loyal/Unreliable	12 D	ogmatic/Open	-Minded	12
Weapon Maste	eries			
Battle Axe	Skilled	1d8+2	2	
Mace	Basic	1d6		
Throwing Ha	m- Basic	1d4		
mer				
Light Crossbow	Basic	1d6		
General Skills				
Gambling			Wis	7
Intimidate			$\operatorname{Str}$	9
Knowledge (His	tory)		Int	5
Language (Chow	w Chow)		Int	5
	,		Int	5
Language (Denv				
Language (Denv Military Tactics	, 		Int	5

Potion of Healing, Shield, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, 50' Rope, Mace, Garlic, Throwing Hammer, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Battle Axe +1, Holy Water (Vial), Light Crossbow, Riding Horse (with saddle and saddle bags), 540 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Suffered an injury affecting breathing or digestion. Accidentally injured an innocent person.

#### Fenella nic Eachain QNeutral Dunael Bard 25, follower of Odin Death/ Par/ Breath Rod ΗP AC WR Poison Wand Stone Atks Spell 578 193 4 3 4 4 Ability Scores 10(+0)Wis $\operatorname{Str}$ 11 (+0)Int 9(+0)9 Dex 7 (-1)Con 8 (-1)Cha (+0)Height and Weight Height 187 cmWeight 80 kgTraits Cautious/Rash Modest/Proud 10 Peaceful/Violent 13Generous/Greedy 11Courageous/Fearful 9 Reverent/Godless 15Energetic/Lazy Forgiving/Vengeful 9 11 Trusting/SuspiciousHonest/Deceitful 8 9 Loyal/Unreliable 6 Dogmatic/Open-Minded 7 Weapon Masteries Skilled Short Sword 1d6+2Whip Master 1d4+3 M - 1d3+2Η Light Crossbow Skilled 1d6+2Hand Axe Skilled 1d6+2General Skills Alternate Magics Int 10 Appraise Int 10Deceive Cha 9Hunting Dex 7 Language (Dunael) Int 10Language (Ochalean Crested) 10Int Language (Ochalean) Int 10Magic Lore 11

# Magic LoreIntPersuasionChaSingingChaSkaldInt

9

9

10

#### Equipment

Backpack, Potion of Invisibility, Scroll of Cure Light Wounds, Scroll of Sleep, Short Sword, Holy Water (Vial), 2 Scroll of Web, Leather armor, Light Crossbow +1, Garlic, Whip +1, Riding Horse (with saddle and saddle bags), Staff of Striking (20 charges), Wolfsbane, 2 Potion of ESP, 2 Waterskin, Scroll of Dispel Evil, Wand of Fireballs (10 charges), Hand Axe +1, Normal Rations, Wand of Illusions (10 charges), Scroll of Cure Serious Wounds, 2 Scroll of Magic Missile, Pony with saddle, Potion of Super-Healing, Thieves' Tools, Scroll of Protection from Evil, 2151 gp, 0 sp.

# Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Had a generous teacher. Was mocked for timid behaviour.

Feng F
--------

eng Fang						
Neutral Pard	asta Shar	nan 9	, followe	er of th	ne Hawl	spirit
	1	Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP AC	TTTD	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
33   5	12	7	8	10	12	11
			-	_		
Ability Sco	res					
Str 8	(-1) Int	11	(+0)	Wis	11	(+0)
Dex 15 (-	+1) Con	n 13	(+1)	Cha	. 8	(-1)
Height and	Weight					
Height	-	9 cm	Weigh	\+		31 kg
IIeigiit	133	9 CIII	weigh	10	(	, r kg
Traits						
Cautious/Rash		7	Modest/			14
Peaceful/Violen Courageous/Fea		$\frac{11}{15}$	Generou Reverent			12     15
Forgiving/Veng		15	Energeti		~	5
Honest/Deceitf		11	Trusting			13
Loyal/Unreliabl	e	13	Dogmati	c/Open-	winded	8
Weapon Ma	asteries					
Two H	anded S	Skilled		2d6+1		
Sword						
Short Sword	F	Basic		1d6		
Long Sword		Basic		1d8		
Bastard Swo		Basic			/1d8+1	
		Jusic		100   1	/ <b>1</b> 00 F.	
General Sk	ills					
Ceremony					Wis	11
Language (A	lasiyan)				Int	12
Language (C	chalean (	Creste	d)		Int	11
Language (P			,		Int	11
Mimicry	)				Int	11
Navigation					Int	11
Stealth						
	r 1 <b>:</b>				Dex	
Veterinary H	leanng				Int	
Equipment	;					
		1 D-	tand C		1 D-4	
Two Hand						
of Human					-	·
Waterskin,						
Leather ar		-		Potioi	n of Sig	nt,
Holy Wate	r (Vial), 8	886 gr	o, 0 sp.			
Life Exper	iences					
Enjoyed go	od healt	h in v	outh 9	Showed	l a sinc	ere
effort in tr		y	ouun	JIOWCU	, a sint	
011010 111 01						

# Filledina

<b>♀Lawful</b>	Elf 5	, follov	ver of	Ilsu	ındal				
			De	ath/		Par/	Breath	Ro	d
HP	AC	WR	Po	ison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$\operatorname{Spe}$	ell
23	2	4	1 8	3	10	10	11	11	
Ability	y Sco	res							
Str	6	(-1)	Int	10	(+0)	Wis	12	(+(	))
Dex 1	1 (	+0)	$\operatorname{Con}$	12	(+0)	Cha	14	(+1	()
Height	t and	Weigl	nt						
Height			154	cm	Weigh	nt		49 k	g
<b>T</b> :+-									
Traits				15	Madaat	Descel		1	10
Cautious Peaceful/		nt		$15 \\ 15$	Modest/ Generou	Proud s/Greedy	7		12
Courageo				9		t/Godles			13
Forgiving	-			14	Energeti	, -			17
Honest/I Loyal/Un				14 11		/Suspici ic/Open-			17 11
	ii ciido				Doginati	ie/open	iiiiiada		
Weapo	on M	asterie	s						
Short S	word	[	Sk	illed	l	1d6+2			
Long B	ow		Ba	$\operatorname{sic}$		1d6			
Spear			Ba	$\operatorname{sic}$		1d6			
Short E	Bow		Ba	sic		1d6			
Gener	al Sk	ills							
Alterna	te M	agics					Int	1	0
Langua	ge (V	/yalia)					Int	1	1
Pilot (I							Int	1	.0
Singing	,						Cha		4
Storyte							Cha		4
	-								I
Treewa	IKING						Dex		1
Equip	men	t							
	mon	0							
Grap	pling	Hook	, Shie	eld,	Spear,	Short 1	Bow, 7	lin-	

Grappling Hook, Shield, Spear, Short Bow, Tinderbox, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Potion of Invisibility, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Long Bow, Short Sword, 153 gp, 0 sp.

# Spellbook

Detect Magic, Magic Missile, Charm Person, Light\*, Read Magic, Continual Light\*, ESP\*, Fly

# Life Experiences

Suffered a head injury. Had a generous teacher.

#### Frieda the Good Stamhoffer

 $\ensuremath{\mathbbmu}$  Lawful Heldannic Magic User 28, follower of Mos Thyaticum

aticum							
НР	AC	WR	Death/ Poison	Wand	Par/ Stone	Breath Atks	Rod Spell
47	7	22	4	4	4	6	3
Abil	ity Sco	ores					
Str	7		nt 15	( . ,			(+1)
Dex	10 (	(+0) (	Con 10	(+0)	) Cha	. 14	(+1)
Heig	ght and	l Weigh	t				
Heigh	nt	-	171 cm	Weig	ht		67 kg
Trai Cautio	ts us/Rash		16	Modest	/Proud		13
	ul/Viole		9		us/Greed	У	13
	geous/Fe		8		t/Godles	s	14
	ing/Veng /Deceiti	_	11 12		ic/Lazy g/Suspici	0118	13 9
	, Unreliat		10		ic/Open-		14
Wea	non M	asteries					
Sling	pon m	100001100	Grand		4d4 H	– 1d10-	+2 M
Jung			Maste		10111	1410	1 2 111
Whip	)		Exper	t	1d4+1		
Staff			Skilled	l	1d6+2		
Cen	eral Sk	rille					
Alche		1115				Int	15
	nate M	[agics				Int	$15^{-5}$
Art		0				Wis	14
Cleric	cal Ma	gics				Int	15
		 (History	r)			Int	15
Lang	uage (I	Heldann	ic)			Int	15
Lang	uage (	Ochalea	n)			Int	15
Lang	uage (	Vyalia)				Int	15
Magie	cal Eng	gineerin	g			Int	15
Mapp	oing					$\operatorname{Int}$	15
Read	Runes	;				Int	15
Skald						Int	15

# Equipment

Ring of Protection +2, Crystal Ball, 2 Ring of Protection +4, Backpack, Scroll of Sleep, Potion of Flying, Scroll of Web, Potion of Healing, Holy Water (Vial), Staff +1, 2 Waterskin, Crystal Ball with clairaudience, Potion of Polymorph Self, Normal Rations, Wand of Magic Missiles (10 charges), 2 Scroll of Magic Missile, Sling +1, Wand of Lightning (10 charges), Potion of Sight, Whip, 3305 gp, 0 sp.

# Life Experiences

Is out of shape. Was discouraged by poor luck.

#### Friedrich Liebknecht

 ${\ensuremath{\mathfrak{S}}}^{\circ}$  Chaotic Heldannic Magic User 20, follower of Philosophy of Chaos

	-11005							
HP	AC	WR		ath/ son	Wand	Par/ Stone	Breath Atks	Rod Spell
31	6	19	7		8	7	10	6
Abili	ty Sco	ores						
Str	11 (		Int	10	(+0)	) Wis	7	(-1)
Dex	7	(-1)	Con	9	(+0)	) Cha	14	(+1)
		1 1 1 1						
		l Weigh				_		
Height	;		175 c	m	Weig	ht		70 kg
Trait	a							
Cautiou				7	Modest	/Proud		8
Peaceful	'			3		us/Greed		8
Courage Forgivin	,			9 10		nt/Godles tic/Lazy	s	3 9
Honest/	Deceitf	ul		0	Trustin	g/Suspici		3
Loyal/U	nreliab	le		6	Dogma	tic/Open-	Minded	12
Weap	on M	asterie	s					
Net			$\mathbf{Sk}$	lled		Entan	gle	
Dagge	r		$\operatorname{Gr}$	and		4d4 H	– 3d4-	+1 M
			Ma	ster				
Staff			Ba	$\operatorname{sic}$		1d6		
C	ral Sk	.:11_						
Alcher		liis					Int	10
Art	iiy						Wis	
Clerica	al Ma	rics					Int	10
		Heldanı	nic)				Int	$10 \\ 10$
~	~ ``	Dchalea		und	ling)		Int	$10 \\ 10$
Mappi		Junaico		unu	<u>s</u> /		Int	$10 \\ 10$
Milita	-	otics					Int	$10 \\ 10$
Planar	*						Int	$10 \\ 10$
Read 1	~						Int	10 $10$
l nead I	numes						1110	10

#### Equipment

Ring of Protection +2, Ring of Protection +1, Net +1, Backpack, Potion of Invisibility, 50' Rope, Wand of Cold (10 charges), Scroll of Portals, Scroll of Fireball, Lantern, Potion of Human Control, 3 Oil Flask, Tinderbox, 2 Waterskin, Wineskin, Crystal Ball with clairaudience, Normal Rations, Wand of Magic Missiles (10 charges), Dagger, Mirror, Staff, 1347 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Had a very serious accident. Lost several opportunities through esitation.

# Furia Spuriana

5 nt 10 on 5 82 cm 82 cm 15 0 12 1 11 1	Wand S 6 (+0) (-2) Weight Modest/Pf Generous/ Reverent/ Energetic/	tone A 5 Wis Cha Cha Greedy Godless		Rod Spell 7 (-2) (+0) (8  kg) $^{9}$ $^{15}$ $^{14}$ $^{7}$
5 nt 10 on 5 82 cm 8 1 15 0 12 1 11 1	6 (+0) (-2) Weight Modest/Pf Generous/ Reverent// Energetic/	5 Wis Cha coud Greedy Godless	8 5 9	$ \begin{array}{c} 7 \\ (-2) \\ (+0) \\ 8 \\ 8 \\ 9 \\ 15 \\ 14 \end{array} $
$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	(+0) (-2) Weight Modest/Pr Generous/ Reverent/ Energetic/	Wis Cha roud Greedy Godless	59	(-2) (+0) 8  kg 9 15 14
on 5 82 cm 8 1 15 0 12 1 11 1	(-2) Weight Modest/Pr Generous/ Reverent/ Energetic/	Cha roud Greedy Godless	9	(+0) 18  kg 9 15 14
on 5 82 cm 8 1 15 0 12 1 11 1	(-2) Weight Modest/Pr Generous/ Reverent/ Energetic/	Cha roud Greedy Godless	9	(+0) 18  kg 9 15 14
on 5 82 cm 8 1 15 0 12 1 11 1	(-2) Weight Modest/Pr Generous/ Reverent/ Energetic/	Cha roud Greedy Godless	9	(+0) 18  kg 9 15 14
82 cm 8 1 15 0 12 1 11 1	Weight Modest/Pr Generous/ Reverent/ Energetic/	roud Greedy Godless		<sup>9</sup> 15 14
8 1 15 ( 12 1 11 1	Modest/Pr Generous/ Reverent/ Energetic/	Greedy Godless	6	9 15 14
8 1 15 ( 12 1 11 1	Modest/Pr Generous/ Reverent/ Energetic/	Greedy Godless	6	9 15 14
8 1 15 ( 12 1 11 1	Modest/Pr Generous/ Reverent/ Energetic/	Greedy Godless	6	9 15 14
15 12 11	Generous/ Reverent/ Energetic/	Greedy Godless		15 14
15 12 11	Generous/ Reverent/ Energetic/	Greedy Godless		15 14
15 12 11	Generous/ Reverent/ Energetic/	Greedy Godless		15 14
11 l	Energetic/			
	0 /			7
		Lazy Suspiciou	0	12
	Dogmatic/	-		6
Grand	4	d4 + 2	М	_
Master	1	d10 + 6	Η	
Skilled	1	d4		
Basic	1	d6		
			Dex	5
				$\tilde{5}$
			Int	10
			Wis	5
			Dex	5
)			Int	10
)				10
/				10
				10
	Master Skilled Basic	Master 1 Skilled 1 Basic 1	Master 1d10+6 Skilled 1d4 Basic 1d6	Master 1d10+6 H Skilled 1d4 Basic 1d6 Dex Dex Int Wis Dex ) Int

Crystal Ball, Short Bow +1, Grappling Hook, Staff of Striking (20 charges), Leather armor, Scroll of Cure Light Wounds, Scroll of Cure Disease, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Thieves' Tools, Wand of Fireballs (10 charges), Normal Rations, Scroll of Protection from Evil, Long Bow, Whip, Wand of Magic Missiles (10 charges), 2711 gp, 0 sp.

# Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Protected a friend from an attack.

Furites	the I	Doubter	: Bes	sarite	s			
7 Chao	tic T	hyatian	Thie	ef 26,	followe	er of Pr	otius	
HP 60	AC 7	WR 21		$_{ m oison}^{ m eath/}$	Wand 4	Par/ Stone 3	Breath Atks 4	Rod Spell 4
Abil	lity S	cores						
Str Dex	13 12	(+1) (+0)	Int Con	14 11	$(+1) \\ (+0)$		11 10	$(+0) \\ (+0)$
Heig	ght ar	nd Weig	ht					
Heigh	nt		196	cm	Weigh	nt		86 kg
Peacef Courag Forgiv Honest	its ous/Ras oul/Vio geous/l ing/Ve t/Decei Unrelia	lent Fearful ngeful itful			Reverer Energet Trustin	/Proud us/Greed nt/Godles .ic/Lazy g/Suspici .ic/Open-	ous	$9 \\ 6 \\ 8 \\ 8 \\ 4 \\ 9$
Wea	apon ]	Masteri	es					
Spear Sling			M E	asic Iaster xpert killed		1d8 2d4+4 2d4 1d6+2	А	
Cen	eral S	Skille						
Alche Cerer Dang Hunt Lang Lang Lang Natu Ridin Snare	emy nony er Sei ing iidate uage uage uage re Loi ng es	nse (Heldar (Ochale (Thyati	an H	ound	ling)		Int Wis Dex Str Int Int Int Int Dex Int Int	5 11 x 12 13 14 14 14 14 14
Equ	uipme	ent						
	applin	f Illusic Ig Hool				ng (20	charg	

ď

Spear, Sling, Leather armor, Pony with saddle, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Wineskin, Short Bow, Thieves' Tools, Wand of Cold (10 charges), Wand of Fireballs (10 charges), Normal Rations, Long Sword, Wand of Lightning (10 charges), Scroll of Bless, Wand of Magic Missiles (10 charges), 2149 gp, 0 sp.

# Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Protected a friend from an attack.

# Gararedisa

QLawful Elf 10(I), follower of Mos Thyaticum										
			De	eath/		Par/	Breath	F	lod	
HP	AC	WR WR	,    Pc	ison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$\mathbf{S}$	pell	
44	-2	8		2	4	4	3		3	
Abil	ity S	cores								
Str	12	(+0)	Int	10	(+0)	) Wis	14	(-	+1)	
Dex	14	(+1)	Con	14	(+1)	) Cha	12	(-	⊢0) <b>_</b>	
Height and Weight										
Heigh	ıt		157	cm	Weig	ht		58	kg	
Trai	$^{\mathrm{ts}}$									
Cautio				15	Modest				12	
	Peaceful/Violent Courageous/Fearful			15 13		us/Greed nt/Godles	<i>.</i>		15 10	
Forgivi	Forgiving/Vengeful			15	Energet	ic/Lazy			13	
Honest Loyal/				20 8		g/Suspici .ic/Open-			$17 \\ 14$	
				-	8	, o p				
Wea	pon l	Masteri	es							
Long	Bow		Ba	asic		1d6				
Pole A	Axe		$\mathbf{Sk}$	illed	l 1d10+3		3			
Net			Ba	$\operatorname{asic}$		Entan	gle			
Spear			Ba	$\operatorname{asic}$		1d6				
Short	Bow	r	$\mathbf{Sk}$	illed	l	1d6+2			J	
		Skills								
Barga	-	-					Cha	a	12	
	`	vmaker					Int		10	
-	-	(Vyalia	)				Int		10	
Persu	asion	1					Cha	a	12	
Singir	ıg						Cha	a	12	
Survi	val (l	Forest)					Int		10	
Survi	val (I	Mountai	ins)				Int		10	
<u></u>										

# Equipment

Ring of Protection +1, Backpack, Scroll of Sleep, Net, Scroll of Web, Short Bow +1, Spear +1, Pole Axe, Shield +2, Wand of Magic Missiles (10 charges), 3 Oil Flask, Tinderbox, Potion of ESP, 2 Waterskin, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Lantern, Wand of Illusions (10 charges), Scroll of Magic Missile, Mirror, Potion of Sight, Long Bow, 703 gp, 0 sp.

# Spellbook

Detect Magic, Hold Portal, Shield, Read Magic, Analyze, Protection from Evil, Detect Invisible, Knock, Mirror Image, Fly, Protection from Normal Missiles, Water Breathing, Polymorph Self, Charm Monster, Dimension Door, Teleport, Conjure Elemental

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth.

## Garodan

	Jaroda	~								
(	7 Chao	tic El	f 10(I),	follo	ver o	of Philo	osophy	of Cha	ios	
ſ				De	eath/		Par/	Breath	I	Rod
	HP	AC	WR		oison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$\mathbf{S}$	pell
	27	1	6		2	4	4	3		3
										$\equiv$
	Abil	lity Sc	ores							
	$\operatorname{Str}$	6	(-1)	Int	10	(+0)	) Wis	11	(-	+0)
	Dex	12	(+0)	$\operatorname{Con}$	12	(+0)	) Cha	ı 18	(-	+3)
	Heig	ght an	d Weig	ht						
	Heigh	nt		148	cm	Weigl	ht		53	kg
	Trai									
		us/Ras			6 3	Modest, Generol	/Proud 1s/Greed	v		7 7
	Peaceful/Violent Courageous/Fearful				14		t/Godles			12
	-	ing/Ven	-		8	Energet	, .			10
		t/Deceit Unrelia			5 10		g/Suspici ic/Open-			13 13
						0	, 1			$\equiv$
	Wea	npon N	/lasterie	es						
	Pike			Sk	illed		1d12 +	-2		
	Long	Bow		Ba	asic		1d6			
	Short	Bow		Ba	asic		1d6			
	Short	Swor	d	$\mathbf{Sk}$	illed	l	1d6+2	2		
	Long	Sword	ł	Ba	asic		1d8			
)										$\equiv$
	Gen	eral S	kills							 
	Hunt	ing						Dez	ĸ	12
	Lang	uage (	Vyalia)	)				Int		10
	Leade	ership						Cha	a	18
	Natu	re Lor	e					Int		10
	Persu	asion						Cha	a	18
	Ridin	ıg						Dez	x	12
	Singi	-						Cha	a	18
		-								
- 1		inmo								

#### Equipment

Clothes, fine, Backpack, Potion of Invisibility, Long Sword +1, Staff of Striking (20 charges), Short Sword, Holy Water (Vial), Shield +1, Long Bow, Pike, 3 Oil Flask, Wolfsbane, Short Bow, Tinderbox, 2 Waterskin, Wineskin, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Lantern, Pony with saddle, Mirror, 879 gp, 0 sp.

#### Spellbook

Detect Magic, Charm Person, Ventriloquism, Read Magic, Light<sup>\*</sup>, Read Languages, Levitate, ESP<sup>\*</sup>, Detect Evil, Protection from Normal Missiles, Fireball, Hold Person<sup>\*</sup>, Ice Storm/Wall of Ice, Confusion, Clothform, Telekinesis, Feeblemind

# Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Is a veteran of a raid or small action, with little danger.

# Gavites Paulinus

♂Lawful Thyatian Rake 28, follower of Alcaeus										
	Death/	Par/	Breath	Rod						
HP AC WR	Poison War	nd Stone	Atks	Spell						
28 7 24	3 4	3	4	4						
A1.114 G										
Ability Scores		a) <b>111</b>	1.2 (							
Str 11 $(+0)$	`	(+0) Wis		+1)						
$\begin{array}{cccc} Dex & 13 & (+1) \end{array}$	Con 7 (	(-1) Cha	11 (	+0)						
Height and Weig	ht									
Height		eight	7′	7 kg						
(										
Traits										
Cautious/Rash Peaceful/Violent		est/Proud erous/Greedy		12 14						
Courageous/Fearful	15 Reve	erent/Godless		10						
Forgiving/Vengeful		getic/Lazy		8						
Honest/Deceitful Loyal/Unreliable		ting/Suspicio matic/Open-N		$\begin{pmatrix} 12\\ 9 \end{pmatrix}$						
Weapon Masterie	es									
Javelin	Basic	1d6								
Short Bow	Skilled	1d6+2								
Dagger	Skilled	1d6								
Blackjack	Expert	1d4 + 1								
Hand Axe	Expert	1d6+3								
General Skills										
Deceive			Cha	11						
Hunting			Dex	$13^{11}$						
Language (Mongre	el Lunin)		Int	11						
Language (Thyati	- /		Int	11						
Navigation	aii)		Int	11						
Pilot (Airship)			Int							
- /			Int							
Pilot (Boat)	)									
Profession (Engine	eer)		Int	11						
Riding			Dex	13						
Snares			Int	11						
Survival (Ocean)			Int							

# Equipment

Clothes, fine, Ring of Protection +1, Ring of Protection +4, Crystal Ball, Scroll of Cure Disease, Backpack, Scroll of Bless, Scroll of Web, Grappling Hook, Scroll of Portals, Blackjack, Hand Axe, Javelin +1, Staff of Striking (20 charges), Short Bow, 2 Waterskin, Wineskin, Crystal Ball with clairaudience, Dagger +1, Normal Rations, Wand of Magic Missiles (10 charges), Pony with saddle, 2577 gp, 0 sp.

# Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was cheated by a fast-talking acquaintance.

#### Gilor Durlumwarf ♂Chaotic Dwarf 11, follower of Karr Death/ Par/ Breath Rod ΗP AC WR Poison Wand Stone Atks Spell 46 -3 1023 4 4 3 Ability Scores 1614Wis (+0) $\operatorname{Str}$ (+2)Int (+1)11 Dex 10(+0)Con 10(+0)Cha 9 (+0)Height and Weight Height $127~\mathrm{cm}$ Weight 82 kg Traits Cautious/Rash 9 Modest/Proud 6 Peaceful/Violent 9 Generous/Greedy 4 Courageous/Fearful 8 Reverent/Godless 8 10 Forgiving/Vengeful Energetic/Lazy 4 Honest/Deceitful 8 Trusting/Suspicious 6 Loyal/Unreliable 6 Dogmatic/Open-Minded12Weapon Masteries Battle Axe Basic 1d8Pole Axe Skilled 1d10 + 3Warhammer Skilled 1d6 + 2Hand Axe Basic 1d6General Skills Wis Gambling 11 Language (Denwarf) Int 14Law and Justice Wis 11 Military Tactics Int 1410 Mountaineering Dex Persuasion Cha 9 Skald Int 14Stealth Dex 10

#### Equipment

Ring of Protection +2, Clothes, fine, Ring of Protection +1, Backpack, Pole Axe +2, Holy Water (Vial), Battle Axe +1, 2 Potion of Healing, Shield +1, Hand Axe, Potion of Human Control, Plate armor +1, 2 Waterskin, Potion of Polymorph Self, Warhammer, Normal Rations, Potion of Super-Healing, Potion of Sight, 292 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Patiently practiced. Was inspired by the actions of a spiritual hero.

## Gitta Pflanzen

 $\verb:qNeutral Das Hund Druid 3, follower of Philosophy of Neutrality$ 

Neutral	ity							
			Death/		$\operatorname{Par}/$	Breath	Ro	od
$_{\rm HP}$	$\mathbf{AC}$	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$_{\rm Sp}$	ell
14	6	7	11	12	14	16	1	5
	. ~							
Abil	ity Sco	res						
Str	8	(-1)	Int 8	3 (-1	) Wi	s 9	(+	0)
Dex	10 (	(+0)	Con 10	) (+(	) Ch	a 8	(-	1)
Heig	ht and	Weigh	t					
Heigh	t		141 cm	Weig	ht		58 l	kg
Trai								
	us/Rash		6	Modest				12
	ıl/Violer eous/Fe		13 9		ıs/Greed t/Godle:			8 14
	ng/Veng		6	Energet		66		10
	/Deceitf		14	0	g/Suspic	ious		10
Loyal/	Unreliab	le	10	Dogmat	ic/Open	-Minded		15
Wea	pon M	asteries						
Club			Basic		1d4			
Sling			Skilled		1d6			
			Simed		140			
Gene	eral Sk	ills					_	
Ceren	nony					W	is	9
Detec	t Dece	ption				W	is	9
		Denwarf	;)			Int	;	8
~			· \			<b>.</b>		~

Detect Deception	Wis
Language (Denwarf)	$\operatorname{Int}$
Language (Heldanner)	Int
Mapping	$\operatorname{Int}$
Tracking	Int

# Equipment

Shield, Sling, Leather armor, Club, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Holy Symbol, Normal Rations, Holy Water (Vial), 142 gp, 0 sp.

# Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Achieved success by misleading a comrade.

# Glois Konawarf

QChaotic Dwarf Cleric 4, follower of Karr

<sup>2</sup> Cnaot	Chaotic Dwarf Cleric 4, follower of Karr									
			De	ath/		$\operatorname{Par}/$	Breath	Rod		
HP	AC	WR	Po	ison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell		
15	3	3	(	3	7	8	10	9		
	. ~									
Abili	ity So									
$\operatorname{Str}$	11	(+0)	Int	10	(+0)	Wis		(+1)		
Dex	7	(-1)	Con	10	(+0)	Cha	15	(+1)		
TT ·	1,	1 3 37 •	1 /							
~		d Weig								
Heigh	t		124	cm	Weigh	nt		74 kg		
- 	ha									
Trait Caution		h		5	Modest/	Proud		13		
Peacefu	,			5	,	s/Greed	у	3		
Courag Forgivi:				$14 \\ 12$	Reverent	'	s	4 7		
Honest				12	Trusting	, .	ous	3		
Loyal/U	Unrelia	ıble		7	Dogmati	ic/Open-	Minded	9		
Woo	non	Masterie	20							
	-									
Battle				$\operatorname{sic}$		1d8				
Pole A	Axe		$\operatorname{Sk}$	illed		1d10 +	3			
Heavy	v Cro	ssbow	Ba	$\operatorname{sic}$		2d4				
Light	$\operatorname{Cros}$	sbow	Ba	$\operatorname{sic}$		1d6				
	eral S	kills								
Cavin	0						Wis			
Langu	iage (	(Denwa	rf)				Int	10		
Langu	iage (	(Pardas	ta)				$\operatorname{Int}$	10		
Law a	and J	ustice					Wis	s 13		
Persu	asion						Cha	a 15		

# Equipment

8

8

8

Grappling Hook, Shield, Pole Axe, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Holy Water (Vial), Battle Axe, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Heavy Crossbow, Light Crossbow, 194 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Protected a friend from an attack.

## $\mathrm{Gu}\bar{\mathrm{o}}$ Juan<br/>qiang the Doubter

Guo Juanqiai	ing the r	Joubici				
♂Chaotic Oc Hunter	halean (	Crested 1	Fighter	23, fol	lower of	Night
		Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
61 -3	13	4	5	5	5	6
Ability Sco	ores					
Str 6	(-1)	Int 10	) (+0	)) Wi	s 9	(+0)
Dex 13	(+1)	Con 10	) (+(	) Ch	a 8	(-1)
	. ,			,		
Height and	d Weigh	t				
Height		$137 \mathrm{~cm}$	Weig	ht	4	l4 kg
Traits				-		
Cautious/Rash Peaceful/Viole		12 9	Modest Genero	/Proud 1s/Greed	v	11 8
Courageous/Fe		18		nt/Godles	-	7
Forgiving/Ven Honest/Deceit		11 5	-	ic/Lazy g/Suspic	0118	$\frac{11}{2}$
Loyal/Unrelia		7		ic/Open		7
	r					
Weapon M						
	Ianded	Skilled	l	2d6+1	L	
Sword						
Dagger		Basic		1d4		
Pole Axe		Basic		1d10		
Six-Shooter		Exper	t	2d4		
Bolas		Basic		1d2		
Heavy Cros	sbow	Skilled	l	2d6		
Staff		Basic		1d6		
General Sl	-;11a					
					Int	10
Craft (Ship	Dunull	ч <u>в</u> )			Dex	-
Hunting Intimidate					Dex Str	13 6
	Dogeration	non)				6 10
Language (1					Int	10
Language (1		ier)			Int	10
Military Ta	ctics				Int	10 C
Muscle					Str	6
Navigation					Int	10
Riding					Dex	13
Stealth Tracking					Dex	13
(1) 1 *					Int	10

# Equipment

Two Handed Sword, Ring of Protection +3, Backpack, Potion of Invisibility, Pole Axe +1, Heavy Crossbow +2, 3 Oil Flask, Bolas, Potion of Flying, 2 Potion of Healing, Shield +1, Staff +1, Riding Horse (with saddle and saddle bags), Rod of Dominion, 2 Potion of Human Control, Six-Shooter, Wolfsbane, Tinderbox, Plate armor +1, 2 Waterskin, Dagger +2, Clothes, middle class, Normal Rations, Lantern, Mirror, Potion of Sight, 1649 gp, 0 sp.

# Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Patiently practiced. Accidentally injured an innocent person.

# Gudmund the Dueler Ingaldsson

♂Neutral Heldanner Rake 29, follower of Protius

7 Neutra	l Helo	lanner	Rake	29,	follow	er of P	rotius	
			Deat	th/		Par/	Breath	Rod
ΗP	AC	WR	Pois	on	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
29	4	23	2		3	2	3	3
4 1 414.	a							
Abilit								
$\operatorname{Str}$		· /		13	(+1)			(+0)
Dex 1	.0 (	+0) (	Con	6	(-1)	Cha	11	(+0)
Hoigh	t and	Weigh	+					
	t and				M.	4		0 <i>C</i> 1
Height			187 cr	n	Weigh	10		86 kg
Traits	5							
Cautious			12	2 ]	Modest/	Proud		13
Peaceful, Courageo			14 18			ıs/Greedy t/Godles		14 8
Forgiving			7		Energeti	· .	a.	11
Honest/I			13		-	Suspici		13
Loyal/U1	nreliabl	e	15	)	Dogmat	ic/Open-	Minded	7
Weap	on M	asteries	l.					
Whip			Skil	led		1d4		
Spear			Gra	nd		2d4 + 6	А	
			Mas					
Hand A	Axe		Mas	ster		2d4+4	M – 1	d6 + 4
						Н		
Gener		ills						
Apprai							Int	13
Deceive	Э						Cha	a 11
Intimid	late						$\operatorname{Str}$	8
Langua	age (E	as Hur	nd)				Int	13
Langua	age (E	[eldann	er)				Int	13
Langua	age (V	'yalia)					Int	13
Nature	Lore						Int	13
Persuas	sion						Cha	a 11
Pilot (I	Boat)						Int	13
Riding							Dex	x 10
Singing	5						Cha	
Snares	)						Int	13
Surviva	a1 (Oc	ean)					Int	13
Surviva	11 (00						1110	10
Equip	pment	,						
D.	6 F	,		、 <del>,</del>	、·	CD /	, <b>.</b>	. 0
		rotectio						
		Potior						
		nds, St ying, S						
		Axe, S						
uan,	rrand	лле, о	ഫ്ഫറ്റ	D0	αι, ννα	ma or N	nagiu r	v119-

ball, Hand Axe, Sailing Boat, Wand of Magic Missiles (10 charges), Potion of Human Control, 3 Oil Flask, Tinderbox, 2 Waterskin, Wand of Fireballs (10 charges), Normal Rations, Lantern, Spear, Scroll of Magic Missile, Mirror, Wand of Lightning (10 charges), Potion of Sight, Whip, 1716 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Accidentally injured an innocent person. Was injured in raid or small action.

#### Gunther Totenfuss the Stone

 ${\ensuremath{\mathbb S}}^*$ Neutral Doggerman Druid 27, follower of Philosophy of Neutrality

Neutrality						
$\begin{bmatrix} HP & AC \\ 62 & 4 \end{bmatrix}$	WR 20	Death/ Poison 3	Wand 4	Par/ Stone 4	Breath Atks 4	Rod Spell 4
	20	0	1	1	-	
Ability Sco	ores					
	+0) Ir	t 13	(+1)	Wis	8	(-1)
· ·	. )	on 14	(+1)		11	(+0)
<u> </u>	. ,		( · )			
Height and	l Weight					
Height	1	$88 \mathrm{~cm}$	Weigl	ht	9	95 kg
Traits		10	M	/D 1		0
Cautious/Rash Peaceful/Viole		$13 \\ 10$	Modest, Generou	/Proud is/Greed;	v	$6\\9$
Courageous/Fe	arful	7	Reveren	t/Godles	~	15
Forgiving/Veng Honest/Deceitf		15 10	Energet	ic/Lazy g/Suspici	0115	$\begin{pmatrix} 6 \\ 6 \end{pmatrix}$
Loyal/Unreliab		9		ic/Open-		18
Weapon M						
Warhammer		Grand			H - 1	d6+7
		Master	r	Μ		
Sling		Master	r	3d4 H	-1d8-	-2 M
Staff		Basic		1d6		
	•11					
General Sk	111S				<b>TT</b> 7.	0
Ceremony					Wis	~ I
Detect Dece	ption				Wis	Ŭ
Gain Trust					Cha	
Gambling					Wis	8
Knowledge	(Religio	n)			Int	13
Language (I	Dunael)				Int	13
Language (I	Heldann	er)			Int	13
Language (S	Shar-Pei	)			Int	13
Read Runes					Int	13
Stealth					Dex	9
Survival (Pl	ains)				Int	13
Tracking					Int	13
Veterinary I	Tealing				Int	13
					1110	

# Equipment

Scroll of Cure Disease, Backpack, Scroll of Bless, Holy Water (Vial), Shield +1, Holy Symbol, Staff +1, Potion of ESP, 2 Waterskin, Warhammer, Normal Rations, Scroll of Cure Serious Wounds, Sling +1, Potion of Super-Healing, Staff of Healing (20 charges), Leather armor +1, Scroll of Protection from Evil, Potion of Sight, 1515 gp, 0 sp.

# Life Experiences

Suffered from sheep pox. Was widely praised for a small achievement.

#### He Leilan

QNeutral Pardasta Druid 1, follower of Philosophy of Neu-	-
trality	

trality								
			Dea	th/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	$\mathbf{AC}$	WR	Pois	on	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
9	5	8	11		12	14	16	15
Abili	ity Sco	res						
Str	11 (	(+0)	Int	11	. (+0	) Wi	is 9	(+0)
Dex	15 (	(+1)	Con	11	(+0	) Ch	a 7	(-1)
Hoig	ht and	Weigł	at.					
		weigi			Weight	at		05 lam
Heigh	.L		206 ci	111	Weigl	11		95 kg
Trait	ła							
	us/Rash		8	2	Modest	/Proud		7
	ıl/Violei	nt	g			is/Greed	ly	12
	eous/Fe		1			t/Godle	ss	14
	ng/Veng		1		Energet	, .	•	12
	/Deceitf Unreliab		1			g/Suspic ic/Open	-Minded	$\begin{array}{c} 12\\ 16 \end{array}$
				-	0	·/ · I		
Weag	pon M	asterie	s					
Club			Bas	ic		1d4		
Mace			Bas	ic		1d6		J
Con	eral Sk	;11 <sub>0</sub>						
		ms					D	15
Hunti	0						Dex	
	~ ``	Ochalea		ind	ling)		Int	11
Langu	ıage (F	Pardast	$\mathbf{a}$ )				Int	11
Surviv	val (Fo	rest)					Int	11
Surviv	val (Pl	ains)					Int	12

#### Equipment

Shield, Leather armor, Club, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Holy Symbol, Mace, Normal Rations, Holy Water (Vial), 30 gp, 0 sp.

# Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Showed a sincere effort in training. Got caught in a complicated lie.

# Helgi Thordsson

♂Neutral Heldanner Rake 2, follower of Thor									
		eath/		Par/	Breath	Rod			
HP AC		oison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell			
8 8	11	13	14	13	16	15			
Ability Score	es								
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	0) Int	15	(+1)	Wis	12	(+0)			
Dex 13 $(+$	-1) Con	13	(+1)	Cha	8	(-1)			
Height and	Weight								
Height 195 cm Weight 92 kg									
			0						
Traits									
Cautious/Rash		1	Modest/			8			
Peaceful/Violent Courageous/Fear	ful	2 18		ıs/Greedy t/Godles		12 7			
Forgiving/Vengel	ful	7	Energet	ic/Lazy		6			
Honest/Deceitful Loyal/Unreliable		9 9		g/Suspici ic/Open-		6 6			
		-		·/ · I ·					
Weapon Ma	steries								
Light Crossbo	ow B	asic		1d6					
Sling	В	asic		1d4					
General Skil	ls								
Deceive					Cha				
Hunting					Dex	13			
Intimidate					$\operatorname{Str}$	11			
Language (He	eldanner)				Int	15			
Language (O	chalean C	reste	d)		Int	15			
Language (O	chalean)				Int	15			
Equipment									
3 Oil Flask terskin, Nor				-					

Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Got caught in a complicated lie.

Mirror, Light Crossbow, Lantern, 161 gp, 0 sp.

# Hildegard the Slender Hockstein

 ${\bf Q}$ Neutral Heldannic Thief 34, follower of Philosophy of Neutrality

Neutral	цу						
НР	AC	WR	Death		Par/	Breath	Rod
84	AC 5	26	Poiso:	n Wand	Stone 2	$\frac{Atks}{2}$	Spell 2
	9	20		2	Z	2	
Abili	ty Sco	ores					
Str	10 (	+0) 1	Int	3 (-3	/		(+1)
Dex	16 (	+2) (	Con 1	3 (+1)	) Cha	a 9	(+0)
Heig	ht and	Weigh	t				
Height		-	$197 \mathrm{~cm}$	u Weig	ght	<del>ب</del> ا	74 kg
Trait Cautiou			8	Modes	t/Proud		13
Peacefu	,		14	Genero	ous/Greed		15
Courage Forgivin			13 10		nt/Godle tic/Lazy	SS	13 7
Honest/			8	-	ng/Suspic	ious	10
Loyal/U	Jnreliab	le	12	Dogma	tic/Open	-Minded	7
Weap	pon M	asteries	5				
Javeli	n		Expe	ert	1d6 + 4	4	
Whip			Expe	ert	1d4 + 1	1	
Light	Crossl	oow	Mast	er	1d8 + 0	6 H – 1e	d4+6
					Μ		
Short	Bow		Expe	ert	1d6+2	2	J
	1 (1)	• • • •					
	eral Sk					Wis	15
Dange Deceiv		se				Cha	
Hunti						Dex	
Intimi	-					Str	10
		Ieldann	or)			Int	3
-	- ,	Ieldann	,			Int	3
~	~ ``		'			Int	э 3
-	- ,	Pardasta	,				э 3
Langu   Natur	- · ·	Shar-Pe	1)			Int Int	3 3
Navig						Int	3
Pilot	` '					Int	3
Riding	<i>_</i>					Dex	16
Surviv	val (Oo	cean)				Int	3

# Equipment

Staff of Power (20 charges), Scroll of Cure Light Wounds, Grappling Hook, Leather armor, Scroll of Magic Missile, Scroll of Cure Disease, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Short Bow, Thieves' Tools, Light Crossbow +1, Javelin, Potion of Human Control, Whip, Normal Rations, Sailing Boat, Potion of Healing, 2595 gp, 0 sp.

Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth.

# Huang Chaofei

 ${\ensuremath{\mathfrak{S}}}$ Neutral Pardasta Shaman 24, follower of the Chameleon spirit

$\begin{array}{ c c c c c } \mbox{Par} & \mbox{Par} & \mbox{Brach Rod} \\ \mbox{Poison Wand Stone Atks Spell} \\ \mbox{Atks Spell} \\ $								
39       2       19       4       5       5       6       5         Ability Scores         Str       10       (+0)       Int       10       (+0)       Wis       11       (+0)         Dex       11       (+0)       Con       11       (+0)       Cha       10       (+0)         Dex       11       (+0)       Con       11       (+0)       Cha       10       (+0)         Dex       11       (+0)       Con       11       (+0)       Cha       10       (+0)         Height       200 cm       Weight       S       S       S       S       S       S         Peaceful/Violent       7       Generous/Greedy       6       S <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>Dea</td><td>ath/</td><td></td><td><math>\operatorname{Par}/</math></td><td>Breath</td><td>Rod</td></td<>			Dea	ath/		$\operatorname{Par}/$	Breath	Rod
Ability ScoresStr10(+0)Int10(+0)Wis11(+0)Dex11(+0)Con11(+0)Cha10(+0)Height and Weight200 cmWeight86 kgTraitsCautious/Rash8Modest/Proud6Peaceful/Violent7Generous/Greedy6Courageous/Fearful13Reverent/Godless18Forgiving/Vengeful12Energetic/Lazy7Honest/Deceitful7Trusting/Suspicious12Loyal/Unreliable8Dogmatic/Open-Minded12Weapon MasteriesTwoHandedGrand3d6+6SwordBasic1d610SlingExpert2d410Short SwordBasic1d810Gain TrustCha10Language (Mongrel Lupin)Int10Language (Pardasta)Int10Nature LoreInt10Kead RunesInt10Survival (Forest)Int10Survival (Plains)Int10			Poi	$\operatorname{son}$				Spell
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	39 2	19	4		5	5	6	5
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	A 1-:1:4 C							
Dex11(+0)Con11(+0)Cha10(+0)Height and Weight200 cmWeightCha10(+0)Height200 cmWeight88S88<				10	(			( 0 )
Height and WeightHeight200 cmWeight86 kgTraitsCautious/Rash8Modest/Proud6Peaceful/Violent7Generous/Greedy6Courageous/Fearful13Reverent/Godless18Forgiving/Vengeful12Energetic/Lazy7Honest/Deceitful7Trusting/Suspicious12Loyal/Unreliable8Dogmatic/Open-Minded12Weapon MasteriesTwoHandedGrand $3d6+6$ $M - 3d6+2$ SwordMasterH $\blacksquare$ $\blacksquare$ Short SwordBasic1d6SlingExpert2d4 $\blacksquare$ Long SwordBasic1d8Ceneral SkillsDetect DeceptionWis11DisguiseInt10Gain TrustCha10Language (Mongrel Lupin)Int10Language (Pardasta)Int10Nature LoreInt10StealthDex11Survival (Forest)Int10Survival (Plains)Int10	×	/			• •			. ,
Height200 cmWeight86 kgTraitsCautious/Rash8Modest/Proud6Peaceful/Violent7Generous/Greedy6Courageous/Fearful13Reverent/Godless18Forgiving/Vengeful12Energetic/Lazy7Honest/Deceitful7Trusting/Suspicious12Loyal/Unreliable8Dogmatic/Open-Minded12Weapon MasterH12SwordMasterHShort SwordBasic1d6SlingExpert2d4Long SwordBasic1d8IntDetect DeceptionWis11DisguiseInt10Gain TrustCha10Language (Mongrel Lupin)Int10Nature LoreInt10StealthDex11Survival (Forest)Int10Survival (Plains)Int10	Dex 11 (-	+0) (	Jon	11	(+0)	) Cha	10	(+0)
Height200 cmWeight86 kgTraitsCautious/Rash8Modest/Proud6Peaceful/Violent7Generous/Greedy6Courageous/Fearful13Reverent/Godless18Forgiving/Vengeful12Energetic/Lazy7Honest/Deceitful7Trusting/Suspicious12Loyal/Unreliable8Dogmatic/Open-Minded12Weapon MasterH12SwordMasterHShort SwordBasic1d6SlingExpert2d4Long SwordBasic1d8IntDetect DeceptionWis11DisguiseInt10Gain TrustCha10Language (Mongrel Lupin)Int10Nature LoreInt10StealthDex11Survival (Forest)Int10Survival (Plains)Int10	Height and	Weight	t					
TraitsCautious/Rash8Modest/Proud6Peaceful/Violent7Generous/Greedy6Courageous/Fearful13Reverent/Godless18Forgiving/Vengeful12Energetic/Lazy7Honest/Deceitful7Trusting/Suspicious12Loyal/Unreliable8Dogmatic/Open-Minded12Weapon MasteriesTwoHandedGrand $3d6+6$ M – $3d6+2$ SwordMasterHShort SwordBasic1d6SlingExpert2d4Long SwordBasic1d8Official (Mongrel Lupin)Int10Gain TrustCha10Language (Mongrel Lupin)Int10Language (Pardasta)Int10Nature LoreInt10Survival (Forest)Int10Survival (Plains)Int10				m	Weig	ht		86 ko
Cautious/Rash8Modest/Proud6Peaceful/Violent7Generous/Greedy6Courageous/Fearful13Reverent/Godless18Forgiving/Vengeful12Energetic/Lazy7Honest/Deceitful7Trusting/Suspicious12Loyal/Unreliable8Dogmatic/Open-Minded12Weapon Masteries8Dogmatic/Open-Minded12TwoHandedGrand $3d6+6$ M – $3d6+2$ SwordMasterH $$	licight		200 0	,111	Weig			JU Ng
Peaceful/Violent7Generous/Greedy6Courageous/Fearful13Reverent/Godless18Forgiving/Vengeful12Energetic/Lazy7Honest/Deceitful7Trusting/Suspicious12Loyal/Unreliable8Dogmatic/Open-Minded12Weapon Masteries8Dogmatic/Open-Minded12Weapon Masteries8 $3d6+6$ M – $3d6+2$ SwordMasterHShort SwordBasic1d6SlingExpert2d4Long SwordBasic1d8Othereat SkillsIntDetect DeceptionWisInt10Gain TrustCha10Language (Mongrel Lupin)Int10Language (Pardasta)Int10Read RunesInt10StealthDex11Survival (Forest)Int10Survival (Plains)Int10	Traits							
Courageous/Fearful Forgiving/Vengeful13 12 Energetic/LazyReverent/Godless18 Forgiving/Vengeful12 Honest/Deceitful Loyal/Unreliable7 Trusting/Suspicious12 Image: Trusting/Suspicious12Weapon MasteriesTwo SwordHanded MasterGrand H $3d6+6$ M – $3d6+2$ SwordSword Short SwordMaster BasicHShort Sword SurgBasic1d6Sling Long SwordExpert Basic2d4Detect Deception Gain TrustWis Cha11 10 10 Language (Mongrel Lupin)Int IntNature Lore Read RunesInt Int10 IntSurvival (Forest)Int Int10 IntSurvival (Plains)Int Int10 Int	· · ·							
Forgiving/Vengeful Honest/Deceitful Loyal/Unreliable12Energetic/Lazy7Monest/Deceitful Loyal/Unreliable7Trusting/Suspicious Dogmatic/Open-Minded12Weapon MasteriesTwoHandedGrand Master $3d6+6$ M – $3d6+2$ SwordMasterH $Short SwordBasic1d6Short SwordBasic1d6$	,					, .		
Loyal/Unreliable8Dogmatic/Open-Minded12Weapon MasteriesTwoHandedGrand $3d6+6$ M $- 3d6+2$ SwordMasterH $-3d6+2$ SwordMasterH $-3d6+2$ Short SwordBasic1d6 $-3d6+2$ SlingExpert2d4 $-3d6+2$ Long SwordBasic1d8 $-3d6+2$ General SkillsDetect DeceptionWis11DisguiseInt10Gain TrustCha10Language (Mongrel Lupin)Int10Language (Pardasta)Int10Nature LoreInt10StealthDex11Survival (Forest)Int10Survival (Plains)Int10							-	
Weapon MasteriesTwoHandedGrand $3d6+6$ M - $3d6+2$ SwordMasterHShort SwordBasic $1d6$ SlingExpert $2d4$ Long SwordBasic $1d8$ General SkillsDetect DeceptionWis11DisguiseInt10Gain TrustCha10Language (Mongrel Lupin)Int10Language (Pardasta)Int10Nature LoreInt10StealthDex11Survival (Forest)Int10Survival (Plains)Int10								
TwoHandedGrand $3d6+6$ $M-3d6+2$ SwordMasterHHShort SwordBasic1d6Id6SlingExpert2d4Id8Long SwordBasic1d8Id8General SkillsDetect DeceptionWis11DisguiseInt10Gain TrustCha10Language (Mongrel Lupin)Int10Language (Pardasta)Int10Nature LoreInt10StealthDex11Survival (Forest)Int10Survival (Plains)Int10	Lojal onenabi			0	Doginat	ne/open	minucu	
SwordMasterHShort SwordBasic1d6SlingExpert2d4Long SwordBasic1d8General SkillsUre colspan="2">Wis11Detect DeceptionWisInt10Gain TrustChaLanguage (Mongrel Lupin)Int10Language (Pardasta)Int10Nature LoreInt10Read RunesInt10StealthDex11Survival (Forest)Int10Survival (Plains)Int10	Weapon Ma	asteries						
Short SwordBasic1d6SlingExpert2d4Long SwordBasic1d8General SkillsUse of the section of the sec								
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	Two H	anded	Gra	and		3d6+6	M - 3	d6+2
Long SwordBasic1d8General SkillsDetect DeceptionWis11DisguiseInt10Gain TrustCha10Language (Mongrel Lupin)Int10Language (Pardasta)Int10Nature LoreInt10Read RunesInt10StealthDex11Survival (Forest)Int10Survival (Plains)Int10		anded					M – 3	d6+2
General SkillsDetect DeceptionWis11DisguiseInt10Gain TrustCha10Language (Mongrel Lupin)Int10Language (Pardasta)Int10Nature LoreInt10Read RunesInt10StealthDex11Survival (Forest)Int10Survival (Plains)Int10	Sword		Ma	ster		Η	M - 3	d6+2
Detect DeceptionWis11DisguiseInt10Gain TrustCha10Language (Mongrel Lupin)Int10Language (Pardasta)Int10Nature LoreInt10Read RunesInt10StealthDex11Survival (Forest)Int10Survival (Plains)Int10	Sword Short Sword		Ma Ba	ster	•	Н 1d6	M - 3	d6+2
Detect DeceptionWis11DisguiseInt10Gain TrustCha10Language (Mongrel Lupin)Int10Language (Pardasta)Int10Nature LoreInt10Read RunesInt10StealthDex11Survival (Forest)Int10Survival (Plains)Int10	Sword Short Sword Sling		Ma Ba Ex	ister sic pert	•	H 1d6 2d4	M - 3	d6+2
DisguiseInt10Gain TrustCha10Language (Mongrel Lupin)Int10Language (Pardasta)Int10Nature LoreInt10Read RunesInt10StealthDex11Survival (Forest)Int10Survival (Plains)Int10	Sword Short Sword Sling Long Sword		Ma Ba Ex	ister sic pert	•	H 1d6 2d4	M - 3	d6+2
Gain TrustCha10Language (Mongrel Lupin)Int10Language (Pardasta)Int10Nature LoreInt10Read RunesInt10StealthDex11Survival (Forest)Int10Survival (Plains)Int10	Sword Short Sword Sling Long Sword General Ski	ills	Ma Ba Ex	ister sic pert	•	H 1d6 2d4		
Language (Mongrel Lupin)Int10Language (Pardasta)Int10Nature LoreInt10Read RunesInt10StealthDex11Survival (Forest)Int10Survival (Plains)Int10	Sword Short Sword Sling Long Sword General Ski Detect Decep	ills	Ma Ba Ex	ister sic pert	•	H 1d6 2d4	Wis	11
Language (Pardasta)Int10Nature LoreInt10Read RunesInt10StealthDex11Survival (Forest)Int10Survival (Plains)Int10	Sword Short Sword Sling Long Sword General Ski Detect Decep Disguise	ills	Ma Ba Ex	ister sic pert	•	H 1d6 2d4	Wis	11 10
Nature LoreInt10Read RunesInt10StealthDex11Survival (Forest)Int10Survival (Plains)Int10	Sword Short Sword Sling Long Sword General Ski Detect Decep Disguise Gain Trust	ills	Ma Ba Ex Ba	sic pert	•	H 1d6 2d4	Wis Int Cha	11 10 10
Read RunesInt10StealthDex11Survival (Forest)Int10Survival (Plains)Int10	Sword Short Sword Sling Long Sword General Ski Detect Decep Disguise Gain Trust Language (M	ills ption fongrel	Ma Bas Ex: Bas	sic pert	•	H 1d6 2d4	Wis Int Cha Int	11 10 10 10
StealthDex11Survival (Forest)Int10Survival (Plains)Int10	Sword Short Sword Sling Long Sword General Ski Detect Decep Disguise Gain Trust Language (N Language (P	ills ption fongrel	Ma Bas Ex: Bas	sic pert	•	H 1d6 2d4	Wis Int Cha Int Int	11 10 10 10 10
Survival (Forest)Int10Survival (Plains)Int10	Sword Short Sword Sling Long Sword General Ski Detect Decep Disguise Gain Trust Language (M Language (P Nature Lore	ills ption fongrel	Ma Bas Ex: Bas	sic pert	•	H 1d6 2d4	Wis Int Cha Int Int Int	11 10 10 10 10 10
Survival (Plains) Int 10	Sword Short Sword Sling Long Sword General Ski Detect Decep Disguise Gain Trust Language (M Language (P Nature Lore Read Runes	ills ption fongrel	Ma Bas Ex: Bas	sic pert	•	H 1d6 2d4	Wis Int Cha Int Int Int Int	11 10 10 10 10 10 10
	Sword Short Sword Sling Long Sword General Ski Detect Decep Disguise Gain Trust Language (M Language (P Nature Lore Read Runes Stealth	ills ption fongrel 'ardasta	Ma Bas Ex: Bas	sic pert	•	H 1d6 2d4	Wis Int Cha Int Int Int Int	11 10 10 10 10 10 10
Veterinary Healing Int 10	Sword Short Sword Sling Long Sword General Ski Detect Decep Disguise Gain Trust Language (M Language (P Nature Lore Read Runes Stealth Survival (For	ills ption fongrel 'ardasta rest)	Ma Bas Ex: Bas	sic pert	•	H 1d6 2d4	Wis Int Cha Int Int Int Int Dex	111 100 100 100 100 100 111
	Sword Short Sword Sling Long Sword General Ski Detect Decep Disguise Gain Trust Language (M Language (P Nature Lore Read Runes Stealth Survival (For	ills ption fongrel 'ardasta rest)	Ma Bas Ex: Bas	sic pert	•	H 1d6 2d4	Wis Int Cha Int Int Int Int Int Int Int	111 100 100 100 100 100 111 100

# Equipment

Ring of Protection +2, Ring of Protection +4, Clothes, fine, Short Sword +1, Backpack, Long Sword, Ring of Three Wish, Two Handed Sword +2, Potion of Flying, Potion of Healing, Sling, Leather armor, Holy Water (Vial), Potion of Human Control, Wolfsbane, 2 Waterskin, Potion of Polymorph Self, Normal Rations, Ring of Protection +3, 2 Potion of Sight, 3478 gp, 0 sp.

# Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Suffered a training accident. Was inspired by the actions of a spiritual hero.

#### Huang Jingjing the Stout

 $\ensuremath{\mathbbm QLawful}$ Ochalean Magic User 13, follower of Mos Thyaticum

aticum									
			Dea	th/		Par/	Breath	Ro	d
ΗP	AC	WR	Pois	on W	and	Stone	Atks	$\operatorname{Spe}$	ell
36	8	18	9	1	0	9	12	9	J
Abi	lity Sc	ores							
$\operatorname{Str}$	14	(+1)	Int	7	(-1)	Wis	12	(+(	))
Dex	13	(+1)	Con	17	(+2)	Cha	9	(+(	))
Heig	ght an	d Weig	nt						
Heigh	nt		181 ci	n V	Veigh	ıt		77 k	g
Trai		1			1 /				10
	ous/Ras ul/Viol		10 14		,	Proud s/Greed	v		12 8
	geous/F		9			/Godles	·		13
-	ing/Ver	-	14		· ·	c/Lazy			13
	t/Decei 'Unrelia		11 14			/Suspici c/Open-			12 13
Loyal	omena	.DIC	1-	E D0	ginati	e/open-	Minucu		
Wea	apon N	Aasterie	es						
Net			Exp	ert		Entan	gle		
Dagg	er		Bas	ic		1d4			
Sling			Skil	led		1d6			
Gen	eral S	kills							
Alche	emy						Int	t	7
Alter	nate N	Magics					Int	t	7
Appr	aise						Int	t	7
Clerie	cal Ma	agics					Int	t	7
Gain	Trust						Ch	ıa	9
Know	vledge	(Histor	y)				Int	t	7
Lang	uage (	Ochale	an)				Int	t	7
Magi	cal Er	gineeri	ng				Int	t	7

#### Equipment

Grappling Hook, Sling, Potion of ESP, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Potion of Polymorph Self, Scroll of Fireball, Potion of Human Control, Normal Rations, Scroll of Sleep, Staff of Striking (20 charges), Net, Potion of Healing, Dagger +1, Wand of Magic Missiles (10 charges), 1252 gp, 0 sp.

# Spellbook

Detect Magic, Charm Person, Sleep, Shield, Read Magic, Floating Disc, Magic Missile, Entangle, Web, Phantasmal Force, Invisibility, Invisibility 10' Radius, Infravision, Water Breathing, Haste<sup>\*</sup>, Growth of Plants<sup>\*</sup>, Massmorph, Remove Curse<sup>\*</sup>, Telekinesis, Wall of Stone, Stoneform, Stone to Flesh<sup>\*</sup>

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Achieved success by misleading a comrade. Is a veteran of a raid or small action, survived uninjured.

# Ingirid the Slender Svensdottir

çNeutral Heldanner Rake 36, follower of Protius											
	Death/		$\operatorname{Par}/$	Breath	Rod						
HP AC WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell						
36 7 29	2	2	2	2	2						
Ability Scores											
Str 11 $(+0)$	Int 16	(+2)	) Wis	s 14	(+1)						
Dex 16 $(+2)$	Con 10	(+0)			(-1)						
Height and Weig	ht	. ,									
Height 187 cm Weight 76 kg											
Traits Cautious/Rash	7	Modest	/Proud		12						
Peaceful/Violent	8	Generou	ıs/Greed	0	15						
Courageous/Fearful Forgiving/Vengeful	19 7	Reveren Energet	it/Godles ic/Lazy	ss	14 15						
Honest/Deceitful	10	Trusting	g/Suspic		10						
Loyal/Unreliable	17	Dogmat	ic/Open	-Minded	7						
Weapon Masterie	es										
Long Bow	Skilled		1d8 + 1	L							
Dagger	Master		3d4 H	-2d4+	-2 M						
Javelin	Basic		1d6								
Short Sword	Expert	5	1d6+4	1							
Short Bow	Master		1d8+6	$3 \mathrm{M} - 10$	d4+6						
			Н								
General Skills											
Craft (Jeweler)				Int	16						
Danger Sense				Wis	14						
Deceive				Cha	6						
Intimidate				$\operatorname{Str}$	11						
Language (Das Hu	und)			Int	16						
Language (Dunael				Int	16						
Language (Heldan	,			Int	16						
Language (Ochale				Int	16						
Nature Lore				Int	16						
Navigation				Int	16						
Persuasion				Cha							
Pilot (Boat)				Int	16						
Riding				Dex							
Survival (Ocean)				Int	10 16						
Treewalking				Dex							
				Dex	16						

# Equipment

Ring of Protection +4, Backpack, Long Bow +1, 2 Staff of Striking (20 charges), Short Sword, Potion of Healing, Scroll of Portals, Wand of Magic Missiles (10 charges), 3 Oil Flask, Short Bow, Tinderbox, Potion of ESP, 2 Waterskin, Crystal Ball with clairaudience, Wand of Fireballs (10 charges), Normal Rations, Dagger, Lantern, Wand of Illusions (10 charges), Scroll of Cure Serious Wounds, Javelin, Mirror, 3835 gp, 0 sp.

# Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Showed a sincere effort in training. Achieved success by misleading a comrade.

# Iunita Serpent-Tongue Lucina

QChaotic Thyatian Thief 14, follower of Protius

Chaotic Thyatian Thief 14, follower of Protius									
			De	ath/		Par/	Breath	Rod	
HP A	AC	WR	Po	$\operatorname{ison}$	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell	
39	6	14	7	,	8	7	10	9	
A 1 •1• /	a								
Ability			_					(	
Str 7		. /	Int	7	(-1)			(+1)	
$\underline{\text{Dex}}$ 14	4 (-	+1)	Con	11	(+0)	) Cha	a 13	(+1)	
Height	and	Weigl	nt						
Height			164 0	m	Weig	ht		70 kg	
Traits	Deel			0	Mala	/D		19	
Cautious/ Peaceful/V		;		8 4	Modest Generou	/Proud 1s/Greec	lv	13 8	
Courageou	ıs/Fea	rful		11		t/Godle	-	13	
Forgiving/	-			6 2	Energet	, -	:	10	
Honest/De Loyal/Unr				27		g/Suspic ic/Open	-Minded	5 12	
					_	, -			
Weapo	n Ma	sterie	s						
Blackjac	k		Ba	$\operatorname{sic}$		1d2			
Whip			$\operatorname{Gr}$	and		1d4 + 3	5 M – 1	d3+3	
			Ma	aster	•	Η			
Genera	l Ski	lls							
Acrobat							Dex	: 14	
Danger	Sense	è					Wis	13	
Deceive							Cha	ı 13	
Languag	ge (T	hyatia	an)				Int	7	
Nature 1	~ ``	~	/				Int	7	
Snares							Int	7	
Survival	(Oce	ean)					Int	7	
Treewall	`						Dex	: 15	
л·									

# Equipment

Wand of Illusions (10 charges), Clothes, fine, Grappling Hook, Staff of Striking (20 charges), Leather armor, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Scroll of Bless, Thieves' Tools, Blackjack +1, Clothes, middle class, Potion of Human Control, Scroll of Sleep, Normal Rations, Mule with saddle bags, Wand of Magic Missiles (10 charges), Whip +1, 2083 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Had a generous teacher.

#### Jörg Severin

♂Chaoti Chaos	ic Hel	dannio	e Bard 8	, follow	wer of	Philosc	ophy of	
HP 25	AC 6	$\frac{WR}{9}$	Death/ Poison 11	Wand 12	Par/ Stone 11	Breath Atks 14	Rod Spell 13	
Abilit	ty Sco	res						
Str Dex	4 10 (	(-2) (+0)	Int 6 Con 9	(-1) (+0)		-	(-1) (+0)	
Heigh Height		Weigh	nt 165 cm	Weig	ht		75 kg	
TraitsCautious/Rash11Modest/Proud9Peaceful/Violent13Generous/Greedy11Courageous/Fearful8Reverent/Godless14Forgiving/Vengeful9Energetic/Lazy7Honest/Deceitful8Trusting/Suspicious7Loyal/Unreliable12Dogmatic/Open-Minded14								
Weap	on M	asterie	s					
Short S Whip	Sword		Exper Basic	t	1d6+4 1d2	1		
Gener	ral Sk	ills						
Art	( -)					W		
Craft (	`		.)			Int		
Detect Langua	-	-	nic)			W Int		
Pilot (	- · ·	iciualii				Int	· · ·	
Read H						Int	· · ·	
Equi	pment	t						

Grappling Hook, Short Sword +1, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Thieves' Tools, Leather armor +1, Normal Rations, Whip, 621 gp, 0 sp.

# Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Ignored a personal principle with disastrous results. Is a veteran of a raid or small action, survived uninjured.

## Jürgen the Broad-Shouldered Luger

 ${\ensuremath{\mathfrak{S}}}^*$ Neutral Heldannic Cleric 21, follower of Philosophy of Neutrality

Neutrality				
HP AC WF 49 -3 14		Par/ and Stone 5 5	Breath Atks 6	Rod Spell 5
Ability Scores				
Str $16 (+2)$	Int 14	(+1) Wi	s 8	(-1)
Dex 6 (-1)		(+1) Cha	a 10	(+0)
Height and Weig	aht			
Height		eight	11	l6 kg
	207 CIII 🗤	eigiit		lo kg
Traits				
Cautious/Rash		dest/Proud		10
Peaceful/Violent Courageous/Fearful		nerous/Greed verent/Godle	-	13 18
Forgiving/Vengeful		ergetic/Lazy	.5.5	8
Honest/Deceitful		usting/Suspic		13 14
Loyal/Unreliable	15 D0	gmatic/Oper	-minded	
Weapon Master	ies			
Mace	Basic	1d6		
Throwing Ham	n- Master	1d6 + 4	4 M – 10	14+4
mer		Η		
Sling	Skilled	1d6		
Warhammer	Skilled	1d6 + 2	2	
General Skills				
Detect Deception	L		Wis	8
Gain Trust			Cha	10
Knowledge (Histo	ory)		Int	14
Language (Denwa	arf)		Int	14
Language (Dogge	erman)		Int	14
Language (Helda	nnic)		Int	14
Law and Justice			Wis	8
Read Runes			Int	14
			Int	14
Skald			Int	14
			Int Cha	14 10

# Equipment

Ring of Protection +2, Ring of Protection +4, Backpack, Potion of Invisibility, Scroll of Cure Light Wounds, Throwing Hammer +1, Sling, Shield +3, Holy Symbol, Plate armor +1, Potion of Human Control, 3 Oil Flask, Tinderbox, Potion of ESP, 2 Waterskin, 2 Scroll of Dispel Evil, Warhammer, Normal Rations, Lantern, Scroll of Cure Serious Wounds, Mace +2, Mirror, 2 Scroll of Protection from Evil, 2161 gp, 0 sp.

# Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Accidentally injured an innocent person.

#### Jan von Strauss

♂Chaotic Heldannic Cleric 11, f Chaos	collower of Philosophy of
Death/	Par/ Breath Rod
HP AC WR Poison Wa	and Stone Atks Spell
38 0 7 7 8	3 10 12 11
Ability Scores	
	+0) Wis 11 $(+0)$
	+0) Cha 14 $(+1)$
Height and Weight	
Height 189 cm W	/eight 83 kg
Traits	
	dest/Proud 2
Peaceful/Violent 3 Ger	nerous/Greedy 12
	verent/Godless 14 ergetic/Lazy 7
	sting/Suspicious 11
Loyal/Unreliable 15 Dog	gmatic/Open-Minded 15
Weapon Masteries	
Throwing Ham- Skilled	1d4 + 2
mer	
Sling Expert	2d4
General Skills	
Animal Training	Wis 11
Ceremony	Wis 11 Wis 11
Gain Trust	Cha 14
Language (Heldannic)	Int 10
Language (Mongrel Lupin)	Int 10
Read Runes	Int 10 Int 10
Skald	Int 10 Int 10

# Equipment

Throwing Hammer +1, Shield +2, Staff of Striking (20 charges), Sling, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Wineskin, Holy Symbol, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Holy Water (Vial), 849 gp, 0 sp.

# Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth.

#### Johanna Strauss QChaotic Das Hund Fighter 1, follower of Protius Death/ Par/ Breath Rod ΗP $\mathbf{AC}$ WR Poison Wand $\operatorname{Stone}$ Atks Spell 11 6 6 1213141516Ability Scores (+0) $\operatorname{Str}$ (-1)Int 15(+1)Wis 11 8 (+0)Dex 12127 Con (+0)Cha (-1)Height and Weight Height $137~{\rm cm}$ Weight 46 kg Traits Cautious/Rash 8 Modest/Proud 12Peaceful/Violent Generous/Greedy 3 4Courageous/Fearful Reverent/Godless 11 14Energetic/Lazy Forgiving/Vengeful 10 9 ${\rm Trusting}/{\rm Suspicious}$ 7 Honest/Deceitful 8 Loyal/Unreliable Dogmatic/Open-Minded 1311Weapon Masteries Short Bow Basic 1d6Halberd Basic 1d10Whip Basic 1d2Heavy Crossbow Basic 2d4General Skills Language (Heldanner) Int 15Language (Mongrel Lupin) Int 1512Riding $\mathbf{Dex}$ Snares Int 15Survival (Ocean) Int 15Tracking Int 15Wrestling Str 8 Equipment

Shield, Leather armor, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Halberd, Normal Rations, Whip, 1 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Ignored a personal principle with disastrous results.

#### Jutta the Stone Wolfram

 $\verb|||$  QNeutral Heldannic Druid 29, follower of Philosophy of Neutrality

Neutra	nty						
$\square$			Death	/	$\operatorname{Par}/$	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Poisor	n Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
59	0	23	2	3	3	3	3
Abil	ity Sco	ores					
Str	10 (	(+0)	Int 1	5 (+1)	) Wis	3 11	(+0)
Dex	17 (	(+2)	Con 1	4 (+1	) Cha	a 7	(-1)
Heig	sht and	l Weigh	ıt				
Heigh	ıt		$169~\mathrm{cm}$	Weig	ht		67 kg 🖌
Trai			7	Mailart	/Duran l		11
	us/Rash 1l/Viole		10	Modest Genero	/Proud us/Greed	y	11 7
	geous/Fe		6		nt/Godle	ss	12
	ng/Veng /Deceiti		6 11	0	ic/Lazy g/Suspic	ious	$\frac{8}{15}$
	Unreliat		15		tic/Open		18
W	N	ſŧŧ	_				
	pon M	lasterie					1.4
Club			Mast	er		5 M – 1	d4+5
M			<b>F</b>		H		
Mace		TT	Expe		2d4+2		
Throw   mer	ving	Ham-	Expe	rt	1d6+2	2	
	amme	r	Basic		1d6		
<u>Utain</u>	amme	L	Dasie		Iuu		
Gen	eral Sk	kills					
Artill	ery					Int	15
Ceren	nony					Wis	11
Detec	t Dece	eption				Wis	11
Know	ledge	(Religio	on)			Int	15
	~	Heldanı	,			Int	15
	~ ``		/			Int	15
	Language (Mastiff) Language (Ochalean)					Int	15
-	- (	Pardast	,			Int	15
-	- (	Vyalia)	,			Int	15
Ŭ Ŭ	Runes	· /				Int	15
Stealt						Dex	
	val (Fo	orest)				Int	15
	`	Healing				Int	15

# Equipment

Clothes, fine, Backpack, Scroll of Cure Light Wounds, Potion of Flying, 2 Potion of Healing, Club, Shield +3, Holy Symbol, Mace, Garlic, 3 Oil Flask, Tinderbox, 2 Waterskin, Scroll of Dispel Evil, Clothes, middle class, Normal Rations, Warhammer +1, Lantern, Scroll of Cure Serious Wounds, Pony with saddle, Staff of Healing (20 charges), Leather armor +1, Throwing Hammer, Mirror, 3 Scroll of Protection from Evil, Potion of Sight, 3253 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was humiliated and thrashed by a bully.

# Kaspar von Karlmann

 $_{\mathcal{O}}Lawful Heldannic Fighter 10, follower of Philosophy of Law$ 

Law								
				Death/		$\operatorname{Par}/$	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	C W	/R	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
49	1	ļ	5	6	7	8	9	10
Abil	ity S	cores						
$\operatorname{Str}$	$\overline{7}$	(-1)	Int		(-1)	Wis	6	(-1)
Dex	8	(-1)	Co	n 11	(+0)	Cha	11	(+0)
	1.	1 777	• 1 •					
		nd We						
Heigh	ıt		1	.81 cm	Weigl	nt		83 kg
The	ta -		_					
Trai Cautio		eh		8	Modest	/Proud		13
Peacefu				14	,	is/Greedy	y	13 17
	· ·	Fearful		16		t/Godles	s	12
Forgivi Honest	- /	-		12 18	Energet	ic/Lazy g/Suspici	0118	12 15
Loyal/	,			13	-	ic/Open-		19
					-	, -		
Wea	$\operatorname{pon}$	Maste	eries					
Pike				Basic		1d10		
Sling				Basic		1d4		
Club				Basic		1d4		
Pole 4	Axe			Skilled		1d10 +	3	
Battle	e Ax	e		Basic		1d8		
Long	Swo	rd		Basic		1d8		J
		~						
		Skills						
Labor		(					Int	8
Langu	-	`		ic)			Int	8
Langu	ıage	(Vyal	ia)				Int	8
Leade	ershij	р					Cha	11 u
Milita	ary T	actics	5				Int	8
Natur	e Lo	ore					Int	8

#### Equipment

Stealth

Pike +1, Backpack, Potion of Invisibility, Pole Axe +1, 50' Rope, Long Sword +1, Battle Axe +2, Potion of Flying, Club +1, Sling, Shield +2, 2 Potion of Human Control, 3 Oil Flask, Tinderbox, Potion of ESP, 2 Waterskin, Potion of Polymorph Self, 2 Potion of Healing, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Lantern, Potion of Super-Healing, Mirror, 1061 gp, 0 sp.

Dex

8

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Ignored a personal principle with disastrous results.

# Khalida bint Moussa al Fabiani the Deep-Minded

 ${\bf Q}$ Neutral Alasiyan Thief 24, follower of Philosophy of Neutrality

Neutral	ıty							
	10	IUD	Deat			Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Pois	on	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
54	2	19	4		5	4	6	5
Abil	ity Sc	ores						
Str	12	(+0)	Int	8	(-1)	Wis	16	(+2)
Dex	10	(+0)	$\operatorname{Con}$	5	(-2)	Cha	12	(+0)
Hoig	ht on	d Weigl	at					
		u weigi		~~	Weig	bt		79 lrg
Heigh	.l		181 ci	11	Weig	110		78 kg
Trai	ts							
Cautio			14		Modest			14
Peacefu Courag			7			1s/Greed t/Godles		10 8
Forgivi			15		Energet			13
Honest Loyal/	,		7 10			g/Suspici ic/Open-		13 9
Loyar	e in chia	bie	10	,	Doginat	le/open	Millidea	
Wea	pon N	Iasterie	s					
Short	Swor	d	Mas	ster	r	1d6+7 H	′H – 1	d4+7
Black	jack		Exp	ert	t	1d4+1		
Spear			Skil	led	l	1d6+2		
Long	Bow		Bas	ic		1d6		
Con	eral S	l.;11a						
Decei		KIII5					Cha	12
Intim							Str	12
		Alasiya	n)				Int	8
×	~ ``	Chow (	'				Int	8
Language (Doggerman)							Int	8
	Nature Lore							8
Navig	ation						Int	8
Persu							Cha	12
Pilot		)					Int	8
1	1-540	/					1110	0

#### Equipment

Survival (Forest)

Ring of Protection +2, Ring of Protection +3, Short Sword +1, Backpack, Potion of Invisibility, Scroll of Cure Light Wounds, Wand of Cold (10 charges), Scroll of Sleep, Holy Water (Vial), Scroll of Web, Leather armor, Long Bow, Blackjack +1, Snake Staff, Potion of Human Control, Potion of ESP, 2 Waterskin, Potion of Polymorph Self, Normal Rations, Spear, Scroll of Magic Missile, Thieves' Tools, 2257 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Suffered from the brown plague.

Kored Ironside Balurwarf							
$_{\ensuremath{\mathcal{O}}\xspace}^{*}$ Lawful Dwarf Cleric 2, follower of Mos Thy aticum							
		Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod	
HP AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell	
4 2	3	8	9	10	13	12	
A 1-:1:+ C -							
Ability Sco			( )			( )	
1	(10) -	nt 11	(+0)	Wis	7	(-1)	
Dex 11	(+0) C	Con 10	(+0)	Cha	13	(+1)	
Height and	l Weight	-					
Height	-	20 cm	Weigh	nt		70 kg	
Traits		10					
Cautious/Rash Peaceful/Viole		19 15	Modest/ Generou	Proud s/Greedy	<i>r</i>	14 5	
Courageous/Fe		18		t/Godles		13	
Forgiving/Ven	geful	12	Energeti			15	
Honest/Deceit		16		/Suspicio		7	
Loyal/Unrelia	ole	9	Dogmati	ic/Open-	Minded	20	
Weapon M	Iasteries						
Long Sword	l	Basic		1d8			
Warhamme	r	Basic		1d6			
Light Cross	bow	Basic		1d6			
Hand Axe		Basic		1d6		J	
	•11						
General Sl		)			T 4	11	
Knowledge		. ,			Int	11	
Language (1	Denwarf	)			Int	11	
Persuasion					Cha	· - ·	
Snares					Int	12	

#### Equipment

Storytelling

8

Int

Grappling Hook, Shield, Hand Axe, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Warhammer, Normal Rations, Long Sword, Plate armor, Light Crossbow, 13 gp, 0 sp.

Cha

13

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Had a generous teacher. Is a war veteran, but saw little danger.

# Leonlen the Clumsy

		nilosophy c		Rod
HP AC W	/B.    Death/ /B.    Poison Way	Par/	Breath	
111 110 11	$\begin{array}{c c c} R & Poison War \\ 6 & 2 & 4 \end{array}$	nd Stone 4	Atks 3	Spell 3
24 2 0		4	3	3
Ability Scores				
Str 14 $(+1)$	Int 15 (-	+1) Wis	10 (	(+0)
Dex 5 $(-2)$	Con 9 (-	+0) Cha	8	(-1)
Height and We	a, mlat			
Height and We		eight	5	5 kg
ITelgitt	155 CIII We	eigin		J Kg
Traits				
Cautious/Rash		lest/Proud		3
Peaceful/Violent Courageous/Fearful		erous/Greedy erent/Godles		4 4
Forgiving/Vengeful		rgetic/Lazy	5	11
Honest/Deceitful		sting/Suspicio		4 11
Loyal/Unreliable	II Dog.	matic/Open-	Milidea	11
Weapon Maste	eries			
Short Sword	Basic	1d6		
Long Bow	Skilled	1d8 + 1		
Spear	Skilled	1d6+2		
Long Sword	Basic	1d8		
General Skills				
General Skills Alternate Magic	cs		$\operatorname{Int}$	15
Alternate Magic			Int Wis	$\begin{array}{c} 15\\ 10 \end{array}$
Alternate Magic Animal Training				
Alternate Magic Animal Training Bargaining	r >		Wis	10
Alternate Magic Animal Training Bargaining Language (Vyal	r >		Wis Cha	$\frac{10}{8}$
Alternate Magic Animal Training Bargaining Language (Vyal Magic Lore	r >		Wis Cha Int Int	$     \begin{array}{r}       10 \\       8 \\       15 \\       15 \\       15 \\     \end{array} $
Alternate Magic Animal Training Bargaining Language (Vyal Magic Lore Quick Draw	r >		Wis Cha Int Int Dex	$     \begin{array}{r}       10 \\       8 \\       15 \\       15 \\       5     \end{array} $
Alternate Magic Animal Training Bargaining Language (Vyal Magic Lore	r >		Wis Cha Int Int	$     \begin{array}{r}       10 \\       8 \\       15 \\       15 \\       15     \end{array} $

Wand of Illusions (10 charges), Crystal Ball, Grappling Hook, Plate armor +1, Scroll of Magic Missile, Spear +1, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Shield +1, Scroll of Sleep, Normal Rations, Long Sword, Long Bow, Short Sword, Wand of Magic Missiles (10 charges), 1127 gp, 0 sp.

# Spellbook

Detect Magic, Magic Missile, Hold Portal, Ventriloquism, Read Magic, Analyze, Continual Light<sup>\*</sup>, Phantasmal Force, Detect Evil, Infravision, Fireball, Haste<sup>\*</sup>, Wizard Eye, Remove Curse<sup>\*</sup>, Wall of Fire, Wall of Stone, Animate Dead

# Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth.

#### Li the Reverent Ping

 ${\bf Q}$ Neutral Pardasta Druid 32, follower of Philosophy of Neutrality

Neutrality							
HP A	C	WR	Death/	XX7 1	Par/	Breath	Rod
	0	23	Poison 2	Wand 3	Stone 3	$^{ m Atks}$	Spell
60	0	23		3	3	3	3
Ability	Scor	es					
Str 15	(+	-1) l	Int 9	(+0)	Wis	6	(-1)
Dex 11	(+	-0) (	Con 10	(+0)	Cha	. 14	(+1)
	1 .	xx7 · 1	,				
Height	and			<b>XX</b> 7 · 1			a <b>r 1</b>
Height			214 cm	Weigl	nt		87 kg
Traits							
Cautious/I			13	Modest,			7
Peaceful/V Courageou			6 13		ıs/Greed t/Godles		7 17
Forgiving/			13	Energet	,	6	11
Honest/De			7	-	g/Suspici		10
Loyal/Unro	eliable	•	10	Dogmat	ic/Open-	Minded	15
Weapor	ı Ma	steries	3				
Club			Maste	r		M - 1	d4 + 5
117 1			<b>C</b> 1		H	, TT 1	10 17
Warham	mer		Grand Maste		108+7 M	′H – 1	ao+7
Staff			Exper		1d8+2	,	
Ustan			Ехрег		100   2		
General	l Skil	lls					
Ceremon	у					Wis	6
Detect D	ecep	tion				Wis	6
Gain Tru	ıst					Cha	14
Languag	e (Al	lasiyar	1)			Int	9
Languag	e (He	eldann	lic)			Int	9
Languag	e (Pa	ardasta	a)			Int	9
Leadersh	ip					Cha	14
Planar G	leogr	aphy				Int	9
Read Ru	nes					Int	9
Survival	(For	est)				Int	9
Survival						Int	9
Veterina						Int	9

# Equipment

Ring of Protection +3, Ring of Protection +1, Scroll of Cure Disease, Backpack, Scroll of Bless, Potion of Invisibility, 2 Scroll of Cure Light Wounds, Staff of Striking (20 charges), Potion of Flying, Leather armor, Club, Shield +2, Holy Symbol, Staff +1, Rod of Dominion, 3 Oil Flask, Tinderbox, Potion of ESP, 2 Waterskin, Normal Rations, Warhammer +1, Lantern, Potion of Super-Healing, Mirror, Scroll of Protection from Evil, Potion of Sight, 4055 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Achieved success by misleading a comrade.

Liang J	luan
---------	------

Liang Juan					
çChaotic Chow Ch	ow Cleric	15, folle	ower of	Night	Hunter
	Death	/	Par/	Breath	Rod
HP AC WF			Stone	Atks	Spell
36 -1 10	6	7	8	10	9
			_	-	
Ability Scores					
Str 7 $(-1)$	Int 9				(+0)
Dex 13 $(+1)$	Con 10	) (+0)	) Cha	. 11	(+0)
Height and Weig	ght				
Height	$151~{\rm cm}$	Weigl	nt		48 kg
Traits					
Cautious/Rash	7	Modest	/Proud		11
Peaceful/Violent	10		is/Greed		6
Courageous/Fearful Forgiving/Vengeful	10 9	Reveren Energet	t/Godles ic/Lazy	s	15 7
Honest/Deceitful	9	Trusting	g/Suspici		8
Loyal/Unreliable	8	Dogmat	ic/Open-	Minded	12
Weapon Masteri	es				
Mace	Expe	·t	2d4+2	1	
Warhammer	Basic		1d6		
Sling	Skille	d	1d6		
Throwing Ham		-	1d4		
mer	20010		141		
General Skills					10
Ceremony				Wis	
Detect Deception				Wis	12
Language (Heldar	,			Int	9
Language (Mastif	f)			Int	9
Magical Engineer	ing			Int	9
Persuasion				Cha	. 11
Skald				Int	9
Survival (Plains)				Int	9
Tracking				Int	9
				1110	
Equipment					
Ring of Protect ESP, Grappling Cure Disease, E bol, Scroll of C Rations, Warha Flying, Throwin	g Hook, S Backpack, ure Light mmer +1	Shield, S 2 Wate Wound , Plate	Sling, 2 rskin, 1 ls, Mac armor,	2 Scrol Holy Sy e, Norr Potion	l of ym- mal
	-9	, 101			

# Life Experiences

Suffered from sheep pox. Ignored a personal principle with disastrous results.

# Liciniana the Foolhardy Liviana

QChaotic Thyatian Fighter 35, follower of Asterius							
HP AC WR 92 -4 19	L Death/ Poison V 2	Par/ Vand Stone 2 2	Breath Rod Atks Spell 2 2				
Ability Scores							
$\begin{array}{cccc} \text{Str} & 11 & (+0) \\ \text{Dex} & 7 & (-1) \end{array}$	Int 13 Con 12	(+1) Wi (+0) Ch					
Height and Weig	ght						
Height	179 cm	Weight	74 kg				
Traits Cautious/Rash Peaceful/Violent Courageous/Fearful Forgiving/Vengeful Honest/Deceitful Loyal/Unreliable	13 G 9 R 14 E 6 T	Iodest/Proud enerous/Greed everent/Godle nergetic/Lazy rusting/Suspic ogmatic/Oper	ess 6 10 cious 4				
Weapon Masteri	es						
Two Handee Sword Sling Short Bow Short Sword Whip Staff	d Master Skilled Skilled Basic Expert Expert	3d6+H 1d6 1d6+1d6+ 1d6 1d4+1d8+	1				
General Skills							

General Skills		
Craft (Ship Building)	Int	14
Intimidate	$\operatorname{Str}$	11
Labor	Int	13
Language (Mastiff)	Int	13
Language (Mongrel Lupin)	Int	13
Language (Shar-Pei)	Int	13
Language (Thyatian)	Int	13
Military Tactics	Int	13
Navigation	Int	13
Persuasion	Cha	13
Pilot (Galley)	Int	13
Singing	Cha	13
Stealth	$\operatorname{Dex}$	7
Survival (Ocean)	Int	13

# Equipment

Ring of Protection +2, Ring of Protection +3, Backpack, Ring of Three Wish, Potion of Invisibility, Two Handed Sword +2, Short Sword, Holy Water (Vial), Short Bow +1, Shield +2, Whip +1, Staff +1, Rod of Dominion, 2 Potion of ESP, 2 Waterskin, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Sling +1, 3 Potion of Super-Healing, Clothes, extravagant, 3622 gp, 0 sp.

# Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Showed a sincere effort in training. Achieved success by misleading a comrade.

# Liu the Bold Jungang

♂Neutral Pardasta Thief 32, follower of Baxian Shendao						
	Death/	Par/	Breath	Rod		
HP AC W	R Poison W	Vand Stone	Atks	Spell		
78 7 2	3 2	3 2	3	3		
A 1-:1:+ C						
Ability Scores	T t O		0	(+0)		
Str 11 $(+0)$		(+0) Wis		(+0)		
Dex 9 (+0)	Con 12	(+0) Cha	a 13	(+1)		
Height and We	eight					
Height		Weight	8	0 kg		
	201 011	1018110		•		
Traits						
Cautious/Rash Peaceful/Violent		odest/Proud enerous/Greed	1.,	7 13		
Courageous/Fearful		everent/Godle		10		
Forgiving/Vengeful		nergetic/Lazy		9		
Honest/Deceitful Loyal/Unreliable		rusting/Suspic ogmatic/Open		5 13		
Weapon Maste						
Javelin	Expert	1d6 + 4	4			
Sling	Skilled	1d6				
Light Crossbow	Grand		$7 \mathrm{H} - 2\mathrm{c}$	4+5		
	Master	Μ				
Long Sword	Skilled	1d12				
General Skills						
Danger Sense			Wis	9		
Disguise			Int	9		
Intimidate			$\operatorname{Str}$	11		
Language (Das	Hund)		Int	9		
Language (Ocha	/		Int	9		
Language (Pard	,		Int	9		
Magic Lore	/		Int	9		
Navigation			Int	9		
Pilot (Boat)			Int	9		
Riding			Dex	9		
			Cha	13		
Storvtelling						
Storytelling Survival (Ocean	)		Int	13 9		

# Equipment

Staff of Power (20 charges), Scroll of Cure Light Wounds, 3 Oil Flask, Sling, Leather armor, Tinderbox, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Mirror, Thieves' Tools, Scroll of Magic Missile, Javelin, Long Sword +1, Normal Rations, Light Crossbow, Lantern, 2423 gp, 0 sp.

# Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was cheated by a fast-talking acquaintance.

Liu the Strong Jing							
♀Neutral Pardasta Thief 23, follower of Baxian Shendao							
	Death/		$\operatorname{Par}/$	Breath	Rod		
HP AC WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell		
51 2 23	4	5	4	6	5		
Ability Scores							
Str $18$ (+3)	Int 13	(+1)	Wis	5 12	(+0)		
Dex 13 $(+1)$	Con 8	(-1)	Cha	a 11	(+0)		
Height and Waig	1.+						
Height and Weig		<b>XX</b> 7 · 1		1	10.1		
Height	217 cm	Weigh	t	1	10 kg		
Traits							
Cautious/Rash	16	Modest/	Proud		15		
Peaceful/Violent	$12 \\ 12$	Generou			15 15		
Courageous/Fearful Forgiving/Vengeful	8	Reverent Energeti		88	15 11		
Honest/Deceitful	11	Trusting			6		
Loyal/Unreliable	7	Dogmati	c/Open	-Minded	11		
Weapon Masterie	es						
Spear	Skilled	1	1d6+2	2			
Blackjack	Grand	-	1d4+5	5 H - 1	d6+2		
	Maste	r	Μ				
Whip	Skilled	l	1d4		J		
General Skills				T /	10		
Craft (Miner)				Int	13		
Intimidate	``			Str	18		
Language (Dogger	,			Int	13		
Language (Ochale		iling)		Int	13		
Language (Pardas	,			Int	13		
Language (Vyalia)	)			Int	13		
Persuasion				Cha			
Pilot (Boat)				Int	13		
Pilot (Sailing Ship	<b>)</b>			Int	13		
Snares				Int	13		
Survival (Forest)				Int	13		
					_		

#### Equipment

Clothes, fine, Crystal Ball, Backpack, Scroll of Bless, Potion of Invisibility, Scroll of Sleep, Scroll of Web, Grappling Hook, Spear +1, Blackjack, Whip +1, 2 Potion of ESP, 2 Waterskin, Crystal Ball with clairaudience, Normal Rations, Ring of Protection +3, 2 Wand of Magic Missiles (10 charges), 2 Scroll of Cure Serious Wounds, Scroll of Magic Missile, Thieves' Tools, Leather armor +1, Scroll of Protection from Evil, 2870 gp, 0 sp.

## Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth.

## Livia Paulianica

çLawful Thyatian Cleric 26, follower of Mos Thyaticum									
	Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod				
HP AC W	R Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell				
59 -1 13	3 3	4	4	4	4				
Ability Second									
Ability Scores	T : 10	( , 0)	1171	4.4	( , 1)				
$\begin{array}{c cccc} Str & 9 & (+0) \\ \hline \end{array}$	Int 10	(+0)		14	(+1)				
$\boxed{\text{Dex}  5  (-2)}$	Con 13	(+1)	Cha	10	(+0)				
Height and Wei	ght								
Height	176 cm	Weigl	ht		61 kg				
	110 0111	11018	.10		<u>, 118</u>				
Traits									
Cautious/Rash Peaceful/Violent	9 11	Modest,			15 13				
Courageous/Fearful	11		ıs/Greedy t/Godles	<i>.</i>	20				
Forgiving/Vengeful	9	Energet	, .		9				
Honest/Deceitful Loyal/Unreliable	15 15		g/Suspici ic/Open-		10 13				
Loyal/Unreliable 15 Dogmatic/Open-Minded 13									
Weapon Master	ries								
Mace	Basic		1d6						
Warhammer	Basic		1d6						
Sling	Grand	l	$4\mathrm{d}4~\mathrm{H}$	-1d10-	+2 M				
	Maste	r							
Staff	Exper	t	1d8+2						
General Skills									
Ceremony				Wis	14				
Detect Deception				Wis					
Gain Trust	1			Cha					
Language (Alasig	van)			Int	10				
Language (Dogg	,			Int	$10 \\ 10$				
	,			Int	$10 \\ 10$				
Language (Mongrel Lupin)IntLanguage (Ochalean Crested)Int									
Persuasion				Cha					
1 010 0001011				0110					
Skald				Int					

## Equipment

Ring of Protection +2, Ring of Protection +4, Backpack, 50' Rope, Grappling Hook, Scroll of Dispel Evil, Shield +2, Holy Symbol, Mace, Garlic, Sailing Boat, Rod of Dominion, 2 Potion of Human Control, Plate armor +1, 2 Waterskin, Wineskin, Normal Rations, Warhammer +1, Sling +2, 2 Potion of Sight, Staff, 440 gp, 0 sp.

## Life Experiences

Suffered from sheep pox. Achieved success by misleading a comrade.

### Lu Pinggui the Trustworthy

çLawful Chow Magic User 34, follower of Skauf-Halli

+ Halli			0		,		
HP 64	$\operatorname{AC}_3$	WR 27	Death Poison 2		Par/ Stone 2	Breath Atks 2	Rod Spell 2
Abil	ity Sco	ores					
Str			Int	8 (-1	) Wis	s 10	(+0)
Dex		(+1)		3 (+1)	/		(+0) $(+1)$
		、 <i>/</i>		X ·	/		
-		l Weigl					
Heigh	ıt		160 cm	Weig	ght	(	50 kg
Trai	ts						
	us/Rash		17		t/Proud		13
	ul/Viole geous/Fe		$15 \\ 12$		ous/Greed nt/Godles		14 12
Forgivi	ng/Ven	geful	13	Energe	tic/Lazy		13
	/Deceit: Unreliat		13 20		ng/Suspici .tic/Open-		12 11
					, .		
	pon M	Iasterie					
Net			Basic		Entan	gle	
Dagge	er		Skille		1d6		
Sling			Basic		1d4		_
Whip			Gran			5 M - 10	13 + 3
Staff			Mast		Н 1d8+2	<b>`</b>	
Stall			Expe	10	100+2	2	
Gen	eral Sl	kills					
Alche	emy					Int	8
Alteri	nate M	<i>lagics</i>				Int	8
Art						Wis	10
Cleric	cal Ma	$\operatorname{gics}$				$\operatorname{Int}$	8
Know	ledge	(Histor	y)			Int	8
Langu	uage (l	Denwar	rf)			Int	8
		Dunael				Int	8
-	- (	Heldan				Int	8
		Pardast				Int	8
Mapp	- (		/			Int	8
	-	graphy				Int	8
	Runes					Int	8
Skald		-				Int	8
						T /	0

#### Equipment

Tracking

Ring of Protection +2, Ring of Protection +3, Net +1, Backpack, 2 Wand of Cold (10 charges), Holy Water (Vial), 2 Scroll of Web, Potion of Flying, Whip +1, Sailing Boat, Potion of Human Control, Potion of ESP, 2 Waterskin, Wand of Fireballs (10 charges), Dagger +1, Normal Rations, 2 Wand of Illusions (10 charges), Sling +1, Wand of Lightning (10 charges), Potion of Sight, Staff, 997 gp, 0 sp.

Int

8

#### Life Experiences

## Lu Yongjie

♂Neutral Ochalean D	0 ruid 19	, follow	ver of Z	irchev					
$\begin{array}{ c c c c c } \hline HP & AC & WR \\ \hline 29 & 6 & 18 \\ \hline \end{array}$	Death/ Poison 5	Wand 6	Par/ Stone 6	Breath Atks 8	Rod Spell 7				
	0	0	0	0					
Ability Scores									
	Int 6	( -)	Wis	11	(+0)				
Dex 12 $(+0)$	Con 7	(-1)	Cha	13	(+1)				
Height and Weight									
Height	l86 cm	Weig	ht		93 kg				
Traits Cautious/Rash	7	Modest	/Proud		7				
Peaceful/Violent	16		/Froud 1s/Greed	У	13				
Courageous/Fearful	9		t/Godles	s	9				
Forgiving/Vengeful Honest/Deceitful	11 11	0	ic/Lazy g/Suspici	0115	9 6				
Loyal/Unreliable	13		ic/Open-		6				
Weapon Masteries	G1 11 1	1	1 10 - 1						
Club	Skilled		1d6+1						
Throwing Ham-	Skilled	l	1d4 + 2	2					
mer Warhammer	Master		149 - 5	6 H – 1	46 + 4				
warnammer	maste	L	M	) 11 - 1	u0+4				
			IVI						
General Skills									
Craft (Leatherwork	er)			Int	6				
Intimidate				$\operatorname{Str}$	· 16				
Language (Chow Cl	how)			Int	6				
Language (Mastiff)				Int	7				
Language (Ochalean	n)			Int	6				
Planar Geography Int									
Read Runes				Int	6				
Survival (Forest)				Int	6				
Survival (Plains)				Int	6				
Equipment									

Clothes, fine, Grappling Hook, Staff of Striking (20 charges), Shield, Leather armor, Club, Scroll of Dispel Evil, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Scroll of Bless, Holy Symbol, Scroll of Cure Light Wounds, Potion of Healing, Warhammer, Normal Rations, Snake Staff, Throwing Hammer, 1966 gp, 0 sp.

## Life Experiences

Suffered from dysentery. Showed a sincere effort in training. Accidentally injured an innocent person.

ugitas the Viller T	Dogimug			
Lucites the Killer I	Decimus			
♂Lawful Thyatian	Cleric 33, foll	ower of Alc	aeus	
	Death/	Par/	Breath	Rod
HP AC WR	t Poison Wa	nd Stone	Atks	Spell
57 -1 20	2 2	2	2	2
Ability Scores				
Str 14 $(+1)$	,	+0) Wis	8	(-1)
$\underbrace{\text{Dex } 10  (+0)}$	Con 9 (	+0) Cha	13	(+1)
Height and Weig	rht			
Height		eight	7	5 kg
Incigint		cigili		0 16
Traits				
Cautious/Rash		lest/Proud		15
Peaceful/Violent Courageous/Fearful		erous/Greedy erent/Godless		14 13
Forgiving/Vengeful	18 Ene	rgetic/Lazy		15
Honest/Deceitful Loyal/Unreliable		sting/Suspicio matic/Open-l		$\frac{6}{13}$
Weapon Masteri	es			
Mace	Skilled	2d4		
Warhammer	Master		H – 1d	6+4
	~	М		
Throwing Ham	- Skilled	1d4+2		
mer Ctaff	Care and	1.10 + 7	٨	
Staff	Grand Master	1d8 + 7	A	
	Master			
General Skills				
Ceremony			Wis	8
Detect Deception			Wis	8
Gain Trust			Cha	13
Knowledge (Histo	ory)		Int	12
Language (Chow	,		Int	12
Language (Heldar	nner)		Int	12
Language (Shar-F	Pei)		Int	12
Language (Thyati	ian)		Int	12
Law and Justice			Wis	8
Persuasion			Cha	13
Pilot (Sailing Ship	p)		Int	12
Read Runes			Int	12
Skald			Int	12

## Equipment

Ring of Protection +2, Throwing Hammer +1, 3 Oil Flask, Shield, Tinderbox, Plate armor +1, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Holy Symbol, Mirror, Mace, Rod of Health, Warhammer, Normal Rations, Scroll of Cure Serious Wounds, Staff +1, Lantern, 3809 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was mocked for timid behaviour.

#### Lunn the Pious mac Ossian

 $\ensuremath{\mathcal{C}}$ Neutral Dunael Druid 32, follower of Philosophy of Neutrality

trality										
		Death	/	Par/	Breath	Rod				
HP AC	WR WR	Poisor	n Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell				
55 2	23	2	3	3	3	3				
Ability S	cores									
Str 9	(+0)	Int 1	4 (+1	) Wis	3 12	(+0)				
Dex 13	(+1)	Con 1	1 (+0)	) Cha	a 10	(+0)				
Height and Weight										
Height		$174 \mathrm{~cm}$	Weig	ht		73 kg				
Traits										
Cautious/Ra	sh	15	Modest	/Proud		10				
Peaceful/Vio	lent	8	Genero	us/Greed		14				
Courageous/ Forgiving/Ve		7 14		nt/Godle tic/Lazy	SS	17 16				
Honest/Dece	itful	9	Trustin	g/Suspic		6				
Loyal/Unrelia	able	9	Dogma	tic/Open	-Minded	8				
Weapon 2	Masterie	es								
Club		Gran	d	$1d6\pm 6$	6 M – 1	$d4\pm 6$				
Club		Mast		Н	, 1					
Warhamm	er	Basic		1d6						
Throwing	Ham-	Skille	ed	1d4 + 2	2					
mer										
Staff		Skille	ed	1d6+2	2					
General S	Skills					10				
Ceremony					Wis					
Detect De	-				Wis					
Gain Trus		、 、			Cha					
Language	•	<i>,</i>			$\operatorname{Int}$	14				
Language			idling)		Int	14				
Language		an)			Int	14				
Nature Lo	re				$\operatorname{Int}$	14				
Stealth					Dex	13				
Survival (I	,				Int	14				
Survival (I	Mountai	ns)			Int	14				
Survival (I					Int	14				
Treewalkir	ng				Dex	13				
Veterinary	Healing	r			Int	14				

## Equipment

Ring of Protection +2, Backpack, Scroll of Cure Light Wounds, Staff of Striking (20 charges), Potion of Flying, Leather armor, Club, Holy Symbol, Rod of Dominion, Snake Staff, 3 Oil Flask, Tinderbox, 2 Waterskin, Potion of Polymorph Self, Warhammer, Normal Rations, Lantern, Potion of Super-Healing, Shield +1, Throwing Hammer, Mirror, Potion of Sight, Staff, 3411 gp, 0 sp.

### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Protected a friend from an attack.

Iaflarmon	

♂Neutral Elf 10(M), follower of Philosophy of Neutrality									
	Death/		$\operatorname{Par}/$	Breath	Rod				
HP AC WF	R Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell				
39 -1 8	2	4	4	3	3				
Ability Scores									
Str 11 $(+0)$	Int 13	(+1)	Wis	12	(+0)				
Dex 13 $(+1)$	Con 9	(+0)	Cha	13	(+1)				
Height and Weig	ght								
Height	159 cm	Weigh	nt		60 kg				
	105 спі	weigi	10		00 Mg				
Traits									
Cautious/Rash	14	Modest/			6				
Peaceful/Violent Courageous/Fearful	15 8	Generou Reverent		$9 \\ 12$					
Forgiving/Vengeful	c/Lazy	5	12						
Honest/Deceitful	10	ous	14						
Loyal/Unreliable	6	Dogmati	c/Open-	Minded	13				
Weapon Masteri	ies								
Short Sword	Expert	t	1d6+4						
Short Bow	Basic		1d6						
Net	Basic		Entang	gle					
Long Sword	Basic		1d8						
General Skills									
Craft (Leatherwo	,			Int	13				
Knowledge (Histo	Int 1								
Knowledge (Relig	,	Int 1							
Language (Mastif	,			Int	13				
Language (Vyalia	L)			Int	13				
Riding				Dex	13				
Storytelling				Cha	13				
Treewalking				Dex	13				

#### Equipment

Crystal Ball, Short Bow +1, Ring of Protection +1, Net, Shield +1, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Potion of Flying, 2 Scroll of Magic Missile, Potion of Healing, Garlic, 2 Scroll of Sleep, Normal Rations, Long Sword, Plate armor, Potion of Sight, Holy Water (Vial), Short Sword, Wand of Magic Missiles (10 charges), 1135 gp, 0 sp.

#### Spellbook

Detect Magic, Floating Disc, Ventriloquism, Read Magic, Charm Person, Analyze, Locate Object, Invisibility, Mirror Image, Fly, Fireball, Lightning Bolt, Ice Storm/Wall of Ice, Confusion, Wall of Fire, Wall of Stone, Feeblemind

#### Life Experiences

## Maldred mac Torquil

♂Neutral Dunael Fighter 8, follower of Diulanna										
ſ						Par/	Breath	R	bd	
HP	AC	C WI	R	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	$^{\mathrm{Sp}}$	ell	
34	3	5		8	9	10	11	1	2	
Abil	lity S	Scores								
$\operatorname{Str}$	9	(+0)	Int	t 9	(+0)	Wis	15	(+	1)	
Dex	9	(+0)	Сс	on 9	(+0)	Cha	8	(-	1)	
Height and Weight Height 176 cm Weight 64 kg										
	10			0 0111	11018			01		
Trai	ts									
Cautio	us/Ra	ash		10	Modest,	/Proud			15	
Peacef	'			$14 \\ 17$		is/Greed			$   \frac{16}{6} $	
Courageous/Fearful Forgiving/Vengeful				8	Energet	t/Godles ic/Lazy	ss		10	
Honest/Deceitful				8	-	g/Suspici	ous		13	
Loyal/	Unrel	iable		6	Dogmat	ic/Open-	-Minded		8	
Wea	pon	Master	ies							
Battl	e Ax	e		Basic		1d8				
Dagg	$\mathbf{e}\mathbf{r}$			Skilled	l	1d6				
Sling				Skilled	l	1d6				
Whip	)			Basic		1d2				
Gen	eral	Skills								
Labo	r						I	nt	9	
Lang	uage	(Duna	el)				I	nt	9	
Lang	uage	(Mong	rel I	Lupin)			I	nt	9	
Natu	~	· · ·		· /			I	nt	9	
Pilot								nt	9	
		Ocean)						nt	9	
Survi	var (	Occan)					1.	10	5	
Equ	ıipm	ent	_					_		
		Sling, 1			2 Wat					

Flying, 50' Rope, Dagger +1, Garlic, Normal Rations, Plate armor, War Horse (with saddle and saddle bags), Holy Water (Vial), Whip, Battle Axe +1, 463 gp, 0 sp.

## Life Experiences

Suffered an injury affecting breathing or digestion. Patiently practiced. Is a veteran of a raid or small action, with little danger.

#### Malmore mac Ringan ♂Neutral Dunael Thief 18, follower of Odin Death/ Par/ Breath $\operatorname{Rod}$ HP AC WR Stone Poison Wand Atks $\operatorname{Spell}$ 3671656 578 Ability Scores $\operatorname{Str}$ Wis 9 (+0)Int 9 (+0)12(+0)Cha $\operatorname{Dex}$ 12(+0) $\operatorname{Con}$ 9 (+0)10(+0)Height and Weight Height $184~\mathrm{cm}$ Weight 82 kgTraits Cautious/Rash 9 Modest/Proud 12 Peaceful/Violent 13Generous/Greedy 12Courageous/Fearful 7 Reverent/Godless 10Forgiving/Vengeful 7 Energetic/Lazy 7Honest/Deceitful 11 Trusting/Suspicious 11 Loyal/Unreliable Dogmatic/Open-Minded 6 9 Weapon Masteries Long Bow Grand 4d4 + 2Μ Master 1d10+6 H Blackjack Expert 1d4 + 1General Skills Language (Das Hund) 9 Int Language (Dunael) Int 9 Language (Shar-Pei) Int 9 Nature Lore Int 99 Navigation Int Persuasion Cha 10 Riding 12Dex Snares Int 9 Survival (Ocean) Int 9 Equipment

3 Oil Flask, Leather armor, Tinderbox, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Scroll of Bless, Mirror, Thieves' Tools, Blackjack, Normal Rations, Wand of Cold (10 charges), Staff of Striking (20 charges), Wand of Lightning (10 charges), Long Bow, Lantern, 2027 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was widely praised for a small achievement.

## Malmore mac Connor

53-49678910Ability ScoresStr12 $(+0)$ Int11 $(+0)$ Wis9 $(+0)$ Dex15 $(+1)$ Con11 $(+0)$ Cha10 $(+0)$ Height and WeightHeight195cmWeight95kgTraitsCautious/Rash10Modest/Proud13Peaceful/Violent13Generous/Greedy13Courageous/Fearful17Reverent/Godless14Forgiving/Vengeful11Energetic/Lazy19Honest/Deceitful9Trusting/Suspicious9Loyal/Unreliable13Dogmatic/Open-Minded13Weapon MasteriesLong BowBasic1d6Pole AxeSkilled1d10+3HalberdBasic1d6Short BowSkilled1d6+2General SkillsHuntingDex15Language (Dunael)Int11NavigationInt11RidingDex15Survival (Arctic)Int11Survival (Mountains)Int11	♂Neutral Du	nael Figh	ter 11,	followe	r of Di	ulanna	ι
53 $-4$ $9$ $6$ $7$ $8$ $9$ $10$ Ability ScoresStr 12 (+0) Int 11 (+0) Wis 9 (+0)Dex 15 (+1) Con 11 (+0) Cha 10 (+0)Height and WeightHeight and Weight $95  kg$ TraitsCautious/Rash 10 Modest/Proud 13 Generous/Greedy 13 Courageous/Fearful 17 Reverent/Godless 14 Forgiving/Vengeful 11 Energetic/Lazy 19 Honest/Deceitful 9 Trusting/Suspicious 9 Loyal/Unreliable 13 Dogmatic/Open-Minded 13Weapon MastericsLong Bow Basic 1d6 Pole Axe Skilled 1d10+3 Halberd Basic 1d6 Short Bow Skilled 1d6+2General SkillsHuntingDex 15 Language (Dunael)Int 11 RidingNavigationInt 11 Survival (Mountains)June 40 Masterics			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
Ability ScoresStr12 $(+0)$ Int11 $(+0)$ Wis9 $(+0)$ Dex15 $(+1)$ Con11 $(+0)$ Cha10 $(+0)$ Height and WeightHeight195 cmWeight95 kgTraitsCautious/Rash10Modest/Proud13Peaceful/Violent13Generous/Greedy13Courageous/Fearful17Reverent/Godless14Forgiving/Vengeful11Energetic/Lazy19Honest/Deceitful9Trusting/Suspicious9Loyal/Unreliable13Dogmatic/Open-Minded13Weapon MasteriesLong BowBasic1d6Pole AxeSkilled1d10+3HalberdBasic1d6Short BowSkilled1d6+2General SkillsHuntingDex15Language (Dunael)Int11NavigationInt11RidingDex15Survival (Arctic)Int11Survival (Mountains)Int11	HP AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
Str12 $(+0)$ Int11 $(+0)$ Wis9 $(+0)$ Dex15 $(+1)$ Con11 $(+0)$ Cha10 $(+0)$ Height and WeightHeight195 cmWeight95 kgTraitsCautious/Rash10Modest/Proud13Peaceful/Violent13Generous/Greedy13Courageous/Fearful17Reverent/Godless14Forgiving/Vengeful11Energetic/Lazy19Honest/Deceitful9Trusting/Suspicious9Loyal/Unreliable13Dogmatic/Open-Minded13Weapon MasteriesLong BowBasic1d6Pole AxeSkilled1d10+3HalberdBasic1d6Short BowSkilled1d6+2General SkillsHuntingDex15Language (Dunael)Int11NavigationInt11RidingDex15Survival (Arctic)Int11Survival (Mountains)Int11	53 -4	9	6	7	8	9	10
Str12 $(+0)$ Int11 $(+0)$ Wis9 $(+0)$ Dex15 $(+1)$ Con11 $(+0)$ Cha10 $(+0)$ Height and WeightHeight195 cmWeight95 kgTraitsCautious/Rash10Modest/Proud13Peaceful/Violent13Generous/Greedy13Courageous/Fearful17Reverent/Godless14Forgiving/Vengeful11Energetic/Lazy19Honest/Deceitful9Trusting/Suspicious9Loyal/Unreliable13Dogmatic/Open-Minded13Weapon MasteriesLong BowBasic1d6Pole AxeSkilled1d10+3HalberdBasic1d6Short BowSkilled1d6+2General SkillsHuntingDex15Language (Dunael)Int11NavigationInt11RidingDex15Survival (Arctic)Int11Survival (Mountains)Int11							
Dex15(+1)Con11(+0)Cha10(+0)Height and WeightHeight195 cmWeight95 kgTraitsCautious/Rash10Modest/Proud13Peaceful/Violent13Generous/Greedy13Courageous/Fearful17Reverent/Godless14Forgiving/Vengeful11Energetic/Lazy19Honest/Deceitful9Trusting/Suspicious9Loyal/Unreliable13Dogmatic/Open-Minded13Weapon MasteriesLong BowBasic1d6Pole AxeSkilled1d10++3HalberdBasic1d6Short BowSkilled1d6+2General SkillsHuntingDex15Language (Dunael)Int11NavigationInt11RidingDex15Survival (Arctic)Int11							
Height and Weight         Height and Weight       195 cm       Weight       95 kg         Traits         Cautious/Rash       10       Modest/Proud       13         Peaceful/Violent       13       Generous/Greedy       13         Courageous/Fearful       17       Reverent/Godless       14         Forgiving/Vengeful       11       Energetic/Lazy       19         Honest/Deceitful       9       Trusting/Suspicious       9         Loyal/Unreliable       13       Dogmatic/Open-Minded       13         Weapon Masteries         Long Bow       Basic       1d6         Pole Axe       Skilled       1d10++3         Halberd       Basic       1d6         Short Bow       Skilled       1d6+2         General Skills         Hunting       Dex       15         Language (Dunael)       Int       11         Navigation       Int       11         Riding       Dex       15         Survival (Arctic)       Int       11		. ,		· /		9	· /
Height       195 cm       Weight       95 kg         Traits         Cautious/Rash       10       Modest/Proud       13         Peaceful/Violent       13       Generous/Greedy       13         Courageous/Fearful       17       Reverent/Godless       14         Forgiving/Vengeful       11       Energetic/Lazy       19         Honest/Deceitful       9       Trusting/Suspicious       9         Long Bow       Basic       1d6         Pole Axe       Skilled       1d10++3         Halberd       Basic       1d6         Short Bow       Skilled       1d6++2         General Skills         Hunting       Dex       15         Language (Dunael)       Int       11         Navigation       Int       11         Riding       Dex       15         Survival (Arctic)       Int       11	Dex 15 (	(+1) Co	on 11	(+0)	Cha	10	(+0)
Traits         Cautious/Rash       10       Modest/Proud       13         Peaceful/Violent       13       Generous/Greedy       13         Courageous/Fearful       17       Reverent/Godless       14         Forgiving/Vengeful       11       Energetic/Lazy       19         Honest/Deceitful       9       Trusting/Suspicious       9         Loyal/Unreliable       13       Dogmatic/Open-Minded       13         Weapon Masteries         Long Bow       Basic       1d6         Pole Axe       Skilled       1d10++3         Halberd       Basic       1d6         Short Bow       Skilled       1d6+2         General Skills         Hunting       Dex       15         Language (Dunael)       Int       11         Navigation       Int       11         Riding       Dex       15         Survival (Arctic)       Int       11         Survival (Mountains)       Int       11	Height and	l Weight					
Cautious/Rash10Modest/Proud13Peaceful/Violent13Generous/Greedy13Courageous/Fearful17Reverent/Godless14Forgiving/Vengeful11Energetic/Lazy19Honest/Deceitful9Trusting/Suspicious9Loyal/Unreliable13Dogmatic/Open-Minded13Weapon MasteriesLong BowBasic1d6Pole AxeSkilled1d10+3HalberdBasic1d6Short BowSkilled1d6+2General SkillsHuntingDex15Language (Dunael)Int11NavigationInt11RidingDex15Survival (Arctic)Int11Survival (Mountains)Int11	Height	19	$05~{\rm cm}$	Weigh	ıt		95 kg
Peaceful/Violent13Generous/Greedy13Courageous/Fearful17Reverent/Godless14Forgiving/Vengeful11Energetic/Lazy19Honest/Deceitful9Trusting/Suspicious9Loyal/Unreliable13Dogmatic/Open-Minded13Weapon MasteriesLong BowBasic1d6Pole AxeSkilled1d10+3HalberdBasic1d10Light CrossbowBasic1d6Short BowSkilled1d6+2General SkillsHuntingDex15Language (Dunael)Int11NavigationInt11RidingDex15Survival (Arctic)Int11Survival (Mountains)Int11	Traits						
Courageous/Fearful Forgiving/Vengeful Honest/Deceitful Loyal/Unreliable17 Reverent/Godless14 Forgiving/Suspicious9Trusting/Suspicious 99 Trusting/Suspicious 99 13Weapon MasteriesLong Bow Pole AxeBasic1d6 1d10+3Halberd Light CrossbowBasic1d6 1d61d6 1d6Skilled1d10+3 1d6Hunting Language (Dunael)Dex15 IntNavigation Survival (Arctic)Int11 IntSurvival (Mountains)Int11							13
Forgiving/Vengeful Honest/Deceitful Loyal/Unreliable11Energetic/Lazy P19Meapon Masteries9Trusting/Suspicious Dogmatic/Open-Minded9Weapon MasteriesLong Bow Pole AxeBasic1d6Pole Axe HalberdSkilled1d10+3Halberd Short BowBasic1d6Short BowSkilled1d6+2General SkillsHunting Language (Dunael)Dex15Language (Dunael)Int11NavigationInt11Survival (Arctic)Int11Survival (Mountains)Int11	· · ·				, .		13
Honest/Deceitful Loyal/Unreliable9 13Trusting/Suspicious Dogmatic/Open-Minded9 13Weapon MasteriesImage: Complex and the					'	5	14 19
Weapon Masteries         Long Bow       Basic       1d6         Pole Axe       Skilled       1d10+3         Halberd       Basic       1d10         Light Crossbow       Basic       1d6         Short Bow       Skilled       1d6+2         General Skills         Hunting       Dex       15         Language (Dunael)       Int       11         Navigation       Int       11         Riding       Dex       15         Survival (Arctic)       Int       11         Survival (Mountains)       Int       11	Honest/Deceitf	iul		Trusting	/Suspicio		
Long BowBasic1d6Pole AxeSkilled1d10+3HalberdBasic1d10Light CrossbowBasic1d6Short BowSkilled1d6+2General SkillsHuntingDex15Language (Dunael)Int11NavigationInt11RidingDex15Survival (Arctic)Int11Survival (Mountains)Int11	Loyal/Onreliab	Ie	15	Dogman	c/Open-	milded	15
Pole AxeSkilled1d10+3HalberdBasic1d10Light CrossbowBasic1d6Short BowSkilled1d6+2General SkillsHuntingDex15Language (Dunael)Int11NavigationInt11RidingDex15Survival (Arctic)Int11Survival (Mountains)Int11	Weapon M	asteries					
HalberdBasic1d10Light CrossbowBasic1d6Short BowSkilled1d6+2General SkillsHuntingDex15Language (Dunael)Int11NavigationInt11RidingDex15Survival (Arctic)Int11Survival (Mountains)Int11	Long Bow		Basic		1d6		
Light CrossbowBasic1d6Short BowSkilled1d6+2General SkillsHuntingDex15Language (Dunael)Int11NavigationInt11RidingDex15Survival (Arctic)Int11Survival (Mountains)Int11	Pole Axe		Skilled		1d10 +	3	
Short BowSkilled1d6+2General SkillsHuntingDex15Language (Dunael)Int11NavigationInt11RidingDex15Survival (Arctic)Int11Survival (Mountains)Int11	Halberd		Basic		1d10		
General SkillsHuntingDex15Language (Dunael)Int11NavigationInt11RidingDex15Survival (Arctic)Int11Survival (Mountains)Int11	Light Cross	oow	Basic		1d6		
HuntingDex15Language (Dunael)Int11NavigationInt11RidingDex15Survival (Arctic)Int11Survival (Mountains)Int11	Short Bow		Skilled		1d6+2		
HuntingDex15Language (Dunael)Int11NavigationInt11RidingDex15Survival (Arctic)Int11Survival (Mountains)Int11	General Sk	tills					
Language (Dunael)Int11NavigationInt11RidingDex15Survival (Arctic)Int11Survival (Mountains)Int11						Dex	x 15
NavigationInt11RidingDex15Survival (Arctic)Int11Survival (Mountains)Int11	Ŭ Ŭ	Dunael)				Int	11
RidingDex15Survival (Arctic)Int11Survival (Mountains)Int11	· ·	,				Int	11
Survival (Arctic)Int11Survival (Mountains)Int11	- ×					Dex	x 15
Survival (Mountains) Int 11	Ŭ	ctic)				Int	11
	· · · ·	,	)			Int	11
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	```	,	7				11
Equipment		,					

Ring of Protection +2, Backpack, Long Bow +1, Short Bow +1, Grappling Hook, Pole Axe, Shield +2, Light Crossbow +1, Potion of Human Control, Plate armor +1, 2 Waterskin, Potion of Polymorph Self, Potion of Healing, Normal Rations, Halberd +1, Potion of Super-Healing, 973 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Patiently practiced. Was discouraged by poor luck. Is a veteran of a raid or small action, with little danger.

#### Malmore the Weak mac Finnlaech

♂Neutral Dunael Druid 9, follower of Philosophy of Neutrality

trality								
НР	AC	WR	Deat	'	Wand	Par/ Stone	Breath Atks	Rod
21	АС 5	9		on	wand 8	10	12	Spell 11
	0	9	1		0	10	12	
Abil	ity Sc	ores						
Str	4	(-2)	Int	7	(-1)	Wis	7	(-1)
Dex	12	(+0)	Con	8	(-1)	Cha	12	(+0)
Heig	ht and	d Weigł	nt					
Heigh	t		174 cr	n	Weig	ht		68 kg
Trai								
	us/Rasł 1l/Viole		6 10	,	Modest	/Proud us/Greed	v	9 12
Courag	eous/Fe	earful	10		Reverer	t/Godles	-	17
	ng/Ven		6 12			ic/Lazy g/Suspici		16 15
	/Deceit Unrelial		12			ic/Open-		$13 \\ 12$
						/ 1		
Wea	pon M	Iasterie	s					
Warh	amme	r	Skil	led	_	1d6+2	2	
Staff			Exp	ert	5	1d8+2	2	J
Gene	eral Sl	kills						
Detec	t Dece	eption					Wis	7
Gain	Trust						Cha	12
Langu	iage (	Dunael	)				$\operatorname{Int}$	7
Read	Runes	5					Int	7
Skald							Int	7
Survi	val (Fe	$\operatorname{orest}$ )					$\operatorname{Int}$	7
Veteri	inary	Healing					Int	7 ]
-								

## Equipment

Grappling Hook, Oil Flask, Leather armor, Tinderbox, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Holy Symbol, Scroll of Cure Light Wounds, Shield +1, Warhammer, Normal Rations, Scroll of Cure Serious Wounds, Clothes, extravagant, Potion of Flying, Staff, 1103 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was mocked for timid behaviour.

#### Monika Grauenberg

 $\verb:QNeutral Das Hund Druid 26, follower of Philosophy of Neutrality$ 

Neutral	lity									
$\square$			Deat	h/	$\operatorname{Par}/$	Breath	Rod			
HP	AC	WR	Poise	n Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell			
43	2	19	3	4	4	4	_4			
Abil	ity Sco	arog								
	-		Int 1	13 (+1	) Wis	s 12	(+0)			
Str Dex	11 ( 8	(+0) (-1)	Con	$   \begin{array}{ccc}             13 & (+1) \\             9 & (+0) \\             13 & (+1) \\             9 & (+1) \\             14 & (+1) \\            14 & (+1) \\            14 & (+1) $	,		(+0) (-1)			
Dex	0	(-1)	Con	9 (+0	) One	i o	(-1)			
Height and Weight										
Heigh	ıt		142  cm	n Weig	ght		50 kg			
				_						
Trai			7	Madag	h /Daou d		13			
	us/Rash 1l/Viole		6		t/Proud ous/Greed	y	15 15			
	eous/Fe		6		nt/Godle	SS	9			
	ng/Ven /Deceit		13 14	0	tic/Lazy 1g/Suspic	ious	7 4			
	Unreliat		15		tic/Open		15			
Woo	non M	[asterie	a							
Club	pon M	lasterie	5 Grai	vd.	$1d6 \pm 6$	6 M - 1	$d4 \pm 6$			
			Mas		H	5 W = 1	u4+0			
Mace			Skill		2d4					
	amme	r	Skill		1d6+2	)				
Staff	amme	L	Basi		1d6	-				
Cour			Dabi		140					
Gen	eral Sl	cills								
Actin	-					Cha				
Ceren						Wis	12			
		lsmith	)			$\operatorname{Int}$	13			
Detec	t Dece	$\mathbf{e}$ ption				Wis	12			
Langu	age (l	Heldan	ner)			Int	13			
Langu	iage (l	Heldan		Int	13					
Langu	age (	Ochalea		Int	13					
Read	Runes	3				Int	13			
Skald						Int	13			
Survi	val (D	esert)				Int	13			
	`	ountai	ns)			Int	13			
Track	`		/			Int	13			
	0	Healing				Int	13			

## Equipment

Ring of Protection +3, Grappling Hook, Scroll of Cure Serious Wounds, Shield, Club, Scroll of Cure Disease, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Ring of Three Wish, Holy Symbol, Mace, Warhammer, Normal Rations, Leather armor +1, Staff of Striking (20 charges), Scroll of Protection from Evil, Potion of Sight, Staff, 3010 gp, 0 sp.

## Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Suffered a training accident.

Morto the Stone Dor	ftowarf									
♂Lawful Dwarf 12(N	♂Lawful Dwarf 12(M), follower of Mos Thyaticum									
	Death/	I	Par/	Breath	Rod					
HP AC WR	Poison		tone	Atks	Spell					
53 -6 8	2	3	4	4	3					
Ability Scores										
Str $10 (+0)$	Int 10	(+0)	Wis	s 7	(-1)					
Dex $11 (+0)$	Con 14	(+1)	Cha	a 9	(+0)					
Height and Weigh	ıt									
	124 cm	Weight			80 kg					
Traits Cautious/Rash	14	Modest/P	roud		13					
Peaceful/Violent	10 Generous/Greedy									
Courageous/Fearful Forgiving/Vengeful		Reverent/ Energetic		s	17 13					
Honest/Deceitful	11	Trusting/	Suspici		9					
Loyal/Unreliable	17	Dogmatic,	/Open-	Minded	20					
Weapon Masteries	5									
Heavy Crossbow	Basic	2	d4							
Hand Axe	Basic	1	d6							
Throwing Ham-	Expert	1	d6+2							
mer	~ ~ ~ ~									
Long Sword	Skilled	1	d12							
General Skills										
Caving				Wis	7					
Craft (Miner)				Int	10					
Intimidate				Str	10					
Language (Denwar	f)			Int	10					
Language (Mastiff)	,			Int	10					
Mountaineering				Dex	11					
Singing				Cha	. 9					

#### Equipment

Ring of Protection +2, Clothes, fine, Grappling Hook, Heavy Crossbow +1, Ring of Protection +3, Shield +1, Hand Axe, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Wineskin, Plate armor +1, Ring of Protection +1, Throwing Hammer, Long Sword +1, Normal Rations, Mule with saddle bags, 1197 gp, 0 sp.

## Life Experiences

Suffered from sheep pox.

## Neil mac Fingan

♂Neutr	al Du	nael Fig	hter 3, f	ollower	of Odi	in	
			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
$_{\rm HP}$	$\mathbf{AC}$	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
9	5	0	12	13	14	15	16
	-	_					
Abil	ity Sco	ores					
$\operatorname{Str}$	7 (-	-1) Int	12	(+0)	Wis	10	(+0)
Dex	3 (-	-3) Co	on 12	(+0)	Cha	8	(-1)
		l Weight					
Heigh	t	]	.88 cm	Weigl	nt		83 kg
Trait							
	us/Rash 1l/Violei		7 13	Modest,	/Proud is/Greed;		$13 \\ 14$
	eous/Fe		19		t/Godles	<i>.</i>	10
	ng/Veng		14	Energet			8
	/Deceitf Unreliab		10 13		g/Suspici		7 8
Loyal/	Irenab	le	15	Dogmat	ic/Open-	miliaed	•
Wea	pon M	asteries					
Battle	e Axe		Basic		1d8		
Two	Н	landed	Basic		1d10		
Sword	1						
Dagge	e <b>r</b>		Skilled		1d6		
00	Sword		Basic		1d8		
Long	Sword		Dasic		Iuo		
Gene	eral Sk	tills					
Actin	g					Cha	. 8
Langu	iage (I	Dunael)				Int	12
Ridin	- (	,				Dex	3
	∍ val (Aı	rctic)				Int	12
	`	,				Int	$12 \\ 12$
Survi	val (Fo	nest)				1110	12
Equ	ipmen	t					
2 W	/atersk	ded Swo in, Bat ate armo	tle Axe,	Norm	al Rati	ons, L	ong

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Patiently practiced. Was mocked for timid behaviour.

#### Noria the Stone Durawarf QLawful Dwarf Cleric 7, follower of Kagyar Death/ Par/ Rod Breath ΗP $\mathbf{AC}$ WR Poison Wand Stone Atks $\operatorname{Spell}$ 29254 56 76 Ability Scores (+0) $\operatorname{Str}$ 12(+0)Int (-1)Wis 8 9 (+0)(-1) $\operatorname{Con}$ 10 8 $\mathbf{Dex}$ 8 Cha (-1)Height and Weight Height $126~{\rm cm}$ Weight 69 kg Traits Cautious/Rash 13Modest/Proud 15Peaceful/Violent Generous/Greedy 1214Reverent/Godless Courageous/Fearful 11 9 Energetic/Lazy 14 Forgiving/Vengeful 13 ${\rm Trusting}/{\rm Suspicious}$ Honest/Deceitful 1313Loyal/Unreliable Dogmatic/Open-Minded 9 16Weapon Masteries Mace Basic 1d6Long Sword Basic 1d8Heavy Crossbow Basic 2d4Throwing Ham-Skilled 1d4+2mer General Skills Gain Trust Cha 8 Knowledge (Geology) 8 Int Language (Denwarf) $\operatorname{Int}$ 8 8 Language (Vyalia) Int Profession (Engineer) Int 9 Cha 8 Singing Equipment Grappling Hook, Shield +1, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Mace, Potion of Healing, Throwing Hammer,

#### Life Experiences

Crossbow, 933 gp, 0 sp.

Enjoyed good health in youth. Showed a sincere effort in training. Is a veteran of a raid or small action, with little danger.

Normal Rations, Long Sword, Plate armor, Heavy

#### Oril Blackheart Baliswarf

QNeutral Dwarf 12(K), follower of Philosophy of Neutrality

ſ			Death/		$\operatorname{Par}/$	$\operatorname{Breath}$	Rod
HP	AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
58	1	9	2	3	4	4	3
Abilit	v Sco	res					
			Int 9	(+0)	) Wis	13	(+1)
Dex	(		Con 10		/		(-1)
	0 (	10)	0011 10	(10)	) 0110	0	
Heigh	t and	Weigh	nt				
Height			$127 \mathrm{~cm}$	Weig	ht		72 kg
Traits							
Cautious			10	Modest	/Proud		9
Peaceful	/Violer		14	Genero	us/Greed		8
Couraged Forgiving	,		13 15		nt/Godles ic/Lazy	s	11 14
Honest/I			15	0	g/Suspici	ous	14
Loyal/U1			15		tic/Open-		10
Weap	on M	octorio	_				
		asterie	s				
Battle		asterie	s Basic		$1\mathrm{d}8$		
Battle Pole A:	Axe	asterie			1d8 1d10		
	Axe xe	asterie	Basic	l			
Pole A:	Axe xe word	Ham-	Basic Basic		1d10		
Pole A: Long S Throwi mer	Axe xe word ng		Basic Basic Skilled Skilled	l	1d10 1d12 1d4+2		
Pole And Long S Throwi	Axe xe word ng		Basic Basic Skilled	l	$\begin{array}{c} 1\mathrm{d}10\\ 1\mathrm{d}12 \end{array}$		
Pole A: Long S Throwi mer	Axe xe word ng Axe	Ham-	Basic Basic Skilled Skilled	l	1d10 1d12 1d4+2		
Pole A: Long S Throwi mer Hand A	Axe xe word ng Axe al Sk	Ham-	Basic Basic Skilled Skilled Skilled	l	1d10 1d12 1d4+2		9
Pole A: Long S Throwi mer Hand A Gener	Axe xe word ng Axe al Sk Stone	Ham- ills emason	Basic Basic Skilled Skilled Skilled	l	1d10 1d12 1d4+2	}	999
Pole A: Long S Throwi mer Hand A Gener Craft (	Axe xe word ng Axe al Sk Stone Tinke	Ham- ills emason	Basic Basic Skilled Skilled Skilled	l	1d10 1d12 1d4+2	Int	9
Pole A: Long S Throwi mer Hand A Gener Craft ( Craft (	Axe xe word ng Axe al Sk Stone Tinke	Ham- ills emason er)	Basic Basic Skilled Skilled	l	1d10 1d12 1d4+2	Int Int	9
Pole A: Long S Throwi mer Hand A Gener Craft ( Craft ( Gambli	Axe xe word ng Axe cal Sk Stone Tinke ing age (I	Ham- ills emason er) Denwar	Basic Basic Skilled Skilled Skilled	l	1d10 1d12 1d4+2	Int Int Wis	9 13
Pole A: Long S Throwi mer Hand A Gener Craft ( Gambli Langua	Axe xe word ng Axe al Sk Stone Tinke ing uge (I age (S	Ham- ills emason er) Denwar	Basic Basic Skilled Skilled Skilled	l	1d10 1d12 1d4+2	Int Int Wis Int	9 13 9 9
Pole A: Long S Throwi mer Hand A Gener Craft ( Gambli Langua Langua	Axe xe word ng Axe al Sk Stone Tinke ing age (I age (S	Ham- ills emason er) Denwar	Basic Basic Skilled Skilled Skilled	l	1d10 1d12 1d4+2	Int Int Wis Int Int	9 13 9 9 9

## Equipment

Ring of Protection +4, Backpack, Potion of Invisibility, Pole Axe +1, Long Sword +1, War Horse (with saddle and saddle bags), Battle Axe +1, 2 Potion of Healing, 3 Oil Flask, Tinderbox, Plate armor +1, 2 Waterskin, Hand Axe +1, Throwing Hammer +2, Normal Rations, Lantern, Shield, 2 Potion of Super-Healing, Mirror, Potion of Sight, 1143 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Defended the honor of a family member.

#### Pan the Laggard Yongping QNeutral Pardasta Fighter 14, follower of Baxian Shendao Death/ Par/ Breath $\operatorname{Rod}$ ΗP AC WR Spell Poison Wand $\operatorname{Stone}$ Atks 44-3 10 6 6 7 9 8 Ability Scores $\operatorname{Str}$ 10 Wis 10(+0)Int (+0)9 (+0)Dex 15(+1)Con 10 (+0)Cha 15(+1)Height and Weight Height $204~{\rm cm}$ Weight 86 kg Traits Cautious/Rash 8 Modest/Proud 12 Peaceful/Violent 13Generous/Greedy 6 Reverent/Godless Courageous/Fearful 177 $\mathbf{5}$ Forgiving/Vengeful 8 Energetic/Lazy Honest/Deceitful 9 Trusting/Suspicious 6 Dogmatic/Open-MindedLoyal/Unreliable 10 14Weapon Masteries Battle Axe Expert 1d8 + 4Chakram Basic 1d6Pole Axe Basic 1d10 Heavy Crossbow Skilled 2d6 War Claws Basic 1d4General Skills Labor Int 10 Language (Pardasta) Int 10Military Tactics 10 Int Music Cha 15Pilot (Airship) Int 10Planar Geography Int 10Riding Dex 15

## Survival (Mountains)

#### Equipment

Heavy Crossbow +1, Battle Axe, Grappling Hook, Plate armor +1, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Wineskin, Ring of Regeneration, Chakram, Pole Axe +1, 2 Potion of Healing, Normal Rations, Ring of Protection +1, Shield +2, Potion of Sight, War Claws, 2043 gp, 0 sp.

10

Int

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was mocked for timid behaviour.

## Pan the Wary Limin

Pan the wary Linnin		
איני מאר איני איני איני איני איני איני איני אי	ian She	endao
Death/ Par/ H	Breath	Rod
HP AC WR Poison Wand Stone	Atks S	Spell
84 6 24 2 2 2	2	2
Ability Scores		
Str 8 (-1) Int 15 (+1) Wis	10 (	+0)
Dex 13 $(+1)$ Con 11 $(+0)$ Cha		+0)
	(	
Height and Weight		
Height 197 cm Weight	94	l kg
Traits		
Cautious/Rash16Modest/ProudPeaceful/Violent14Generous/Greedy		13 9
Courageous/Fearful 14 Reverent/Godless		12
Forgiving/Vengeful 9 Energetic/Lazy Honest/Deceitful 13 Trusting/Suspiciou		4 12
Honest/Deceitful 13 Trusting/Suspiciou Loyal/Unreliable 8 Dogmatic/Open-M		12
Weapon Masteries		
Dagger Grand 4d4 H –	- 3d4+1	М
Master		
Sling Basic 1d4		
Light Crossbow Expert 1d6+4		
Short Bow Expert 1d6+2		J
General Skills		
Appraise	Int	15
Artillery	Int	15
Danger Sense	Wis	10
Gambling	Wis	10
Hunting	$\mathbf{Dex}$	13
Language (Denwarf)	Int	15
Language (Dunael)	Int	15
Language (Mongrel Lupin)	Int	15
Language (Pardasta)	Int	15
Nature Lore	Int	15
Navigation	Int	15
Snares	Int	15
Survival (Forest)	Int	$15 \\ 15$
Survival (Ocean)	Int	$15 \\ 15$
	1110	1 * 7

## Equipment

Staff of Power (20 charges), Crystal Ball, Grappling Hook, Dagger, Leather armor, Tinderbox, Sling +1, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Short Bow, Thieves' Tools, 50' Rope, Garlic, Mule with saddle bags, Normal Rations, Scroll of Sleep, Clothes, extravagant, Scroll of Protection from Evil, Light Crossbow, 4161 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was betrayed by a close friend.

#### Peng Fang ♂Neutral Pardasta Thief 17, follower of Baxian Shendao Death/ Par/ Breath $\operatorname{Rod}$ ΗP AC WR Poison Wand Stone Atks Spell 40 7 1556 58 7 Ability Scores $\operatorname{Str}$ 7 (-1)Wis 11 (+0)Int 12(+0)Cha $\mathbf{Dex}$ 8 (-1) $\operatorname{Con}$ 9 (+0)9 (+0)Height and Weight Height $206~{\rm cm}$ Weight 84 kg Traits Modest/Proud Cautious/Rash 12 11 Peaceful/Violent 10Generous/Greedy 12Courageous/Fearful 10Reverent/Godless 8 Forgiving/Vengeful 7 Energetic/Lazy $\overline{7}$ Trusting/Suspicious Honest/Deceitful 6 7 Loyal/Unreliable Dogmatic/Open-Minded 8 14 Weapon Masteries Long Bow Skilled 1d8 + 1Javelin Skilled 1d6 + 2Whip Skilled 1d4War Claws Basic 1d4General Skills 9 Bargaining Cha Language (Heldanner) Int 7 7Language (Mongrel Lupin) Int $\overline{7}$ Language (Pardasta) Int 7Navigation Int 7Pilot (Boat) Int 7Survival (Forest) Int Survival (Ocean) Int 77 Tracking Int

#### Equipment

Crystal Ball, 3 Oil Flask, Tinderbox, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Leather armor +1, Mirror, Thieves' Tools, Javelin, Crystal Ball with clairaudience, Normal Rations, Scroll of Cure Serious Wounds, Snake Staff, War Claws, Long Bow, Whip, Lantern, 2231 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Defended the honor of a family member.

#### Peng the Deep-Minded Weiyang

♂Neutral Pardasta spirit	Shaman 16,	follower of the	Snake
$\begin{bmatrix} HP & AC & WR \\ 33 & 2 & 15 \end{bmatrix}$	Death/ Poison Wand 6 7	Par/ Breath d Stone Atks 8 10	Rod Spell 9
Ability Scores			
$ \begin{array}{cccc} {\rm Str} & 10 & (+0) \\ {\rm Dex} & 11 & (+0) \end{array} $	`	·1)     Wis     16       ·0)     Cha     12	$(+2) \\ (+0)$
Height and Weight Height		ight	92 kg
Traits Cautious/Rash Peaceful/Violent Courageous/Fearful Forgiving/Vengeful Honest/Deceitful Loyal/Unreliable	15 Gene 14 Rever 8 Energ 15 Trust	est/Proud rous/Greedy rent/Godless getic/Lazy ing/Suspicious natic/Open-Minded	10     12     10     13     12     14     14
Weapon Masterie	es		
Two Handed	Skilled	2d6+1	
Sword Short Sword Warhammer Bastard Sword	Skilled Skilled Basic	$1d6+2 \\ 1d6+2 \\ 1d6+1/1d8+$	1
General Skills			
Ceremony		Wis	16
Knowledge (Religi	,	Int	8
Language (Denwar	,	Int	8
Language (Heldan	,	Int	8
Language (Pardas	ta)	Int Cha	8
Leadership Read Runes		Cha Int	12
I meau mulles		1111	°

#### Equipment

Survival (Forest)

Stealth

Ring of Protection +2, Two Handed Sword, Ring of Protection +4, Backpack, Short Sword +3, Potion of Invisibility, Potion of Flying, Grappling Hook, Potion of Human Control, 2 Waterskin, Potion of Healing, Normal Rations, Warhammer +1, Mule with saddle bags, Bastard Sword +1, 2 Potion of Super-Healing, Leather armor +3, Potion of Sight, 1306 gp, 0 sp.

 $\mathbf{Dex}$ 

Int

11

8

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth.

## Publinius Smooth-Tongue Rufinius

♂Neutral Thyatian Fighter 35, follower of Asterius

<sup>3</sup> Neutral Thyatian Fighter 35, follower of Asterius						
	Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod	
HP AC WI	R Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell	
92 -6 19	2	2	2	2	2	
Ability Scores						
Str 8 $(-1)$	Int 6	(-1)	Wis	9	(+0)	
Dex 9 $(+0)$	Con 12	(+0)	Cha	16	(+2)	
Height and Weig	ght					
Height	$167~{\rm cm}$	Weigl	nt		63 kg	
Traits						
Cautious/Rash	6	Modest	/Proud		6	
Peaceful/Violent	7	Genero	us/Greed		6	
Courageous/Fearful Forgiving/Vengeful	14 14		nt/Godle tic/Lazy	ss	9 7	
Honest/Deceitful	14	0	g/Suspic	ious	6	
Loyal/Unreliable	6	Dogma	tic/Open	-Minded	6	
Weapon Master	ies					
Weapon Master Battle Axe	ies Master	<u>.</u>	1d8+8	$8 \mathrm{M} - 1$	d8+6	
-		<b>.</b>	1d8+8 H	8 M – 1	d8+6	
-			Η	3 M - 1 5/1d8 +		
Battle Axe	Master	5	Н 1d6+5		5	
Battle Axe Bastard Sword Dagger	Master Expert	5	Н 1d6+5	0/1d8 +	5	
Battle Axe Bastard Sword	Master Expert Grand	5	Н 1d6+5	0/1d8 +	5	
Battle Axe Bastard Sword Dagger	Master Expert Grand Master	• •	H 1d6+5 4d4 H	5/1d8+ - 3d4-	5	
Battle Axe Bastard Sword Dagger Halberd Hand Axe	Master Expert Grand Master Basic	• •	H 1d6+5 4d4 H 1d10	5/1d8+ - 3d4-	5	
Battle Axe Bastard Sword Dagger Halberd Hand Axe General Skills	Master Expert Grand Master Basic Skilled	• •	H 1d6+5 4d4 H 1d10	5/1d8+ - $3d4-$	5 +1 M	
Battle Axe Bastard Sword Dagger Halberd Hand Axe General Skills Craft (Ship Build	Master Expert Grand Master Basic Skilled ling)	• •	H 1d6+5 4d4 H 1d10	5/1d8+ - 3d4-	5	
Battle Axe Bastard Sword Dagger Halberd Hand Axe General Skills Craft (Ship Build Language (Beagle	Master Expert Grand Master Basic Skilled ling)	• •	H 1d6+5 4d4 H 1d10	5/1d8+ - 3d4- 2	5 +1 M 6	
Battle Axe Bastard Sword Dagger Halberd Hand Axe General Skills Craft (Ship Build Language (Beagle Language (Helda	Master Expert Grand Master Basic Skilled ling) e) nner)	• •	H 1d6+5 4d4 H 1d10	5/1d8+ - 3d4- 2 Int Int Int	5 +1 M 6 6 6	
Battle Axe Bastard Sword Dagger Halberd Hand Axe General Skills Craft (Ship Build Language (Beagle Language (Helda Language (Parda	Master Expert Grand Master Basic Skilled ling) e) nner) sta)	• •	H 1d6+5 4d4 H 1d10	5/1d8+ - 3d4- 2 Int Int Int Int	5 +1 M 6 6 6 6 6	
Battle Axe Bastard Sword Dagger Halberd Hand Axe General Skills Craft (Ship Build Language (Beagle Language (Helda Language (Parda Language (Thyat	Master Expert Grand Master Basic Skilled ling) e) nner) sta)	• •	H 1d6+5 4d4 H 1d10	5/1d8+ - 3d4- 2 Int Int Int Int Int	5 +1 M 6 6 6 6 6 6 6	
Battle Axe Bastard Sword Dagger Halberd Hand Axe General Skills Craft (Ship Build Language (Beagle Language (Helda Language (Parda	Master Expert Grand Master Basic Skilled ling) e) nner) sta)	• •	H 1d6+5 4d4 H 1d10	5/1d8+ - 3d4- 2 Int Int Int Int	5 +1 M 6 6 6 6 6 6 6	

#### Nature Lore 6 Int Pilot (Boat) 6 Int Pilot (Sailing Ship) Int 6 Survival (Mountains) Int 6 Survival (Ocean) Int 6 Survival (Plains) Int 6

#### Equipment

2 Ring of Protection +3, Ring of Protection +1, Backpack, Ring of Three Wish, 2 Potion of Invisibility, Battle Axe +2, Potion of Flying, Grappling Hook, Shield +3, Halberd, Potion of Human Control, Potion of ESP, 2 Waterskin, Ring of Regeneration, Dagger +1, Hand Axe +1, Normal Rations, Potion of Healing, Bastard Sword +1, Plate armor +1, 2307 gp, 0 sp.

## Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Showed a sincere effort in training. Got caught in a complicated lie.

## Publius Angelianicus

♂Lawful Thyatian Bard 2, follower of Solarios							
	Death/ Par/	Breath Rod					
HP AC WR	Poison Wand Stone	Atks Spell					
5 8 8	13 14 13	16 15					
Ability Scores							
Str $14$ (+1)	Int $14 (+1)$ Wis	s 4 (-2)					
Dex 7 (-1)	Con 7 $(-1)$ Cha	a 9 $(+0)$					
Height and Weigh	nt						
Height	201 cm Weight	100 kg					
Traits Cautious/Rash	12 Modest/Proud	13					
Peaceful/Violent	12 Generous/Greedy						
Courageous/Fearful	16 Reverent/Godles 18 Energetic/Lazy	s 16 18					
Forgiving/Vengeful Honest/Deceitful	13 Trusting/Suspici						
Loyal/Unreliable	14 Dogmatic/Open-	Minded 14					
Weapon Masterie	S						
Javelin	Basic 1d6						
Sling	Basic 1d4	J					
General Skills							
Language (Das Hu	nd)	Int 14					
Language (Shar-Pe	,	Int 14					
Language (Thyatia	,	Int 14					
Law and Justice	, ,	Wis 4					
Persuasion		Cha 9					
Snares		Int 14					
		)					

## Equipment

Sling, Leather armor, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Thieves' Tools, Javelin, Normal Rations, Holy Water (Vial), 74 gp, 0 sp.

## Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Ignored a personal principle with disastrous results.

## Quintina Halftroll Claudita

QChaotic Thyatian Cleric 33, follower of Protius

HP 57	AC -1	WR 19	Deatl Poiso 2	n W	and	Par Sto 2	ne	Breath Atks 2	n Rod Spell 2
Abil	ity Sc	ores							
Str	10	(+0)	Int	5	(-	2)	Wi	s 7	(-1)
Dex	12	(+0)	Con	13	(+	1)	Cha	a 8	(-1)
						-			
Heig	ht an	d Weigl	nt						
Heigh	t		$175~\mathrm{cm}$	ı V	Veig	ht			$66 \ \mathrm{kg}$
Trai	ts								
Cautio	us/Ras	h	6	Mo	odest	/Pro	ud		14
Peacefi	ıl/Viole	ent	8	Ge	Generous/Greedy			9	
Courag	eous/F	earful	7	Re	veren	nt/Go	odless		14
Forgivi	ng/Ven	geful	5	En	erget	ic/La	azy		10
Honest	/Deceit	ful	5	Tr	usting	g/Su	spicio	us	7
T 1/1	Unrelia	hle	10	Do	amot	ic/O	non I	Mindee	l 15

Weapon Masteries		
Warhammer	Skilled	1d6+2
Mace	Grand	2d4+6 A
	Master	
Throwing Ham-	Basic	1d4
mer		
Sling	Expert	2d4
Staff	Skilled	1d6+2

General Skills		
Ceremony	Wis	7
Detect Deception	Wis	7
Gain Trust	Cha	8
Knowledge (History)	Int	5
Knowledge (Religion)	Int	5
Language (Denwarf)	Int	5
Language (Dunael)	Int	5
Language (Shar-Pei)	Int	5
Language (Thyatian)	Int	5
Magic Lore	Int	6
Quick Draw	Dex	12
Read Runes	Int	5
Skald	Int	5

### Equipment

Ring of Protection +1, Backpack, War Horse (with saddle and saddle bags), Holy Water (Vial), Sling, Shield +1, Holy Symbol, Potion of Flying, Mace, Plate armor +1, Riding Horse (with saddle and saddle bags), Potion of Human Control, Potion of ESP, 2 Waterskin, Scroll of Dispel Evil, Ring of Regeneration, Potion of Polymorph Self, Warhammer, Normal Rations, Potion of Super-Healing, Staff of Healing (20 charges), Throwing Hammer, Scroll of Protection from Evil, Staff, 5071 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Had a generous teacher. Was humiliated and thrashed by a bully.

Rolf von Weide the I	Jean							
♂Neutral Doggerman Cleric 25, follower of Valerias								
	Death/	Par/ Bre	ath Rod					
HP AC WR	Poison Wan	d Stone Atk	s Spell					
42 -9 16	3 4	4 4	4					
Ability Scores								
Str 7 (-1)	Int 13 (+	-1) Wis 12	2(+0)					
Dex 16 $(+2)$	Con 10 (+	-0) Cha (	6 (-1)					
Height and Weigh	t							
Height	183  cm We	ight	96 kg					
Traits	11 M. J	t /D l	15					
Cautious/Rash Peaceful/Violent		est/Proud rous/Greedy	15 11					
Courageous/Fearful		rent/Godless	10					
Forgiving/Vengeful Honest/Deceitful		getic/Lazy ing/Suspicious	6 5					
Loyal/Unreliable		natic/Open-Mine	led 14					
Weapon Masteries								
Mace		$244 \pm 2$						
	Expert Master	2d4+2 1d6+4 M ·	1.14 + 4					
Throwing Ham- mer	Master	H	-104+4					
Sling	Skilled	11 1d6						
Staff	Basic	1d6						
UStall	Dasic	100						
General Skills								
Appraise		Ι	nt 13					
Ceremony		V	Vis 12					
Gain Trust		(	Cha 6					
Knowledge (History	y)	Ι	nt 13					
Knowledge (Religio	on)	Ι	nt 13					
Language (Beagle)		Ι	nt 13					
Language (Denwart	f)	Ι	nt 13					
Language (Heldann	,	Ι	nt 13					
Persuasion	,		Cha 6					
Read Runes		Ι	nt 13					
Singing			Cha 6					
Skald			nt 13					
Tracking			nt 13					

## Equipment

Ring of Protection +2, Ring of Protection +3, Scroll of Cure Disease, Backpack, Ring of Three Wish, Scroll of Cure Light Wounds, 50' Rope, War Horse (with saddle and saddle bags), Grappling Hook, Shield +2, Holy Symbol, Staff +1, Plate armor +2, 2 Waterskin, Normal Rations, Mule with saddle bags, Sling +1, Mace +1, Throwing Hammer, 2 Scroll of Protection from Evil, 2535 gp, 0 sp.

## Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Ignored a personal principle with disastrous results.

#### Ruediger von Heldring Smooth-Tongue

♂Neutral Das Hund Cleric 24, follower of Odin

136 cm

			De	ath/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	, Po	ison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
39	-5	14	4	L	5	5	6	5
Abil	ity So	cores						
Str	6	(-1)	Int	12	(+0)	) Wis	8	(-1)
Dex	15	(+1)	$\operatorname{Con}$	8	(-1)	) Cha	16	(+2)

## Height and Weight

Height

Traits			
Cautious/Rash	7	Modest/Proud	7
Peaceful/Violent	5	Generous/Greedy	14
Courageous/Fearful	11	Reverent/Godless	12
Forgiving/Vengeful	9	Energetic/Lazy	9
Honest/Deceitful	7	Trusting/Suspicious	6
Loyal/Unreliable	18	Dogmatic/Open-Minded	11

Weight

49 kg

Weapon N	Iasteries		
Club		Master	$1d6{+}5 M - 1d4{+}5$
			Н
Mace		Basic	1d6
Staff		Basic	1d6
Warhamme	r	Skilled	1d6+2
Throwing	Ham-	Skilled	1d4+2
mer			

General Skills		
Ceremony	Wis	8
Detect Deception	Wis	8
Gain Trust	Cha	16
Knowledge (History)	Int	12
Language (Beagle)	Int	12
Language (Heldanner)	Int	12
Law and Justice	Wis	8
Leadership	Cha	16
Military Tactics	Int	12
Planar Geography	Int	12
Tracking	Int	12

#### Equipment

Ring of Protection +2, Ring of Protection +3, Ring of Protection +4, Backpack, Holy Water (Vial), Club, Holy Symbol, Mace, Potion of Human Control, Staff of Striking (20 charges), 2 Waterskin, Scroll of Dispel Evil, Warhammer, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Scroll of Cure Serious Wounds, Shield +1, Throwing Hammer, Scroll of Protection from Evil, 2 Potion of Sight, Staff, 3446 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Defended the honor of a family member.

## Secundes the Killer Rufin

♂Neutral Thy	atian Ral	ke 32,	followe	r of Alo	caeus	
		Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
32 8	25	2	3	2	3	3
Ability Sco	res					
Str 8	(-1) Int	11	(+0)	Wis	10	(+0)
Dex 13 (-	+1) Co	n 8	(-1)	Cha	6	(-1)
Height and	Weight					
Height	-	$8 \mathrm{~cm}$	Weigh	nt.		79 kg
Liteight	11		weigh			10 115
Traits						
Cautious/Rash		7	Modest/			8
Peaceful/Violen Courageous/Fea		1 18		s/Greedy :/Godles		13 7
Forgiving/Venge	eful	15	Energeti	c/Lazy		11
Honest/Deceitfu Loyal/Unreliabl		$13 \\ 15$	-	/Suspicio c/Open-		$\frac{5}{13}$
	0	10	Doginati	open -		
Weapon Ma	asteries					
Dagger	]	Expert	;	2d4		
Spear	·	Skilled		1d6+2		
Long Bow	]	Basic		1d6		
Blackjack		Basic		1d2		
Hand Axe	]	Basic		1d6		
Light Crossb	ow ]	Master	•	1d8 + 6	H – 1	d4+6
				М		
General Ski	ills					
Acting					Cha	ı 6
Appraise					Int	11
Art					Wis	10
Craft (Ship ]	Building)				Int	11
Deceive	0,				Cha	. 6
Hunting					Dex	13
Language (C	how Cho	w)			Int	11
Language (T		/			Int	11
Navigation	. /				Int	11
Snares					Int	11
Survival (For	rest)				Int	11
	ean)				Int	11

## Equipment

Backpack, Scroll of Cure Light Wounds, Staff of Striking (20 charges), 2 Potion of Healing, Spear +1, Scroll of Portals, Light Crossbow +1, Blackjack, Hand Axe, Potion of Human Control, 3 Oil Flask, Tinderbox, 2 Waterskin, Dagger +1, Normal Rations, Lantern, Scroll of Magic Missile, Potion of Super-Healing, Staff of Healing (20 charges), Mirror, Long Bow, 3701 gp, 0 sp.

## Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Defended the honor of a family member. Is a veteran of a raid or small action, with little danger.

Su Wei					
QNeutral Pardasta S	Shaman 1	1, follow	ver of t	he Do	g spirit
	Death/		$\operatorname{Par}/$	Breath	Rod
HP AC WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
25 2 12	7	8	10	12	11
Ability Scores	<b>.</b>			1.0	
Str $6$ (-1)	Int 8	(-1)	Wis	10	(+0)
Dex 11 $(+0)$	Con 11	(+0)	Cha	9	(+0)
Height and Weig	ht				
Height	$189~{\rm cm}$	Weigh	t		78 kg
T:					
Traits Cautious/Rash	8	Modest/l	Proud		13
Peaceful/Violent	11	Generous		7	10
Courageous/Fearful	13	Reverent		s	14
Forgiving/Vengeful Honest/Deceitful	13 6	Energetic Trusting		ous	6 7
Loyal/Unreliable	12	Dogmati	-		13
Weapon Masterie	es				
Club	Skilled		1d6 + 1		
Throwing Ham-	Skilled	L	1d4 + 2		
mer					
Bastard Sword	Basic		1d6 + 1	/1d8 +	1
General Skills					
Bravery				Wis	s 10
Gain Trust				Cha	
Knowledge (Religi	ion)			Int	8
Language (Denwa	,			Int	8
Language (Ochale	,			Int	8
Language (Pardas	/			Int	8
Nature Lore	/			Int	8
Survival (Mountai	ns)			Int	9
```	/				

#### Equipment

Ring of Protection +2, Ring of Protection +3, Bastard Sword +2, Potion of Human Control, Oil Flask, Throwing Hammer +1, Leather armor, Pony with saddle, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Normal Rations, Potion of Flying, Club +1, Garlic, 2 Potion of Healing, Potion of Sight, Holy Water (Vial), Potion of Super-Healing, 954 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Showed a sincere effort in training. Accidentally injured an innocent person.

#### Sung the Stone Jun

$\begin{tabular}{ c c c c c } \hline Par/ & Par/ & Breath & Rod \\ \hline Poison & Wand & Stone & Atks & Spell \\ \hline 2 & 2 & 2 & 2 & 2 \\ \hline \hline & 2 & 2 & 2 & 2 & 2 \\ \hline \hline & 2 & 2 & 2 & 2 & 2 & 2 \\ \hline \hline & & & & & & & & \\ \hline Str & 8 & (-1) & Int & 9 & (+0) & Wis & 10 & (+0) \\ \hline Dex & 13 & (+1) & Con & 8 & (-1) & Cha & 13 & (+1) \\ \hline \hline & & & & & & & & \\ \hline & & & & & & &$	⊊Lawful Pa aticum	rdasta N	Magic Us	ser 35, i	follower	of Mo	s Thy-
6152722222Ability ScoresStr8(-1)Int9(+0)Wis10(+0)Dex13(+1)Con8(-1)Cha13(+1)Height and Weight13(+1)Con8(-1)Cha13(+1)Height and Weight13(+1)Con8(-1)Cha13(+1)Height and Weight14199 cmWeight74 kgCautious/Rash12Modest/Proud15Peaceful/Violent6Generous/Greedy17Courageous/Fearful11Reverent/Godless14Forgiving/Vengeful8Energetic/Lazy13Honest/Deceitful14Trusting/Suspicious13Loyal/Unreliable11Dogmatic/Open-Minded18Weapon MasteriesSlingGrand1d4+5M - 1d3+3MasterHMasterHWhipGeneral SkillsAlchemyInt9ArtWis10Clerical MagicsInt9Knowledge (History)Int9Language (Chow Chow)Int9Language (Doggerman)Int9Language (Pardasta)Int9Magical EngineeringInt9MuscleStr8			Death	/	Par/	Breath	Rod
Ability ScoresStr 8 (-1) Int 9 (+0) Wis 10 (+0)Dex 13 (+1) Con 8 (-1) Cha 13 (+1)Height and WeightHeight and WeightHeight and WeightTraitsCautious/Rash 12 Modest/Proud 15Peaceful/Violent 6 Generous/Greedy 17Courageous/Fearful 11 Reverent/Godless 14Forgiving/Vengeful 8 Energetic/Lazy 13Honest/Deceitful 14 Trusting/Suspicious 13Loyal/Unreliable 11 Dogmatic/Open-Minded 18Weapon MasteriesSling Grand 4d4 H – 1d10+2 M MasterMasterWhip Grand 1d4+5 M – 1d3+3 Master HCeneral SkillsAlchemy Int 9Int 9ArtWis 10Clerical MagicsInt 9Knowledge (History)Int 9Language (Chow Chow)Int 9Language (Pardasta)Int 9Magical EngineeringInt 9MappingInt 9MappingInt 9	HP AG	C WR	Poisor	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	61 5	27	2	2	2	2	2
Dex13(+1)Con8(-1)Cha13(+1)Height and WeightHeight and Weight199 cmWeight74 kgTraitsCautious/Rash12Modest/Proud15Peaceful/Violent6Generous/Greedy17Courageous/Fearful11Reverent/Godless14Forgiving/Vengeful8Energetic/Lazy13Honest/Deceitful14Trusting/Suspicious13Loyal/Unreliable11Dogmatic/Open-Minded18Weapon MastericsSlingGrand4d4 H - 1d10+2 MMasterMasterHGeneral SkillsAlchemyInt9ArtWis10Clerical MagicsInt9Knowledge (History)Int9Language (Doggerman)Int9Language (Pardasta)Int9Magical EngineeringInt9Magical EngineeringInt9MappingInt9MuscleStr8	Ability S	Scores					
Dex13(+1)Con8(-1)Cha13(+1)Height and WeightHeight and Weight199 cmWeight74 kgTraitsCautious/Rash12Modest/Proud15Peaceful/Violent6Generous/Greedy17Courageous/Fearful11Reverent/Godless14Forgiving/Vengeful8Energetic/Lazy13Honest/Deceitful14Trusting/Suspicious13Loyal/Unreliable11Dogmatic/Open-Minded18Weapon MastericsSlingGrand4d4 H - 1d10+2 MMasterMasterHWhipGeneral SkillsAlchemyInt9ArtWis10Clerical MagicsInt9Knowledge (History)Int9Language (Doggerman)Int9Language (Pardasta)Int9Magical EngineeringInt9MappingInt9MappingInt9	Str 8	(-1)	Int 9	(+0)	) Wis	10	(+0)
Height199 cmWeight74 kgTraitsCautious/Rash12Modest/Proud15Peaceful/Violent6Generous/Greedy17Courageous/Fearful11Reverent/Godless14Forgiving/Vengeful8Energetic/Lazy13Honest/Deceitful14Trusting/Suspicious13Loyal/Unreliable11Dogmatic/Open-Minded18Weapon MasteriesSlingGrand4d4 H - 1d10+2 MMasterMasterHWhipGrand1d4+5 M - 1d3+3MasterHWis 10Clerical MagicsIntArtWis 10Clerical MagicsInt9Knowledge (History)Int9Language (Doggerman)Int9Language (Pardasta)Int9Magical EngineeringInt9MappingInt9MuscleStr8	Dex 13	( )	Con 8	```			` '
TraitsCautious/Rash12Modest/Proud15Peaceful/Violent6Generous/Greedy17Courageous/Fearful11Reverent/Godless14Forgiving/Vengeful8Energetic/Lazy13Honest/Deceitful14Trusting/Suspicious13Loyal/Unreliable11Dogmatic/Open-Minded18Weapon MasteriesSlingGrand4d4 H – 1d10+2 MMasterWhipGrand1d4+5 M – 1d3+3MasterWhipGrand1d4+5 M – 1d3+3MasterWhipGrand1d4+5 M – 1d3+3MasterHGeneral SkillsAlchemyInt9ArtWis10Clerical MagicsInt9Language (Chow Chow)Int9Language (Doggerman)Int9Language (Pardasta)Int9Magical EngineeringInt9MappingInt9MuscleStr8	Height a	nd Weig	ht				
Cautious/Rash12Modest/Proud15Peaceful/Violent6Generous/Greedy17Courageous/Fearful11Reverent/Godless14Forgiving/Vengeful8Energetic/Lazy13Honest/Deceitful14Trusting/Suspicious13Loyal/Unreliable11Dogmatic/Open-Minded18Weapon MasteriesSlingGrand4d4 H – 1d10+2 MMasterWhipGrand1d4+5 M – 1d3+3MasterHCeneral SkillsAlchemyInt9ArtWis10Clerical MagicsInt9Knowledge (History)Int9Language (Doggerman)Int9Language (Pardasta)Int9Magical EngineeringInt9MuscleStr8	Height		199 cm	Weig	ht	-	74 kg
Cautious/Rash12Modest/Proud15Peaceful/Violent6Generous/Greedy17Courageous/Fearful11Reverent/Godless14Forgiving/Vengeful8Energetic/Lazy13Honest/Deceitful14Trusting/Suspicious13Loyal/Unreliable11Dogmatic/Open-Minded18Weapon MasteriesSlingGrand4d4 H – 1d10+2 MMasterWhipGrand1d4+5 M – 1d3+3MasterHVision 10Clerical MagicsIntArtWis10Clerical MagicsInt9Knowledge (History)Int9Language (Doggerman)Int9Language (Pardasta)Int9Magical EngineeringInt9MuscleStr8	Traits						
$\begin{array}{c c} \mbox{Courageous/Fearful} & 11 & \mbox{Reverent/Godless} & 14 \\ \mbox{Forgiving/Vengeful} & 8 & \mbox{Energetic/Lazy} & 13 \\ \mbox{Honest/Deceitful} & 14 & \mbox{Trusting/Suspicious} & 13 \\ \mbox{Loyal/Unreliable} & 11 & \mbox{Dogmatic/Open-Minded} & 18 \\ \hline \\ $	Cautious/Ra						
Forgiving/Vengeful8Energetic/Lazy13Honest/Deceitful14Trusting/Suspicious13Loyal/Unreliable11Dogmatic/Open-Minded18Weapon MasteriesSlingGrand4d4 H - 1d10+2 MMasterWhipGrand1d4+5 M - 1d3+3MasterWhipGrand1d4+5 M - 1d3+3MasterHGeneral SkillsArtWis10Clerical MagicsInt9ArtWis10Clerical MagicsInt9Language (Chow Chow)Int9Language (Doggerman)Int9Language (Pardasta)Int9Magical EngineeringInt99MappingInt99MuscleStr8							
Loyal/Unreliable11Dogmatic/Open-Minded18Weapon MasteriesSlingGrand $4d4 H - 1d10 + 2 M$ MasterWhipGrand $1d4 + 5 M - 1d3 + 3$ MasterHGeneral SkillsAlchemyInt9ArtWis10Clerical MagicsInt9Knowledge (History)Int9Language (Chow Chow)Int9Language (Doggerman)Int9Language (Pardasta)Int9Magical EngineeringInt9MappingInt9MuscleStr8	- ,					55	
Weapon MasteriesSlingGrand Master $4d4 H - 1d10 + 2 M$ MasterWhipGrand Grand Master $1d4 + 5 M - 1d3 + 3$ MasterGeneral SkillsInt 9ArtWis I0Clerical MagicsInt 9Knowledge (History)Int IntLanguage (Chow Chow)Int IntLanguage (Doggerman)Int IntLanguage (Pardasta)Int IntMagical EngineeringInt 9MappingInt 9MuscleStr 8							
$\begin{array}{cccc} Sling & Grand & 4d4  \mathrm{H} - 1d10 + 2  \mathrm{M} \\ & \mathrm{Master} & & & \\ Whip & Grand & 1d4 + 5  \mathrm{M} - 1d3 + 3 \\ & \mathrm{Master} & & \mathrm{H} & & \\ \hline \\ \hline$	Loyal/Olliel	lable	11	Dogina	tic/Open-	-Minded	10
Master WhipMaster Grand Master $1d4+5$ M - $1d3+3$ MasterGeneral SkillsInt9AlchemyInt9ArtWis10Clerical MagicsInt9Knowledge (History)Int9Language (Chow Chow)Int9Language (Doggerman)Int9Language (Heldanner)Int9Language (Pardasta)Int9Magical EngineeringInt9MappingInt9MuscleStr8	Weapon	Masterie	es				
WhipGrand Master $1d4+5$ M - $1d3+3$ HGeneral SkillsAlchemyInt9ArtWis10Clerical MagicsInt9Knowledge (History)Int9Language (Chow Chow)Int9Language (Doggerman)Int9Language (Pardasta)Int9Magical EngineeringInt9MappingInt9MuscleStr8	Sling		0.10.11		4d4 H	-1d10-	+2 M
MasterHGeneral SkillsAlchemyInt9ArtWis10Clerical MagicsInt9Knowledge (History)Int9Language (Chow Chow)Int9Language (Doggerman)Int9Language (Heldanner)Int9Language (Pardasta)Int9Magical EngineeringInt9MappingInt9MuscleStr8			Mast	er			
General SkillsAlchemyInt9ArtWis10Clerical MagicsInt9Knowledge (History)Int9Language (Chow Chow)Int9Language (Doggerman)Int9Language (Heldanner)Int9Language (Pardasta)Int9Magical EngineeringInt9MappingInt9MuscleStr8	Whip				1d4 + 5	5 M - 10	13 + 3
AlchemyInt9ArtWis10Clerical MagicsInt9Knowledge (History)Int9Language (Chow Chow)Int9Language (Doggerman)Int9Language (Heldanner)Int9Language (Pardasta)Int9Magical EngineeringInt9MappingInt9MuscleStr8			Mast	er	Н		
ArtWis10Clerical MagicsInt9Knowledge (History)Int9Language (Chow Chow)Int9Language (Doggerman)Int9Language (Heldanner)Int9Language (Pardasta)Int9Magical EngineeringInt9MappingInt9MuscleStr8	General	Skills					
Clerical MagicsInt9Knowledge (History)Int9Language (Chow Chow)Int9Language (Doggerman)Int9Language (Heldanner)Int9Language (Pardasta)Int9Magical EngineeringInt9MappingInt9MuscleStr8	Alchemy					Int	9
Knowledge (History)Int9Language (Chow Chow)Int9Language (Doggerman)Int9Language (Heldanner)Int9Language (Pardasta)Int9Magical EngineeringInt9MappingInt9MuscleStr8	Art					Wis	10
Knowledge (History)Int9Language (Chow Chow)Int9Language (Doggerman)Int9Language (Heldanner)Int9Language (Pardasta)Int9Magical EngineeringInt9MappingInt9MuscleStr8	Clerical N	<b>fagics</b>				Int	9
Language (Chow Chow)Int9Language (Doggerman)Int9Language (Heldanner)Int9Language (Pardasta)Int9Magical EngineeringInt9MappingInt9MuscleStr8		-	ry)			Int	9
Language (Doggerman)Int9Language (Heldanner)Int9Language (Pardasta)Int9Magical EngineeringInt9MappingInt9MuscleStr8	-		• ,			Int	9
Language (Heldanner)Int9Language (Pardasta)Int9Magical EngineeringInt9MappingInt9MuscleStr8	~ ~		,			Int	9
Language (Pardasta)Int9Magical EngineeringInt9MappingInt9MuscleStr8			,			Int	9
Magical EngineeringInt9MappingInt9MuscleStr8			,			Int	9
MappingInt9MuscleStr8	~ ~		,			Int	9
Muscle Str 8	-	0	0			Int	-
							-
inter coostaphy into y		eography	r			10 11	-
Riding Dex 13	- 101101 01						-

#### Equipment

Crystal Ball, 2 Ring of Protection +3, Backpack, Potion of Invisibility, Wand of Cold (10 charges), 2 Scroll of Sleep, 2 Scroll of Web, Potion of Healing, Scroll of Fireball, Whip +1, Wand of Magic Missiles (10 charges), 4 Potion of Human Control, 3 Oil Flask, Tinderbox, Potion of ESP, 2 Waterskin, 2 Crystal Ball with clairaudience, Potion of Polymorph Self, Normal Rations, Lantern, Wand of Illusions (10 charges), Scroll of Magic Missile, Sling +2, Mirror, 2 Potion of Sight, 4500 gp, 0 sp.

## Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was humiliated and thrashed by a bully.

#### Tang Wei

♂Neutral Pardasta Thief 13, follower of Jade Temple of Ochalea

HP AC WI 21 7 15		Wand 8	Par/ Stone 7	Breath Atks 10	Rod Spell 9
Ability Scores Str 13 (+1)	Int 14	(+1)	) Wis	16	(+2)
Dex 9 $(+0)$	Con 4	(-2)	) Cha	, 8	(-1)
Height and Wei	ght				
Height	$205~{\rm cm}$	Weigh	nt	1(	07 kg
Traits					
Cautious/Rash	10	Modest			8
Peaceful/Violent Courageous/Fearful	12 16		ıs/Greed; ıt/Godles	0	
Forgiving/Vengeful	9		ic/Lazy		7
Honest/Deceitful	7 12		g/Suspici		9 12
Loyal/Unreliable	12	Doginat	ic/Open-	milded	12
Weapon Master	ies				
Weapon Master Long Bow	ies Skilled	1	1d8+1		
-			1d8+1 2d4		
Long Bow	Skilled				
Long Bow Sling	Skilled Exper		2d4		
Long Bow Sling Hand Axe General Skills	Skilled Exper Basic		2d4	Int	14
Long Bow Sling Hand Axe General Skills Alternate Magics	Skilled Exper Basic		2d4		
Long Bow Sling Hand Axe General Skills	Skilled Exper Basic		2d4	Int	16
Long Bow Sling Hand Axe General Skills Alternate Magics Danger Sense Hunting	Skilled Exper Basic		2d4	Int Wis	16
Long Bow Sling Hand Axe General Skills Alternate Magics Danger Sense	Skilled Exper Basic		2d4	Int Wis Dex	16 9
Long Bow Sling Hand Axe General Skills Alternate Magics Danger Sense Hunting Language (Parda	Skilled Exper Basic		2d4	Int Wis Dex Int	16 9 14
Long Bow Sling Hand Axe General Skills Alternate Magics Danger Sense Hunting Language (Parda Nature Lore	Skilled Exper Basic		2d4	Int Wis Dex Int Int	16 9 14 14 14
Long Bow Sling Hand Axe General Skills Alternate Magics Danger Sense Hunting Language (Parda Nature Lore Navigation	Skilled Exper Basic		2d4	Int Wis Dex Int Int Int	16 9 14 14 14

### Equipment

Wand of Illusions (10 charges), Crystal Ball, Scroll of Portals, Wolfsbane, Sling, Leather armor, Scroll of Cure Light Wounds, Hand Axe, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Scroll of Bless, Crystal Ball with clairaudience, Holy Water (Vial), Thieves' Tools, Clothes, middle class, Normal Rations, Scroll of Fireball, Long Bow, 1410 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Tang the Doubte	er Qiangqian	g			
♂Chaotic Parda	sta Shaman	13, follo	ower of	the Ox	spirit
	VR Poison 15 6	Wand 7	Par/ Stone 8	Breath Atks 10	Rod Spell 9
Ability Scores					
Str 12 (+		6 (-1)	Wis	8	(-1)
Dex 15 (+	<i>,</i>	7 (-1)	Cha	15	(+1)
Height and W	eight				
Height	205 cm	Weigl	nt	8	88 kg
Traits					
Cautious/Rash	4	Modest,			5
Peaceful/Violent Courageous/Fearfu	7 l 12		ıs/Greed; t/Godles		$7 \\ 12$
Forgiving/Vengefu	8	Energet	ic/Lazy		6
Honest/Deceitful Loyal/Unreliable	11 10		g/Suspici ic/Open-		3 4
Weapon Mast	eries				
Mace	Skille	1	2d4		
Throwing H	am- Basic		1d4		
mer	_				
Bastard Sword	Exper	t	1d6+5	/1d8+5	<u> </u>
General Skills					
Gain Trust				Cha	15
Language (Dog	- ,			Int	6
Language (Par	dasta)			Int	6
Muscle				$\operatorname{Str}$	12
Read Runes				Int	6
Survival (Fores	<i>'</i>			Int	6
Survival (Mou	,			Int	6
Survival (Plain	,			Int	6
Veterinary Hea	ling			Int	6
Equipment					
Ring of Prot	ection $+2$ , B	astard	Sword	+1, Gra	ap-
pling Hook, I			-		
+4, Potion o	f ESP, Back			skin, N	or-

+4, Potion of ESP, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Normal Rations, Potion of Invisibility, Mace +1, Potion of Human Control, Potion of Polymorph Self, Throwing Hammer, 2 Potion of Healing, 1739 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Patiently practiced. Was betrayed by a close friend.

#### Taraanster

♂Lawful Elf 10(B),	follower o	f Ilsuno	dal		
	Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP AC WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
25 1 7	2	4	4	3	3
Ability Scores					
Str 9 $(+0)$	Int $12$	(+0)	Wis	12	(+0)
Dex 12 $(+0)$	Con 10	(+0)	Cha	10	(+0)
Height and Weig	ht				
Height	156 cm	Weigh	nt.		59 kg
	100 CIII	weigi	10	,	55 Kg
Traits					
Cautious/Rash	17	Modest/			14
Peaceful/Violent Courageous/Fearful	18 11		s/Greedy t/Godles		14 14
Forgiving/Vengeful	16	Energeti	,	5	18
Honest/Deceitful Loyal/Unreliable	17 12	-	/Suspici		13 8
Loyal/Onreliable	12	Dogmati	ic/Open-	Minded	)
Weapon Masterie	es				
Spear	Basic		1d6		
Short Bow	Basic		1d6		
Mace	Skilled		2d4		
Net	Basic		Entang	gle	
Bolas	Skilled		1d3		
Short Sword	Basic		1d6		
General Skills					
Animal Training				Wis	12
Language (Mastiff				Int	12
Language (Ochale	an Hound	ling)		Int	12
Language (Vyalia)	)			Int	12
Nature Lore				Int	12
Persuasion				Cha	10
Riding				Dex	12
Equipment					
Carry Chart D	orre Chi-1	al 11	D		

Spear, Short Bow, Shield +1, Pony with saddle, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Net, Crystal Ball with clairaudience, Wand of Fireballs (10 charges), Mace, Bolas, Normal Rations, Scroll of Sleep, Plate armor, Holy Water (Vial), Short Sword, 452 gp, 0 sp.

## Spellbook

Detect Magic, Magic Missile, Shield, Read Magic, Analyze, Ventriloquism, Entangle, Wizard Lock, Mirror Image, Create Air, Fireball, Water Breathing, Confusion, Dimension Door, Charm Monster, Hold Monster<sup>\*</sup>, Wall of Stone

#### Life Experiences

Tertites Aelian	the W	'eak				
♂Lawful Mong	el Lu	pin Figh	ter 16,	followe	er of Ix	tion
		Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
65 -1	7	5	6	6	7	8
		<u> </u>				
Ability Score	es					
Str 5 (-2	) Int	; 11	(+0)	Wis	10	(+0)
Dex 7 (-1	) Co	n 13	(+1)	Cha	9	(+0)
	<b>x</b> 7•1,					
Height and V			<b>XX7 · 1</b>			00.1
Height	1	.76 cm	Weigh	nt		89 kg
Traits						
Cautious/Rash		9	Modest/	/Proud		13
Peaceful/Violent		13	Generou	us/Greed		13
Courageous/Fear		20 9	Reveren Energet	t/Godles	s	$12 \\ 10$
Forgiving/Vengef Honest/Deceitful	ui	18	-	g/Suspici	ous	10
Loyal/Unreliable		19	Dogmat	ic/Open-	Minded	10
Weapon Mas	teries					
Net	5001105	Skilled		Entan	مام	
Hand Axe		Skilled		1d6+2	-	
Halberd		Skilled		1d10+		
Light Crossbo		Skilled	L	1d6+2		
Bastard Swore	d	Basic		1d6+1	/1d8+	1
General Skill	s					
Endurance					Cor	n 13
Knowledge (G	eology	v)			Int	12
Language (He					Int	11
Military Tacti					Int	11
Muscle	.05				Str	5
	a1 · )					-
Pilot (Sailing	- /				Int	11
Survival (Fore					Int	11
Survival (Mou	intains	5)			Int	11
Tracking					Int	12
Equipment						
Ring of Pro	tection	n + 2, P	otion c	of ESP,	Potion	n of
Human Con	trol, N	let, Shie	d + 1,	Hand A	Axe, Ba	ack-
pack, 2 Wat	erskin	, Ring c	of Three	e Wish	, Potio	n of
Invisibility,		-				
Halberd, No	rmal	Rations	, Plate	armor,	Potio	n of
Healing, Ho	ly Wa	ter (Via	l), Ligl	ht Cros	sbow,	781
I						

## Life Experiences

gp, 0 sp.

Had a bad fall or riding accident. Endured a brutal training schedule. Defended the honor of a family member.

#### Theodoia Appiela

♀Neutral Mongrel Lupin Druid 27, follower of Philosophy of Neutrality

of Neut	trality						
HP 52	$\operatorname{AC}_3$	WR 20	Death/ Poison 3	Wand	Par/ Stone 4	Breath Atks 4	Rod Spell 4
<u> </u>		20	0	-	-	-	
Abil	lity Sco	ores					
Str	7	(-1)	Int 11	. (+0	) Wis	10	(+0)
Dex	14 (	· /	Con 10		/		(-1)
Heig	ght and	l Weigh	t				
Heigh	nt		182  cm	Weig	ht	9	93 kg
	,						
Trai	ts us/Rash		7	Modest	/Proud		10
	ul/Viole		13		us/Greed	у	10
	geous/Fe		12		nt/Godles	s	9
	ing/Veng /Deceitf		10 6	-	ic/Lazy g/Suspici	ous	10 10
	Únreliab		14		tic/Open-		9
Wee	non M	asteries	,				
Club	ipon m	.45001100	Basic		1d4		
		TT					
Throw	wing	Ham-	Exper	ť	1d6+2		
mer Staff			Grand	1	1.10 + 7	- A	
Stan			Maste		1d8 + 7	A	
			Waste	1			
Gen	eral Sk	tills					
Cerer	nony					Wis	10
Detec	et Dece	ption				Wis	10
Gain	Trust					Cha	8
Know	ledge	(Religio	n)			Int	11
Lang	uage (I	Heldann	ler)			Int	11
Ŭ Ŭ	- · ·	Heldann	'			Int	11
	re Lore		,			Int	11
	val (Fo					Int	11
	`	ountain	s)			Int	11
	val (Pl		,			Int	11
Track	`	)				Int	11
	~	Healing				Int	11
	mary 1					1110	

## Equipment

Ring of Protection +4, Scroll of Cure Disease, Backpack, Ring of Three Wish, 2 Potion of Invisibility, Potion of Healing, Leather armor, Club, Shield +2, Holy Symbol, 3 Oil Flask, Tinderbox, Potion of ESP, 2 Waterskin, Ring of Regeneration, Normal Rations, Lantern, Scroll of Cure Serious Wounds, Throwing Hammer, Mirror, Scroll of Protection from Evil, Potion of Sight, Staff, 2056 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

		Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
27 9	20	5	6	5	8	7
Ability Sco	ores					
Str 13 (	(+1) ]	Int 8	(-1)	Wis	15	(+1)
Dex $12$ (	(+0) (	Con 13	(+1)	Cha	. 10	(+0)
Height and	l Weigh	t				
Height		192 cm	Weigh	nt		86 kg
Traits						
Cautious/Rash Peaceful/Violen		5 7	Modest/ Generou	Proud s/Greed	v	9 8
Courageous/Fe	arful	16	Reveren	t/Godles	-	16
Forgiving/Veng Honest/Deceitf	-	14 10	Energeti Trusting	c/Lazy /Suspici	0118	9 9
Loyal/Unreliab		10		ic/Open-		17
Weapon M	lasteries	3				
Dagger		Basic		1d4		
Light Crossl	bow	Exper	t	1d6+4		
Short Bow		Maste		1d8+6	M – 1	d4 + 6
				Н		
General Sk	tills					
Appraise					Int	8
Deceive					Cha	
					Dex	: 12
Hunting		n)			$\operatorname{Int}$	8
Hunting Language (C		,				-
Hunting Language (C Language (H	Pardast	a)			Int	8
Hunting Language (C Language (T Language (T	Pardast	a)			Int	8 8
Hunting Language (C Language (H Language (T Navigation	Pardasta Fhyatia	a)			Int Int	8 8 8
Hunting Language (C Language (F Language (T Navigation Pilot (Boat)	Pardasta Fhyatia	a)			Int	8 8
Hunting Language (C Language (H Language (T Navigation	Pardasta Fhyatia	a)			Int Int	8 8 8
Hunting Language (C Language (F Language (T Navigation Pilot (Boat)	Pardasta Thyatia prest)	a)			Int Int Int	8 8 8 8
Hunting Language (C Language (F Language (T Navigation Pilot (Boat) Survival (Fo	Pardast: Thyatia prest) t 7 +1, St nderbox th clair erious V Lightnin	a) n) aff of St , Backp audience Vounds, ng (10 ch	ack, 2 e, Norm Garlic, narges),	Waters al Rati Mirro Scroll	Int Int Int Int Int ges), 3 kin, Cr ons, Sc r, Dag of Pro	8 8 8 8 8 0il rys- rroll ger, tec-

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was widely praised for a small achievement.

#### Thjohild Hakisdottir QNeutral Heldanner Cleric 13, follower of Loki Death/ Par/ Breath $\operatorname{Rod}$ ΗP AC WR $\operatorname{Spell}$ Poison Wand Stone Atks 37-4 9 6 7 8 109 Ability Scores $\operatorname{Str}$ 8 (-1)Int 10Wis (-1)(+0)8 $\operatorname{Con}$ (+0)14(+1)Cha Dex 9 (+0)11 Height and Weight Height $181~{\rm cm}$ Weight 73 kg Traits Cautious/Rash Modest/Proud 12 11 Peaceful/Violent 10Generous/Greedy 13Courageous/Fearful 10Reverent/Godless 129 Forgiving/Vengeful 8 Energetic/Lazy Honest/Deceitful 4 Trusting/Suspicious 12Loyal/Unreliable 15Dogmatic/Open-Minded 14Weapon Masteries Mace Master $2d4{+}4$ A Sling Skilled 1d6General Skills **Detect Deception** Wis 8 Gain Trust Cha 11 Knowledge (History) Int 10Knowledge (Religion) Int 10 Language (Chow Chow) Int 1010 Language (Heldanner) Int Law and Justice Wis 8

## Equipment

Persuasion

Ring of Protection +2, Ring of Protection +1, Ring of Protection +4, Backpack, Scroll of Bless, Potion of Invisibility, Scroll of Cure Light Wounds, 2 Potion of Healing, Sling, Shield +2, Holy Symbol, Mace, Potion of Human Control, 3 Oil Flask, Tinderbox, Potion of ESP, 2 Waterskin, Potion of Polymorph Self, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Lantern, Mirror, 380 gp, 0 sp.

Cha

11

Life Experiences

## Thorhalla Armgrimsdottir

♀Lawful Heldanner aticum	Magic User 2	, follower	of Mos	s Thy-
$\begin{bmatrix} HP & AC & WR \\ 5 & 9 & 10 \end{bmatrix}$	Death/ Poison Wan 13 14	Par/ d Stone 13	Breath Atks 16	Rod Spell 15
Ability Scores				
$\begin{array}{cccc} Str & 12 & (+0) \\ Dex & 12 & (+0) \end{array}$	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	-1) Wis -1) Cha	8 11	(-1) (+0)
Height and Weig	ht			
Height	186 cm We	ight	7	78 kg
Traits Cautious/Rash Peaceful/Violent Courageous/Fearful Forgiving/Vengeful Honest/Deceitful Loyal/Unreliable	18         Gene           15         Reve           11         Ener           14         Trus	est/Proud rous/Greedy rent/Godless getic/Lazy ting/Suspicionatic/Open-	s ous	19 14 7 15 14 12
Weapon Masterie				
Whip Staff	Basic Basic	1d2 1d6		
General Skills				
Alternate Magics Language (Dunael Language (Heldan Language (Thyati Mapping Read Runes	iner)		Int Int Int Int Int Int	14 14 14 14 14 14 14

#### Equipment

Grappling Hook, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Normal Rations, Whip, Staff, 148 gp, 0 sp.

## Spellbook

Detect Magic, Light\*, Protection from Evil, Floating Disc, Read Magic

## Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Defended the honor of a family member.

Throis Halftroll Doril	warf				
I outful Drug f 19(II)	fallows	n of Dh	ilaaanb		
Lawful Dwarf 12(H)	, ionowe		mosopn	y of La	aw
	Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP AC WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
54 -6 9	2	3	4	4	3
Ability Scores					
Str 10 $(+0)$ In	nt 4	(-2)	Wis	11	(+0)
Dex 14 $(+1)$ C	on 10	(+0)	Cha	12	(+0)
Height and Weight					
Height 1	24 cm	Weigh	nt		66 kg
Traits					
Cautious/Rash	12	Modest/	Proud		14
Peaceful/Violent	17	Generou	s/Greedy		9
Courageous/Fearful Forgiving/Vengeful	11 13	Reverent Energeti	t/Godless c/Lazv	5	$13 \\ 17$
Honest/Deceitful	8	Trusting	/Suspicio		8
Loyal/Unreliable	7	Dogmati	ic/Open-	Minded	13
Weapon Masteries					
Pole Axe	Skilled		1d10 + 3	3	
Battle Axe	Basic		1d8		
Mace	Skilled	l	2d4		
Throwing Ham-	Basic		1d4		
mer					
Hand Axe	Skilled	l	1d6+2		
Heavy Crossbow	Basic		2d4		
General Skills					
Acrobatics				Dex	14
Craft (Metalsmith)				Int	4
Endurance				Con	-
Language (Chow Cr	now)			Int	4
Language (Chow Ch Language (Denwarf	/			Int Int	4
Language (Chow Ch Language (Denwarf) Mimicry	/				-

## Equipment

Clothes, fine, Ring of Protection +1, Ring of Protection +3, Backpack, Potion of Flying, Battle Axe +1, Throwing Hammer +1, Grappling Hook, Pole Axe, Shield +2, Mace, Garlic, Potion of Human Control, Plate armor +1, 2 Waterskin, Hand Axe +1, Normal Rations, Heavy Crossbow, 982 gp, 0 sp.

## Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was be trayed by a close friend.

#### Tian Jun

 $\ensuremath{\mathbbmu}$ Lawful Shar-Pei Fighter 10, follower of Jade Temple of Ochalea

ð

Ochalea	a						
НР	AC	WR	Death/ Poison	Wand	Par/ Stone	Breath Atks	Rod Spell
44	-4	5	6	7	8	9	10
<u> </u>	Т	0	0		0	0	
Abil	ity Se	ores					
Str	5	(-2)	Int 1	1 (+	0) W	is 7	(-1)
Dex	11	(+0)	Con 1	12 (+	0) Cl	na 7	(-1)
		. ,			,		
		d Weigł	nt				
Heigh	ıt		$153~{\rm cm}$	Weig	ht	Į	58 kg 🖌
Trai	$\mathrm{ts}$						
Cautio	,		8	Modest	,		19
Peacefu Courag			11 19		us/Greed nt/Godles		11     16
Forgivi			14		tic/Lazy	55	11
Honest	,		17		g/Suspic		13
Loyal/	Unrelia	ble	14	Dogma	tic/Open	-Minded	12
Wea	pon N	/lasterie	s				
Pole A	Axe		Skilled	1	1d10+	-3	
Mace			Basic		1d6		
Long	Bow		Skilled	1	1d8 + 1	L	
Net			Skilled	1	Entan	gle	
						-	
Gene	eral S	kills					
Hunti	ng					Dex	11
Langu	iage (	Heldanı	ner)			Int	12
		Pardast				Int	11
Leade	~ `		/			Cha	7
1	-	() () () ()				Int	11
Track	```	(courry				Int	11
	-	TT 1:-					
Veter	inary	Healing				Int	11

#### Equipment

Wrestling

Ring of Protection +2, Potion of Human Control, Net, Tinderbox, Potion of ESP, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Holy Water (Vial), Pole Axe +1, Mace, Potion of Flying, Normal Rations, Plate armor +2, Shield +2, Potion of Invisibility, Potion of Sight, Long Bow, 929 gp, 0 sp.

 $\operatorname{Str}$ 

5

## Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Showed a sincere effort in training. Was betrayed by a close friend.

Tian Min the Pious					
<sup>7</sup> Lawful Ochalean Cr	ested C	leric 32	2, follow	ver of T	Thor
	Death/		$\operatorname{Par}/$	Breath	Rod
HP AC WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
55 0 19	2	3	3	3	3
Ability Scores					
	4 19	(+1)	117.	10	(+0)
Str 14 $(+1)$ In		· · ·			(+0)
Dex 10 $(+0)$ C	on 7	(-1)	Cha	16	(+2)
Height and Weight					
	$51 \mathrm{cm}$	Weigl	nt	Į	53 kg
			-		
Traits					
Cautious/Rash Peaceful/Violent	$\frac{5}{11}$	Modest/ Generor	/Proud 1s/Greed	v	18 8
Courageous/Fearful	16		t/Godles		20
Forgiving/Vengeful	9 16	Energet	ic/Lazy g/Suspici	0110	8 6
Honest/Deceitful Loyal/Unreliable	10	-	ic/Open-		13
Weapon Masteries	<b>D</b> 1		. 10		
Staff	Basic		1d6		
Warhammer	Grand			′H – 10	d6+7
	Master		Μ		
Sling	Skilled		1d6		
Throwing Ham-	Master	ſ		M - 10	d4+4
mer			Н		
General Skills					
Acting				Cha	16
Craft (Bowmaker)				Int	13
Detect Deception				Wis	12
Gain Trust				Cha	
Knowledge (History	)			Int	$10 \\ 13$
Knowledge (Religior				Int	13
Labor	1)			Int	13 13
	(			Int	
Language (Chow Ch	,				13
Language (Doggerm	'			Int	14
Language (Heldanne	er)			Int	13
Language (Vyalia)				Int	13
Persuasion				Cha	
Skald				Int	13
Tracking				Int	13
Equipment					
Equipment					
Scroll of Cure Dis	ease, Ba	ackpacl	k, Scrol	ll of Ble	ess,

Scroll of Cure Disease, Backpack, Scroll of Bless, Scroll of Cure Light Wounds, Throwing Hammer +1, Grappling Hook, Sling, Shield +2, Holy Symbol, Riding Horse (with saddle and saddle bags), Staff of Striking (20 charges), Potion of ESP, 2 Waterskin, Potion of Polymorph Self, Potion of Healing, Normal Rations, Warhammer +1, Plate armor, Staff of Healing (20 charges), Clothes, extravagant, Staff, 3216 gp, 0 sp.

## Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Showed a sincere effort in training. Was cheated by a fast-talking acquaintance.

Tian	We

Tian Wei						
♀Neutral Oc	halean S	haman	1, follow	ver of the	he Wol	f spirit
		Death	/	Par/	Breath	Rod
HP AC	WR	Poison		Stone	Atks	Spell
3 9	11	11	12	14	16	15
Ability Se	cores					
Str 14	(+1)	Int $1_4$	(+1)	Wis	14	(+1)
Dex $11$	(+0)	Con 1			10	(+0)
	( )		( )			
Height ar	nd Weigh	ıt				
Height		$188 \mathrm{~cm}$	Weigh	nt		83 kg
Traits				(2)		
Cautious/Ras Peaceful/Vio		15 10	Modest/ Generou	Proud is/Greedy	v	$15 \\ 10$
Courageous/l		12		t/Godles		18
Forgiving/Ve		8	Energet			8
Honest/Decei Loyal/Unrelia		14 9		g/Suspici ic/Open-		$9 \\ 14$
Two Sword Mace	Handed	Basic Basic		1d10 1d6		
Mace		Dasie		Iuo		
General S	Skills					
Caving					Wis	s 14
Language	(Ochalea	n)			Int	14
Language	(Thyatia	n)			Int	14
Read Rune	es				Int	14
Stealth					Dex	: 11
Survival (I	Forest)				Int	14
Tracking					Int	14
Equipme	ent					
Two Han	nded Swo	rd. 2 W	aterskin	10' Po	le. 2 La	rge
sack, Ba						-
Holy Wa	<b>-</b> /		, ,			·,
11019 110	( 10.	·/, · · 8ŀ	, o sp.			

## Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was discouraged by poor luck.

Vanian Servine St	out_Heart				
raman Servine St rLawful Mastiff H		follower	of Ast	erius	
	Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP AC W	R Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
29 1 6	6	7	8	9	10
Ability Scores					
Str 10 $(+0)$	Int 9	(+0)	Wis	9	$(\pm 0)$
Dex $6$ (-1)	Con 12		Cha	9 14	$(+0) \\ (+1)$
Dex 0 (-1)	0011 12	(+0)	Olla	14	
Height and We	$_{ m ight}$				
Height	$182~{\rm cm}$	Weigh	t	9	95 kg
T:+					
Traits Cautious/Rash	7	Modest/	Proud		15
Peaceful/Violent	9	Generous			7
Courageous/Fearful	19	Reverent		3	13
Forgiving/Vengeful Honest/Deceitful	15 13	Energetic		119	$\frac{13}{8}$
Loyal/Unreliable	16	Dogmati	, <u> </u>		18
Weapon Master					
Lance	Skilled	1	1d10+3	3	
Two Hande	ed Skilled	1	2d6+1		
Sword					
Sling	Skilled	-	1d6		
Bastard Sword	Basic		1d6+1	/1d8+	1
General Skills					
Intimidate				$\operatorname{Str}$	10
Knowledge (Geo	logy)			Int	9
Language (Beag	le)			Int	9
Language (Chow	Chow)			Int	9
Language (Helda	anner)			Int	9
Nature Lore				Int	9
Quick Draw				Dex	6
Tracking				Int	9
Equipment					

Two Handed Sword, Potion of Human Control, Oil Flask, Tinderbox, Ring of Protection +4, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Ring of Protection +1, Normal Rations, Mirror, Shield +1, Lance +1, Sling +1, Bastard Sword, Potion of Super-Healing, Plate armor, Potion of Flying, Lantern, 745 gp, 0 sp.

## Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Suffered a training accident. Was cheated by a fast-talking acquaintance.

Vanyder
---------

Ability ScoresStr11(+0)Int9(+0)Wis11(+0)Dex16(+2)Con10(+0)Cha12(+0)Height and WeightIbilityHeight and WeightIbilityIbilityIbilityHeight and WeightIbilityIbilityIbilityIbilityIbilityIbilityIbilityIbilityIbilityIbilityIbilityIbilityIbilityIbilityIbilityIbilityIbilityIbilityIbilityIbilityIbilityIbilityIbilityIbilityIbilityIbilityIbilityIbilityIbilityIbilityIbilityIbilityIbilityIbilityIbilityIbilityIbilityIbilityIbilityIbility	PNeutral Elf 10(I), HP AC WR 44 0 9	Death/	Par/ Breath	Rod Spell
Height158 cmWeight56 kgTraitsCautious/Rash10Modest/Proud10Peaceful/Violent10Generous/Greedy11Courageous/Fearful13Reverent/Godless12Forgiving/Vengeful15Energetic/Lazy8Honest/Deceitful15Trusting/Suspicious6Loyal/Unreliable14Dogmatic/Open-Minded12Weapon MasteriesLong BowSkilled1d8+1DaggerBasic1d4Short SwordSkilled1d6+2Short BowBasic1d6Int9Language (Denwarf)Int9Language (Ochalean Houndling)Int9Language (Vyalia)Int9Nature LoreInt9PersuasionCha12EquipmentGrappling Hook, Dagger, Shiel, Short Bow,	Str 11 $(+0)$	( )	(	· · ·
Cautious/Rash10Modest/Proud10Peaceful/Violent10Generous/Greedy11Courageous/Fearful13Reverent/Godless12Forgiving/Vengeful15Energetic/Lazy8Honest/Deceitful15Trusting/Suspicious6Loyal/Unreliable14Dogmatic/Open-Minded12Weapon MasteriesVeapon MasteriesLong BowSkilled1d8+1DaggerBasic1d4Short SwordSkilled1d6+2Short BowBasic1d6Int9Language (Denwarf)Int9Language (Meldannic)Int9Language (Ochalean Houndling)Int9Language (Vyalia)Int9Nature LoreInt9PersuasionCha12EquipmentGrappling Hook, Dagger, Shield, Short Bow,			; 51	6 kg
Long BowSkilled1d8+1DaggerBasic1d4Short SwordSkilled1d6+2Short BowBasic1d6General SkillsAlternate MagicsIntAlternate MagicsInt9Language (Denwarf)Int9Language (Meldannic)Int9Language (Ochalean Houndling)Int9Language (Vyalia)Int9Nature LoreInt9PersuasionCha12EquipmentGrappling Hook, Dagger, Shield, Short Bow,	Cautious/Rash Peaceful/Violent Courageous/Fearful Forgiving/Vengeful Honest/Deceitful	10Generous/13Reverent/15Energetic,15Trusting/	/Greedy /Godless /Lazy Suspicious	$     \begin{array}{c}       11 \\       12 \\       8 \\       6     \end{array} $
Alternate MagicsInt9Language (Denwarf)Int9Language (Heldannic)Int9Language (Ochalean Houndling)Int9Language (Vyalia)Int9Nature LoreInt9PersuasionCha12EquipmentGrappling Hook, Dagger, Shield, Short Bow,	Long Bow Dagger Short Sword	Skilled1Basic1Skilled1	ld4 ld6+2	
Grappling Hook, Dagger, Shield, Short Bow,	Alternate Magics Language (Denwar Language (Heldan Language (Ochales Language (Vyalia) Nature Lore	nic) an Houndling)	Int Int Int Int	9 9 9 9 9
Backpack, 2 Waterskin, 2 Potion of Healing, Nor- mal Rations, Scroll of Sleep, Staff of Striking (20 charges), Plate armor, Long Bow, Short Sword, Wand of Magic Missiles (10 charges), 1306 gp, 0 sp.	Grappling Hook Backpack, 2 Wat mal Rations, Scr charges), Plate Wand of Magic	terskin, 2 Potion of coll of Sleep, Staff armor, Long Bow	of Healing, No f of Striking ( v, Short Swor	or- 20 d,

Detect Magic, Magic Missile, Read Languages, Ventriloquism, Read Magic, Analyze, ESP\*, Phantasmal Force, Locate Object, Water Breathing, Protection from Evil 10' Radius, Haste\*, Ice Storm/Wall of Ice, Confusion, Polymorph Other, Animate Dead, Passwall

## Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was widely praised for a small achievement.

Variela the Weak M	Iania		
QLawful Thyatian	Magic User 20,	follower of A	sterius
HP AC WF 31 7 17	C Death/ Poison Wan 7 8	Par/ Brea d Stone Atk 7 10	
Ability Scores			
$\begin{array}{rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr$	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	-0) Wis 9 -1) Cha 11	( )
Height and Weig	ght		
Height	157 cm We	ight	54 kg
Traits			
Cautious/Rash Peaceful/Violent Courageous/Fearful Forgiving/Vengeful Honest/Deceitful Loyal/Unreliable	11         Gene           13         Rever           14         Energ           14         Trust	est/Proud rous/Greedy rent/Godless getic/Lazy ing/Suspicious natic/Open-Mind	$ \begin{array}{c} 11 \\ 7 \\ 13 \\ 15 \\ 13 \\ ed \\ 14 \end{array} $
Weapon Masteri	.es		
Whip	Grand Master	1d4+5 M - H	- 1d3+3
Staff	Expert	1d8+2	
General Skills			
Alchemy Clerical Magics Knowledge (Histo	ory)		Int 12 Int 12 Int 12
Language (Das H	,		Int 12 Int 12
Language (Denwa Language (Mongr			Int $12$ Int $12$
Language (Thyat	ian)		Int 12
Mapping Skald			Int $12$ Int $12$
Equipment			

Equipment

Ring of Protection +2, Scroll of Web, 3 Oil Flask, Whip +1, Ring of Protection +4, Tinderbox, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Crystal Ball with clairaudience, Normal Rations, 2 Potion of Invisibility, Wand of Fireballs (10 charges), Mirror, Staff, Potion of Sight, Scroll of Portals, Lantern, 2748 gp, 0 sp.

## Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was inspired by the actions of a spiritual hero.

Viktor the Fair Holm	stein				
♂Lawful Heldannic C	leric 31	, follow	er of M	os Thy	aticum
	Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP AC WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
53 1 18	2	3	3	3	3
A1:14 0					
Ability Scores		(		10	( 1 1)
	nt $14$	( ' )		-	(+1)
Dex 11 $(+0)$ (	Con 8	(-1)	) Cha	7	(-1)
Height and Weight	t				
	181 cm	Weigl	ht		75 kg
Traits					
Cautious/Rash Peaceful/Violent	15 12	Modest,	/Proud 1s/Greed		8 14
Courageous/Fearful	12		it/Godles		14
Forgiving/Vengeful	18	Energet	ic/Lazy		10
Honest/Deceitful Loyal/Unreliable	18 13		g/Suspici ic/Open-		14 13
	10	Doginat	ie/open	iiiiiada	
Weapon Masteries					
Club	Master	r	1d6 + 5	M - 1	d4 + 5
			Η		
Mace	Grand		2d4 + 6	A	
	Master	r			
Throwing Ham-	Basic		1d4		
mer					
Sling	Basic		1d4		
Staff	Basic		1d6		
General Skills					
Acrobatics				Dex	
Alchemy				Int	15
Disguise				Int	14
Escape				Dex	11
Knowledge (Religion	n)			Int	14
Language (Heldann	ic)			Int	14
Language (Mastiff)				Int	14
Language (Ochalean	n Hound	lling)		Int	14
Language (Thyatian		0/		Int	14
Law and Justice	/			Wis	
Persuasion				Cha	
Read Runes				Int	14
rieau riulles				1110	14

## Equipment

Skald

Scroll of Cure Disease, Backpack, Scroll of Bless, Scroll of Cure Light Wounds, War Horse (with saddle and saddle bags), Potion of Flying, Potion of Healing, Holy Symbol, Mace, Garlic, Staff +1, 3 Oil Flask, Tinderbox, Potion of ESP, 2 Waterskin, Ring of Regeneration, Club +1, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Lantern, Sling +1, Staff of Healing (20 charges), Shield +1, Throwing Hammer, Mirror, 4523 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Had a generous teacher.

Wang	Yōng	yōng						
⊋Lawfı	ıl Ocł	nalean (	Creste	ed Cl	eric 3,	followe	r of Tl	nor
			De	$_{eath}/$		Par/	Breath	Rod
ΗP	AC	WR	Po	oison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
22	2	3	1	.1	12	14	16	15
Abi	lity Se	cores						
$\operatorname{Str}$	6	(-1)	Int	12	(+0)	Wis	8	(-1)
Dex	10	(+0)	Con	13	(+1)			(+1)
		~ /			· · /			
Heig	ght ar	nd Weig	ht					
Heigh	nt		133	cm	Weigh	nt		36 kg
Trai	ita							
	ous/Ra	sh		8	Modest/	Proud		16
	ul/Vio			5	Generou	s/Greed	0	9
	geous/l ing/Ve			14 12	Reveren Energeti	t/Godles	s	15 10
	t/Decei	0		12	0	(/Suspici	ous	10
	Unrelia			18		ic/Open-		16
Was	non	Mostori						
	-	Masteri				1.10		
	namm	er		asic		1d6		
Sling			Sk	illed		1d6		
Gen	eral S	Skills						
		ception					Wis	5 8
		e (Histo	ry)				Int	12
	-	(Chow	• /	)			Int	12
Lang	uage	(Heldan	ner)				Int	12
Skald	l						Int	12
Track	king						Int	12

## Equipment

Clothes, fine, Oil Flask, Shield, Sling, Tinderbox, Pony with saddle, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Holy Symbol, Mirror, Garlic, Warhammer, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Mule with saddle bags, Lantern, 78 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

14

Int

Wharia the Learned	Oawaii			
Lawful Dwarf Cleri	c 12(L),	follower of	Mos Thya	aticum
	Death/	Pa	r/ Breath	Rod
HP AC WR	Poison	Wand Sto	one Atks	$\operatorname{Spell}$
78 0 7	2	3 4	4	3
Ability Scores				
	Int 16	(10)	Wis 13	(+1)
	Int 16 Con 16		Cha 5	(+1)
Dex II $(\pm 0)$		$(\pm 2)$		(-2)
Height and Weigh	ıt			
Height	122 cm	Weight		$59 \ \mathrm{kg}$
Traits				
Cautious/Rash Peaceful/Violent	$\begin{array}{c} 14 \\ 14 \end{array}$	Modest/Pro Generous/G		11 13
Courageous/Fearful	16	Reverent/G	odless	15
Forgiving/Vengeful Honest/Deceitful	$     10 \\     14 $	Energetic/L Trusting/Su		15 16
Loyal/Unreliable	10	Dogmatic/C	pen-Minded	10
Weapon Masteries	3			
Heavy Crossbow	Skilled	l 2d	ŝ	
Pole Axe	Exper		10+6	
Throwing Ham-	Basic	1 1d		
mer	Dasie	14	1	
Light Crossbow	Basic	1d	6	
Hand Axe	Basic	1d	6	
General Skills			Cl	۲
Deceive			Cha	
Deceive Gain Trust	<b>577</b> )		Cha	1 5
Deceive Gain Trust Knowledge (Geolog	,		Cha Int	10 16
Deceive Gain Trust Knowledge (Geolog Language (Denwar	f)		Cha Int Int	10 5 16 16
Deceive Gain Trust Knowledge (Geolog Language (Denwar Language (Heldanr	f)		Cha Int Int Int	n 5 16 16 16
Deceive Gain Trust Knowledge (Geolog Language (Denwar Language (Heldann Mountaineering	f) ner)		Cha Int Int Int Dex	n 5 16 16 16 16 11
Deceive Gain Trust Knowledge (Geolog Language (Denwar Language (Heldann Mountaineering Profession (Engineering	f) ner)		Cha Int Int Int Dex Int	a 5 16 16 16 16 11 16
Deceive Gain Trust Knowledge (Geolog Language (Denwar Language (Heldann Mountaineering	f) ner)		Cha Int Int Int Dex	a 5 16 16 16 16 11 16 16 11
Deceive Gain Trust Knowledge (Geolog Language (Denwar Language (Heldanr Mountaineering Profession (Enginee Stealth	f) ner)		Cha Int Int Dex Int Dex	a 5 16 16 16 16 11 16 16 11
Deceive Gain Trust Knowledge (Geolog Language (Denwar Language (Heldanr Mountaineering Profession (Enginee Stealth	f) ner)		Cha Int Int Dex Int Dex	a 5 16 16 16 16 11 16 16 11
Deceive Gain Trust Knowledge (Geolog Language (Denwar Language (Heldanr Mountaineering Profession (Enginee Stealth Storytelling	f) her) er) · +1, C Shield - otection Throwin egenerat	+1, Backp +1, Hand g Hammer	Cha Int Int Int Dex Int Dex Cha e, Grapp ack, 2 Wa Axe +1, , Normal	a 5 16 16 16 16 11 16 11 16 11 5 11 a 5
Deceive Gain Trust Knowledge (Geolog Language (Denwar Language (Heldanr Mountaineering Profession (Enginee Stealth Storytelling Equipment Heavy Crossbow Hook, Pole Axe, skin, Ring of Pro- tion of Healing, ' tions, Ring of Ro Crossbow, 958 gp	f) her) er) · +1, C Shield - otection Throwin egenerat	+1, Backp +1, Hand g Hammer	Cha Int Int Int Dex Int Dex Cha e, Grapp ack, 2 Wa Axe +1, , Normal	a 5 16 16 16 16 11 16 11 16 11 5 11 a 5
Deceive Gain Trust Knowledge (Geolog Language (Denwar Language (Heldanr Mountaineering Profession (Enginee Stealth Storytelling <b>Equipment</b> Heavy Crossbow Hook, Pole Axe, skin, Ring of Pro- tion of Healing, " tions, Ring of R	f) her) er) · +1, C Shield - otection Throwin egenerat	+1, Backp +1, Hand g Hammer	Cha Int Int Int Dex Int Dex Cha e, Grapp ack, 2 Wa Axe +1, , Normal	a 5 16 16 16 16 11 16 11 16 11 5 11 a 5
Deceive Gain Trust Knowledge (Geolog Language (Denwar Language (Heldanr Mountaineering Profession (Enginee Stealth Storytelling Equipment Heavy Crossbow Hook, Pole Axe, skin, Ring of Pro- tion of Healing, ' tions, Ring of Ro Crossbow, 958 gp	f) her) er) · +1, C Shield - otection Throwin egenerat o, 0 sp.	+1, Backp +1, Hand g Hammer ion, Plate	Cha Int Int Int Dex Int Dex Cha e, Grapp ack, 2 Wa Axe +1, , Normal	a 5 16 16 16 16 11 16 11 16 11 5 11 a 5
Deceive Gain Trust Knowledge (Geolog Language (Denwar Language (Denwar Language (Heldan Mountaineering Profession (Engined Stealth Storytelling Equipment Heavy Crossbow Hook, Pole Axe, skin, Ring of Pro- tion of Healing, ' tions, Ring of R Crossbow, 958 gp	f) her) er) · +1, C Shield - otection Throwin egenerat o, 0 sp.	+1, Backp +1, Hand g Hammer ion, Plate	Cha Int Int Int Dex Int Dex Cha e, Grapp ack, 2 Wa Axe +1, , Normal	a 5 16 16 16 16 16 11 16 11 16 11 5 11 a 5
Deceive Gain Trust Knowledge (Geolog Language (Denwar Language (Denwar Language (Heldan Mountaineering Profession (Engined Stealth Storytelling Equipment Heavy Crossbow Hook, Pole Axe, skin, Ring of Pro- tion of Healing, ' tions, Ring of R Crossbow, 958 gp	f) her) er) · +1, C Shield - otection Throwin egenerat o, 0 sp.	+1, Backp +1, Hand g Hammer ion, Plate	Cha Int Int Int Dex Int Dex Cha e, Grapp ack, 2 Wa Axe +1, , Normal	a 5 16 16 16 16 16 11 16 11 16 11 5 11 a 5
Deceive Gain Trust Knowledge (Geolog Language (Denwar Language (Denwar Language (Heldan Mountaineering Profession (Engined Stealth Storytelling Equipment Heavy Crossbow Hook, Pole Axe, skin, Ring of Pro- tion of Healing, ' tions, Ring of R Crossbow, 958 gp	f) her) er) · +1, C Shield - otection Throwin egenerat o, 0 sp.	+1, Backp +1, Hand g Hammer ion, Plate	Cha Int Int Int Dex Int Dex Cha e, Grapp ack, 2 Wa Axe +1, , Normal	a 5 16 16 16 16 16 11 16 11 16 11 5 11 a 5

Wharia the Learned Oawarf

Long Sword

Warhammer

Bastard Sword

General Skills Ceremony

**Detect Deception** 

Knowledge (Religion)

Language (Chow Chow)

Language (Das Hund)

Language (Ochalean)

Gain Trust

Nature Lore

Pilot (Boat)

Survival (Forest)

Survival (Plains)

Equipment

Survival (Mountains)

Skald

Stealth

Wu Xiu the Stubborn	ι							
♂Neutral Ochalean Shaman 34, follower of the Swan spirit								
$\begin{bmatrix} HP & AC & WR \\ 59 & 0 & 22 \end{bmatrix}$	Death/ Poison 2	Wand 2	Par/ Stone 2	Breath Atks 2	Rod Spell 2			
Ability Scores								
$ \begin{array}{cccc} \text{Str} & 6 & (-1) & \text{Int} \\ \text{Dex} & 8 & (-1) & \text{Cc} \end{array} $		$(+0) \\ (+0)$	Wis Cha	13 9	$(+1) \\ (+0)$			
Height and Weight	- ,							
Height 1	$71 \mathrm{~cm}$	Weigl	nt		70 kg			
Traits								
Cautious/Rash Peaceful/Violent	$\begin{array}{c} 11 \\ 14 \end{array}$	Modest/ Generou	/Proud is/Greed	у	9 9			
Courageous/Fearful Forgiving/Vengeful	10 8	Energet	, .		16 11			
Honest/Deceitful Loyal/Unreliable	14 8		g/Suspici ic/Open-		$ \begin{array}{c} 6 \\ 16 \end{array} $			
Weapon Masteries								
Two Handed Sword	Skilled	1	2d6+1					
Short Sword	Master	r	1d6+7 H	H - 1	d4+7			

Basic

Basic

Grand

Master

1d8

1d6

Η

1d8 + 10/1d12 + 10

1d6+8/1d10+8 M

Wis

Wis

Cha

Int

Int

Int

Int

Int

Int

Int

Dex

Int

Int

Int

13

13

9

11

11

11

11

11

11

11

8

11

11

11

#### Life Experiences

+2, 1511 gp, 0 sp.

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was discouraged

Ring of Protection +2, Ring of Protection +1, Ring of Protection +3, Backpack, Long Sword +2, Two Handed Sword +2, Short Sword, Potion of Flying, Grappling Hook, Garlic, Rod of Dominion, Potion of Human Control, Potion of ESP, 2 Waterskin, Ring of Regeneration, Clothes, middle class, 2 Potion of Healing, 2 Potion of Polymorph Self, Normal Rations, Warhammer +1, Mule with saddle bags, Bastard Sword +1, Leather armor

#### XLeilei

 $\ensuremath{\mathrm{QChaotic}}$  Ochalean Cleric 7, follower of Queen of the Shadow Court

ſ			Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	$\mathbf{AC}$	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
28	2	6	9	10	12	14	13
$\leq$							
Abil	ity Sco	$\mathbf{res}$					
Str	11 (	(+0) ]	[nt 11	L (+(	)) Wi	s 7	(-1)
Dex			Con 10	) (+(	)) Ch	a 9	(+0)
$\square$		( )			- / -		
Height and Weight							
Heigh	t	1	$189~\mathrm{cm}$	Weig	ht		78 kg
Trai	ts						
Cautio	us/Rash		8	Modest	/Proud		10
	ıl/Violer		10		us/Greed		8
• • •	eous/Fe		8		nt/Godles	s	13
	ng/Veng		10	0	ic/Lazy		11
	/Deceitf		10		g/Suspici		11
Loyal/	Unreliab	le	5	Dogmat	ic/Open-	-Minded	6
Wea	pon M	asteries					
Mace			Skilled		2d4		

Warhammer	Basic	1d6		
Staff	Basic	1d6		
General Skills				
Craft (Leatherwo	orker)		Int	11
Detect Deception	1		Wis	7
Gain Trust			Cha	9
Knowledge (Reli	gion)		Int	11
Language (Duna	el)		Int	11
Language (Ochal	ean)		Int	11

## Equipment

Grappling Hook, Shield, Pony with saddle, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Holy Symbol, Mace +1, Potion of Healing, Warhammer, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Staff, 703 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was cheated by a fast-talking acquaintance.

#### XPingchao

♂Chaotic Ochale	an Fi	ighter 1	5, follo	wer of	Cherno	obog	5
		Death/		Par/	Breath	Ro	
	/R	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spe	
46 -4 1	.0	6	6	7	8	9	
Ability Scores							
Str 10 $(+0)$	In	nt 7	(-1)	Wis	12	(+0)	))
Dex 10 $(+0)$		on 10	(+0)		8	(-1	·
Height and We	eight						
Height	-	$89~\mathrm{cm}$	Weigh	nt		86 k	g
Traits Cautious/Rash		3	Modest/	Proud			4
Peaceful/Violent		9	,	is/Greedy	7		10
Courageous/Fearful		14		t/Godles	s		8
Forgiving/Vengeful Honest/Deceitful		$\frac{5}{12}$	Energeti Trusting	c/Lazy /Suspicio	ous		10 5
Loyal/Unreliable		8		ic/Open-			8
Weapon Maste	eries						
Dagger		Basic		1d4			
Short Bow		Basic		1d6			
Long Bow		Skilled		1d8 + 1			
Battle Axe		Skilled		1d8+2			
Net		Basic		Entang	rle		
Short Sword		Skilled		1d6+2	<b>,</b>		
General Skills							
Craft (Ship Bui	lding	;)			Ir	nt	7
Language (Alas	iyan)	1			In	nt	7
Language (Held	anne	er)			In	nt	7
Language (Och		,			Ir	nt	7
Pilot (Boat)		,			Ir	nt	7
Pilot (Galley)					Ir	nt	7
Snares					In	nt	7
Survival (Arctio	e)				Ir	nt	7
<u>`</u>	/						
Equipment							

Ring of Protection +3, Ring of Protection +1, Ring of Protection +4, Backpack, 2 Potion of Invisibility, Net, Short Sword, Short Bow +1, Long Bow, Shield +2, Potion of Flying, 3 Oil Flask, Tinderbox, 2 Waterskin, Wineskin, Battle Axe, Dagger +1, Normal Rations, Plate armor, Mule with saddle bags, Lantern, Potion of Super-Healing, Mirror, Potion of Sight, 1857 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Learned to concentrate on the work at hand. Was mocked for timid behaviour. Is a veteran of a raid or small action, with little danger.

Xiāo Yōngjun				
♂Lawful Chow Chow	w Fighter 10	0, follower o	of Thor	
HP AC WR	Death/	Par/	Breath Rod	_
$\begin{array}{c cc} HP & AC & WR \\ 40 & -3 & 7 \end{array}$		and Stone 7 8	Atks Spel 9 10	- 1
	0	1 0	9 10	
Ability Scores				
	Int 8	(-1) Wis		)
bex 9 (+0)	Con 11	(+0) Cha	u 8 (-1)	)
Height and Weigh	nt			
Height	159 cm V	Veight	63 kg	g 🛛
Traits Cautious/Rash	10 Me	odest/Proud	1	1
Peaceful/Violent		enerous/Greed		
Courageous/Fearful Forgiving/Vengeful		everent/Godles ergetic/Lazy	s 11 7	
Honest/Deceitful		usting/Suspici		
Loyal/Unreliable	12 Do	ogmatic/Open-	-Minded 14	4
Weapon Masterie	s			
Long Sword	Basic	1d8		٦
Dagger	Skilled	1d6		
Light Crossbow	Skilled	1d6+2	2	
Sling	Basic	1d4		
Bastard Sword	Basic	1d6 + 1	/1d8+1	
General Skills	)		Trade (	0
Craft (Stonemason	.)			8
Labor	)			8
Language (Heldani	her)			8
Pilot (Boat)				8
Quick Draw				9
Riding				9
Survival (Arctic)				8
Tracking			Int 8	8
Equipment				
Ring of Protection Long Sword, Mir of ESP, Sling, Sh Crossbow +1, Ba saddle and saddl Plate armor +1	rror, Holy nield +2, Pe astard Swor e bags), 3 (	Water (Via otion of Fly d, Riding H Oil Flask, 7	l), Potion ving, Light lorse (with Γinderbox,	

saddle and saddle bags), 3 Oil Flask, Tinderbox, Plate armor +1, 2 Waterskin, Clothes, middle class, Dagger +1, Normal Rations, Potion of Invisibility, Mule with saddle bags, Lantern, Pony with saddle, Clothes, extravagant, Potion of Sight, 693 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Learned to concentrate on the work at hand. Was cheated by a fast-talking acquaintance.

## Xiao the Laggard Pingping

 $\verb|||$  <br/> Pardasta Thief 32, follower of Jade Temple of Ochalea

Ochale	a							
				eath/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	AC	WR	.    Р	$_{ m oison}$	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
78	2	24		2	3	2	3	3
Abil	ity So	cores						
$\operatorname{Str}$	15	(+1)	Int	10	(+0)	Wis	11	(+0)
Dex	9	(+0)	Con	11	(+0)	Cha	13	(+1)
Heig	ght ar	nd Weig	ht					
Heigh	nt		212	$\mathrm{cm}$	Weigh	nt		88 kg
Trai				1.0		(P)		
Cautio Peacef	,			$10 \\ 15$	Modest/ Generor	/Proud is/Greed	v	8 9
Courag	'			8		t/Godles		11
Forgivi	- /	-		11	Energet	, -		5
Honest Loyal/				8 11	-	g/Suspici ic/Open-		$\frac{6}{12}$
					8	/ - P		
Wea	pon l	Masteri	es					
Long	Swor	d	М	aster	r	2d8 + 4	H - 2	d6+4
						Μ		
Black	jack		G	rand		1d4 + 5	H – 1	d6+2
			Μ	aster	ſ	Μ		
Short	Bow		В	$\operatorname{asic}$		1d6		
War (	Claws	3	$\mathbf{Sl}$	cilled		1d6		J
	eral S	Skills						
Appr							Int	10
Hunti	~						Dex	, i
~	~	(Beagle	/				Int	10
Lang	uage	(Heldan	$\operatorname{ner})$				Int	10
Lang	uage	(Pardas	ta)				Int	10
Lang	uage	(Thyati	an)				Int	10
	-	(Vyalia)					Int	10
		( · J alla	/				0	- v

#### Equipment

Survival (Forest)

Survival (Ocean)

Nature Lore

Navigation

Riding

Ring of Protection +2, Ring of Protection +3, Ring of Protection +4, Backpack, Long Sword +1, Scroll of Sleep, Potion of Flying, Scroll of Web, Short Bow +1, Grappling Hook, Leather armor, Blackjack +1, Staff of Striking (20 charges), 2 Waterskin, Crystal Ball with clairaudience, Normal Rations, Wand of Magic Missiles (10 charges), Thieves' Tools, Wand of Lightning (10 charges), Scroll of Protection from Evil, War Claws, 4342 gp, 0 sp.

Int

Int

Dex

Int

Int

10

10

9 10

10

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was cheated by a fast-talking acquaintance.

#### Xu Weilei the Pious

 ${{}_{\mathsf{O}}}^* \text{Lawful Ochalean Houndling Shaman 35, follower of the Tiger spirit$ 

Tiger spirit					
	Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP AC WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
61 -1 26	2	2	2	2	2
Ability Scores					
Str 12 $(+0)$ I	nt 12	(+0)	) Wis	11	(+0)
	Con 13	(+1)	, ,		(-1)
		( ,	/		
Height and Weight	t				
Height	$122 \mathrm{~cm}$	Weig	ht	;	36 kg
Traits					
Cautious/Rash	9	Modest			10
Peaceful/Violent Courageous/Fearful	19 13		us/Greed nt/Godles	-	$\frac{9}{20}$
Forgiving/Vengeful	18	Energet	ic/Lazy		15
Honest/Deceitful Loyal/Unreliable	16 13		g/Suspici tic/Open-		12 15
Lojar omenable	10	Dogina	sie/ Open	Williaca	
Weapon Masteries					
Long Sword	Expert	t	2d8		
Mace	Skilled		2d4		
Bastard Sword	Expert	5	1d6 + 5	5/1d8 + 3	5
Warhammer	Skilled		1d6 + 2	,	
Throwing Ham-	Expert	t	1d6+2		
mer	I.				
General Skills					
Ceremony				Wis	11
Danger Sense				Wis	11
Detect Deception				Wis	11
Gain Trust				Cha	8
Hunting				Dex	13
Language (Alasiyan	ı)			Int	12
Language (Chow C	,			Int	12
Language (Heldann				Int	12
Language (Vyalia)	/			Int	12
Magic Lore				Int	12
Nature Lore				Int	12
Stealth				Dex	
Survival (Forest)				Int	$13 \\ 12$
Survival (Mountain	e)			Int	12 12
Tracking	נס			Int	12 12
				1110	12

#### Equipment

Ring of Protection +2, Ring of Protection +3, 2 Ring of Protection +1, Ring of Protection +4, Backpack, Potion of Invisibility, Long Sword +2, Holy Water (Vial), Potion of Healing, Rod of Dominion, 3 Potion of ESP, 2 Waterskin, Potion of Polymorph Self, Throwing Hammer +2, Normal Rations, Warhammer +2, Bastard Sword +2, Potion of Super-Healing, Leather armor +1, Mace +3, 2 Potion of Sight, 3404 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth.

#### Ye Lei the Fool

QLawful Ochale	an Cre	ested Fi	ghter 3	3, follo	wer of '	Thor
		Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
81 -8	18	3	3	3	2	3
Ability Score			( 0)			( 2)
$\begin{bmatrix} \text{Str} & 6 & (-1) \\ D & 0 & (-1) \end{bmatrix}$	·		(+0)	Wis	5	(-2)
Dex 9 (+0)	) Co	on 7	(-1)	Cha	10	(+0)
Height and W	Veight					
Height	-	$37~\mathrm{cm}$	Weigl	nt	4	40 kg
			-			
Traits						15
Cautious/Rash Peaceful/Violent		7 12	Modest/ Generou	Proud is/Greedy	v	17 12
Courageous/Fearf	ul	16		t/Godles		10
Forgiving/Vengefu Honest/Deceitful	ıl	15 18	Energet	, -		16 11
Loyal/Unreliable		18		g/Suspici ic/Open-		13
Wernen Mer						
Weapon Mas	teries	D I		4.10		
Long Bow		Basic		1d6		
Short Bow		Expert		1d6+2		
Halberd		Skilled		1d10 +	2	
Sling		Grand		4d4 H	- 1d10-	+2 M
		Master	ſ			
Bastard Sword	1	Expert	Ĵ	1d6 + 5	/1d8+5	5
General Skill	q					
Craft (Ship B		r)			Int	11
Intimidate	ananie	5/			Str	6
Language (He	ldanne	ar)			Int	11
Language (Oc		,			Int	11
	nalean	L)				
Leadership					Cha	
Nature Lore					Int	11
Navigation					Int	11
Pilot (Boat)					Int	11
Signaling					Int	11
Snares					Int	11
Survival (Fore	st)				Int	11
Survival (Mou	ntains	;)			Int	11
Survival (Plain	ns)				Int	11
Tracking					Int	11
Equipment						

Ring of Protection +2, Ring of Protection +3, Ring of Protection +1, Ring of Protection +4, Backpack, 2 Potion of Invisibility, Long Bow +2, Holy Water (Vial), Short Bow +1, Potion of Healing, Shield +2, Potion of Flying, Garlic, Halberd, Bastard Sword, Rod of Dominion, 2 Potion of Human Control, 3 Oil Flask, Tinderbox, Potion of ESP, Plate armor +2, 2 Waterskin, Wineskin, 2 Potion of Polymorph Self, Normal Rations, Lantern, Sling +1, Potion of Super-Healing, Mirror, 3389 gp, 0 sp.

### Life Experiences

Was hit by the carrot fever.

## Ye the Slender Fangying

$\ensuremath{\wp}\xspace$ Neutral Pardasta Shaman 23, follower of the Dog spirit						
	Death/	Par/	Breath	Rod		
HP AC WR	Poison War	nd Stone	Atks	Spell		
45 1 23	4 5	5	6	5		
	11					
Ability Scores						
Str 13 $(+1)$	Int 5	(-2) Wi	is 8	(-1)		
Dex $18 (+3)$	Con $15$	(+1) Ch	a 8	(-1)		
Height and Weig	ht.					
Height		eight	0	6 kg		
Height	209 CIII - We	eignt	0	о кд		
Traits						
Cautious/Rash		est/Proud		8		
Peaceful/Violent Courageous/Fearful		erous/Greedy erent/Godles		9 9		
Forgiving/Vengeful		getic/Lazy	0	9 7		
Honest/Deceitful		ting/Suspici		12		
Loyal/Unreliable	9 Dogi	matic/Open-	Minded	15		
Weapon Masterie	es					
Short Sword	Master		H - 1d	4 + 7		
	_	Н				
Staff	Basic	1d6				
Mace	Basic	1d6				
Long Sword	Expert	2d8				
General Skills						
Caving			Wis	8		
Detect Deception			Wis	8		
Gain Trust			Cha	8		
Knowledge (Religi	on)		Int	5		
Language (Beagle)	)		Int	5		
Language (Das Hu			Int	5		
Language (Pardas	/		Int	5		
Nature Lore			Int	5		
Stealth			Dex	18		
Stoaron			Int	5		
Survival (Forest)			1110	0		

Leather armor +2, Grappling Hook, 2 Potion of ESP, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Ring of Three Wish, Normal Rations, Potion of Invisibility, Mace +1, Ring of Protection +1, Garlic, Ring of Regeneration, Long Sword, Potion of Super-Healing, Short Sword, Potion of Sight, Staff, 2671 gp, 0 sp.

## Life Experiences

Had arthritis or a back injury. Protected a friend from an attack.

## Yu Jinggui

♂Neutral Pa Neutrality	ardasta	Druid 8	3, follow	ver of	Philoso	phy of
		Death	/	Par/	Breath	Rod
HP AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
32 4	11	9	10	12	14	13
Ability Se	cores					
Str 10	(+0) ]	Int 13	B (+1)	) Wis	5 13	(+1)
Dex 13	(+1)	Con 9	$\theta (+0)$	) Cha	a 12	(+0)
Height an	id Weigh	ıt				
Height		200  cm	Weigl	ht	8	85 kg
т. ·,						
Traits Cautious/Ras	h	9	Modest	/Proud		6
Peaceful/Viol		11		us/Greed	ly	10
Courageous/I		10		nt/Godle	ss	16
Forgiving/Ver Honest/Decei	0	11 14	Energet	ic/Lazy g/Suspic	ious	4 15
Loyal/Unrelia		13		ic/Open		15
Weapon 1	Masteries	5				
Mace		Skille	d	2d4		
Warhamm	er	Skille	d	1d6+2	2	
	-					
General S	kills					
Ceremony					Wis	13
Detect Dec	eption				Wis	13
Knowledge	(Religio	on)			Int	13
Language	(Heldanr	ner)			Int	13
Language	Pardast	a)			Int	13
Language	(Vyalia)				Int	13
Muscle					$\operatorname{Str}$	10

#### Equipment

Scroll of Protection from Evil, Shield, Scroll of Bless, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Wineskin, Holy Symbol, Mace, Warhammer, Normal Rations, Leather armor +1, Clothes, extravagant, War Horse (with saddle and saddle bags), Holy Water (Vial), 366 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Was widely praised for a small achievement.

Zong Donang	Zēng	Leifang
-------------	------	---------

HP 20		R Po	eath/ oison 8	Wand 9	Par/ Stone 10	Breath Atks 11	Rod Spell 12
	Scores	-					
Str 7 Dex 16	(-)		15 7	(+1) (-1)		10 5	(+0) (-2)
Height	and We	eight					
Height		191	cm	Weigh	ıt		80 kg
Traits							
Cautious/	Rash		14 ]	Modest/	Proud		12
Peaceful/					s/Greedy		13
Courageou Forgiving/	'			Reverent Energeti	c/Lazy	8	13 11
Honest/De				0	/Suspicio	ous	12
Loyal/Uni	reliable		11	Dogmati	c/Open-	Minded	14
Weapo	n Maste	eries					
Pole Ax	e	Sk	illed		1d10 +	3	
Dagger		Ba	$\operatorname{asic}$		1d4		
Light C	rossbow	Ba	asic		1d6		
War Cla			illed		1d6		
Genera	l Skills						
Healing						Int	15
Languag	re (Held	annic)				Int	15
Languag						Int	15
Nature 1	~ ``	asuaj				Int	$15 \\ 15$
						1110	-
Pilot (A	irsnip)					Int	15
Snares						Int	15
Stealth						Dez	x 16
Equip	ment						
Pole A Norma	es, extra Axe, Ba al Ratio	ackpack	, 2 V e arn	Vatersl nor, Ho	kin, Da oly Wat	agger ter (V	+1,

## Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Learned to concentrate on the work at hand.

# Zeniana Demetana 9Neutral Thyatian Rake 2

$\ensuremath{\mathbbmu}$ Neutral Thy atian Rake 22, follower of Protius						
		Death/		Par/	Breath	Rod
HP AC	WR	Poison	Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
22 8	21	4	5	4	6	5
Ability Score	20					
¥		+ 16	(+2)	Wis	10	$(\pm 0)$
$\begin{vmatrix} Str & 10 & (+ \\ Dex & 13 & (+ \\ \end{vmatrix}$	/		(+2) (+0)			(+0) (-1)
Dex 13 (+	1) 00	511 10	(+0)	Ulla	0	(-1)
Height and V	Neight					
Height	17	78 cm	Weigh	nt	7	74 kg
Theita						
Traits Cautious/Rash		11	Modest/	'Proud		8
Peaceful/Violent		8	Generou	s/Greedy		14
Courageous/Fear Forgiving/Vengef		16 10	Reverent	t/Godles	s	14 7
Honest/Deceitful	ui	8	0	g/Suspici	ous	11
Loyal/Unreliable		15	Dogmati	ic/Open-	Minded	5
Weapon Mas	steries					
Long Bow		Grand		4d4 + 2	М	_
		Master	•	1d10 +	$6~\mathrm{H}$	
Light Crossbo	W	Expert		1d6+4		
Short Bow		Basic		1d6		
General Skill	la					
Appraise	15				Int	16
Danger Sense					Wis	10
Deceive					Cha	
Intimidate					Str	10
Language (He	ldonno	r)			Int	16
Language (The Language (The		/			Int	16
Navigation	iyatiali)	)			Int	16
Pilot (Boat)					Int	10 16
Riding					Dex	10
l ő						
Snares	amt)				Int	16 16
Survival (Dese	/				Int	16 16
Survival (Fore	est)				Int	16

#### Equipment

Crystal Ball, Backpack, Potion of Invisibility, Staff of Striking (20 charges), Potion of Flying, Scroll of Portals, Scroll of Fireball, Light Crossbow +1, Wand of Magic Missiles (10 charges), Riding Horse (with saddle and saddle bags), 3 Oil Flask, Short Bow, Tinderbox, 2 Waterskin, Crystal Ball with clairaudience, Clothes, middle class, Normal Rations, Lantern, Wand of Illusions (10 charges), Clothes, extravagant, Mirror, Long Bow, 1662 gp, 0 sp.

#### Life Experiences

Suffered from sheep pox. Showed a sincere effort in training.

## Zhāng Xiaoying Stout-Heart

♀Lawfu Hunter	ıl Och	alean	Crest	ed	Rake	1, folle	ower o	f Night
HP 5	AC 7	WR 12	Po	ath/ ison 3	Wand 14	Par/ Stone 13	Breath Atks 16	n Rod Spell 15
Abil	ity Sco	ores						
Str Dex		(+0) (+2)	Int Con	6 11	(-1) (+0)	<i>'</i>		(+1) (+0)
Heig	ght and	l Weig	ght					
Heigh	ıt		148	cm	Weig	ht		46 kg
Trai	$\operatorname{ts}$							
	us/Rash ul/Viole			15 18		/Proud us/Greed	lv	15 12
Courag	, geous/Fe	earful		20	Revere	nt/Godle	-	13
	ng/Ven /Deceit			$\frac{11}{17}$		tic/Lazy g/Suspic	ious	$     11 \\     14 $
Loyal/	Unreliat	ole		11	Dogma	tic/Open	-Mindec	l 15
Wea	pon M	lasteri	es					
Dagg	er		Bε	$\operatorname{sic}$		1d4		
Short	Bow		Bε	sic		1d6		
Gen	eral Sl	cills						
Dang	er Sen	se					Wi	s 14
Decei	ve						Ch	a 10
Lang	uage (l	Heldar	nner)				Int	6
Navig	gation						Int	
Snare							Int	
Track	ing						Int	6
Equ	upmen	ıt						
	. 1				1 (1)	· D		,

Clothes, fine, 3 Oil Flask, Short Bow, Tinderbox, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Normal Rations, 50' Rope, Mirror, Dagger, Lantern, 38 gp, 0 sp.

## Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Protected a friend from an attack.

## $Zh\bar{u}$ Gangmin

♂Lawful Ochalean Thor	Houndlin	g Magie	c User	8, follo	wer of
$\begin{bmatrix} HP & AC & WR \\ 23 & 9 & 13 \end{bmatrix}$	Death/ Poison 11	Wand 12	Par/ Stone 11	Breath Atks 14	Rod Spell 12
Ability ScoresStr9 (+0)Dex10 (+0)	Int 11 Con 12	$(+0) \\ (+0)$	Wis Cha		(+1) (-1)
Height and Weig Height	ht 118 cm	Weigh	nt	ć	33 kg
Traits Cautious/Rash Peaceful/Violent Courageous/Fearful Forgiving/Vengeful Honest/Deceitful Loyal/Unreliable	8 7 14 11 17 15	Reverent Energeti Trusting	s/Greedy t/Godles	s ous	
Weapon Masterie Net Dagger Staff	es Basic Skilled Basic	l	Entang 1d6 1d6	gle	
General Skills Alternate Magics Art Caving Clerical Magics Language (Heldan Navigation Tracking	ner)			Int Wis Uts Int Int Int Int	11 13 13 11 11 11 11 11
Equipment Crystal Ball, G extravagant, Ba tions, Net, Staff	ckpack, 2	Waters			· · ·

#### Spellbook

Detect Magic, Hold Portal, Shield, Read Magic, Light\*, Read Languages, Entangle, Detect Invisible, ESP\*, Invisibility 10' Radius, Clairvoyance, Polymorph Self, Clothform

## Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Achieved success by misleading a comrade.

## Zhū Qiang the Bold

			Deat	h/	Par/	Breath	Rod
HP	$\mathbf{AC}$	WR	Poise	on Wand	Stone	Atks	Spell
15	-4	15	6	7	8	9	10
Abilit	y Sc	ores					
$\operatorname{Str}$	8	(-1)	Int	9 (+0)	Wis	16	(+2)
Dex	16	(+2)	Con	4 (-2)	Cha	15	(+1)
Heigh	it an	d Weigl	nt				
Height			160 cn	n Weig	ht	Ę	58 kg
m •/							
Traits Cautious		h	11	Modest	/Proud		15
Peaceful			14		/Floud us/Greedy	v	13 14
Courage	'		18		nt/Godles	s	10
Forgiving Honest/I			16 12	-	ic/Lazy g/Suspici	0116	13 11
Loyal/U			12		tic/Open-		8
Ween	on 1	Iasterie	9				
Staff	OII N	lasterie					
STatt					1 10		
	D		Basi	-	1d6		
Short I			Exp	ert	1d6+2		
Short I Warhar		er	Exp Basi	ert c	1d6+2 1d6		
Short I		er	Exp	ert c	1d6+2		
Short I Warhar	mme		Exp Basi	ert c	1d6+2 1d6		
Short I Warhar Cestus	mme ral S	kills	Exp Basi	ert c	1d6+2 1d6	Wis	16
Short I Warhan Cestus Gener	mme ral Si l Tra	kills lining	Exp Basi	ert c	1d6+2 1d6		16 16
Short I Warhar Cestus Gener Anima	mme ral S l Tra Dec	kills lining	Exp Basi	ert c	1d6+2 1d6	Wis	16
Short I Warhan Cestus Gener Anima Detect Gain T	mme ral S l Tra Dec l'rust	kills lining	Exp Basi Basi	ert c	1d6+2 1d6	Wis Wis	16
Short I Warhar Cestus Gener Anima Detect Gain T Knowle	mme cal S l Tra Dec lrust edge	kills tining eption	Exp Basi Basi	ert c	1d6+2 1d6	Wis Wis Cha	16 15
Short I Warhar Cestus Gener Anima Detect Gain T Knowle	ral S l Tra Dec l'rust edge age (	kills uning eption (Religio Heldan	Exp Basi Basi	ert c	1d6+2 1d6	Wis Wis Cha Int	16 15 9
Short I Warhan Cestus Gener Anima Detect Gain T Knowle Langua	mme ral S l Tra Dec l'rust edge age ( age (	kills ining eption (Religio Heldani istice	Exp Basi Basi	ert c	1d6+2 1d6	Wis Wis Cha Int Int	16 15 9
Short I Warhan Cestus Gener Anima Detect Gain T Knowle Langua Law an	mme ral S l Tra Dec Trust edge age ( age ( d Ju Rune	kills ining eption (Religio Heldani istice	Exp Basi Basi	ert c	1d6+2 1d6	Wis Wis Cha Int Int Wis	16 15 9 9 16

Ring of Protection +2, Short Bow +1, Grappling Hook, 2 Potion of ESP, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, 3 Potion of Invisibility, Cestus +2, Potion of Healing, 2 Potion of Polymorph Self, Normal Rations, Warhammer +1, Staff +1, 2 Potion of Sight, Potion of Flying, 1312 gp, 0 sp.

## Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Achieved success by misleading a comrade.

## Zhào Yang

Zhao Yang			ĺ		
çLawful Shar-Pei Sl	naman 10	, follower	r of th	e Tige	r spirit
	Death/	I	Par/	Breath	Rod
HP AC WR	Poison	Wand S	Stone	Atks	Spell
32 1 12	7	8	10	12	11
Ability Scores					
Str 12 $(+0)$	Int 6	(-1)	Wis	12	(+0)
Dex $12 (+0)$	Con 11	(+0)	Cha	12	(+0)
Height and Weig					
Height	$173 \mathrm{~cm}$	Weight			79 kg
Traits					
Cautious/Rash	11	Modest/P	roud		17
Peaceful/Violent	13	Generous/	/Greedy		11
Courageous/Fearful	12 12	Reverent/		3	20
Forgiving/Vengeful Honest/Deceitful	$12 \\ 12$	Energetic/ Trusting/S		ous	8 16
Loyal/Unreliable	20	Dogmatic,	-		15
Waanan Magtari					
Weapon Masterie			14.0		
Two Handed	Basic	1	.d10		
Sword	<b>C1</b> 111		10.0		
Staff	Skilled		d6+2		
Warhammer	Basic		.d6		
Long Sword	Basic	1	.d8		
General Skills					
				Wis	12
Danger Sense Gain Trust				Cha	12 12
	n (m)			Int	$\frac{12}{6}$
Language (Heldan	ner)				Ť
Pilot (Airship)				Int	6
Skald				Int	6
Stealth				Dex	12
Survival (Forest)				Int	6
Survival (Plains)				Int	6
Tracking				Int	6
<b>Fauina</b>					
Equipment					
Ring of Protectio	n + 2, Tv	vo Hande	ed Swo	ord, Gra	ар-

Ring of Protection +2, Two Handed Sword, Grappling Hook, Leather armor, Potion of Healing, Backpack, 2 Waterskin, Potion of Polymorph Self, Ring of Protection +3, Ring of Protection +1, Warhammer, Long Sword +1, Normal Rations, Potion of Super-Healing, Potion of Sight, Staff, 908 gp, 0 sp.

## Life Experiences

Enjoyed good health in youth. Patiently practiced. Ignored a personal principle with disastrous results.

## Index by level

	<b>D</b> :	1
Chen Leilan He Leilan	Fighter Druid	1 1
Johanna Strauss	Fighter	1
Tian Wei	Shaman	1
Zhāng Xiaoying Stout-Heart	Rake	1
Helgi Thordsson	Rake	2
Kored Ironside Balurwarf	Dwarf Cleric	2
Publius Angelianicus	Bard	2
Thorhalla Armgrimsdottir	Magic User	2
Erwin Himmelbrand	Thief	3
Gitta Pflanzen	Druid	3
Neil mac Fingan	Fighter	3
Wang Yōngyōng	Cleric	3
Aelites Furius	Magic User	4
Deng Qiangqiang	Rake	4
Glois Konawarf	Dwarf Cleric	4
Abd al-Hussein ibn Qarun	Magic User	5
Acasina Angelana	Fighter	5
Filledina	Elf	5
Elva Illugisdottir	Fighter	7
Faric Halftroll Farinwarf	Dwarf	7
Noria the Stone Durawarf	Dwarf Cleric	7
XLeilei	Cleric	7
Zēng Leifang	Fighter	7
Bergthora Vesteinsdottir	Bard	8
Jörg Severin Malduad maga Tananil	Bard Eiselster	8
Maldred mac Torquil Yu Jinggui	Fighter Druid	8 8
Zhū Gangmin	Magic User	8
Deng Min	Fighter	9
Feng Fang	Shaman	9
Malmore the Weak mac Finnlaech	Druid	9
Aithedia	Elf	10
Armin the Lean Eckhard	Fighter	10
Aulira Demetca	Fighter	10
Cornelies Petronites	Fighter	10
Draugoira	Elf	10
Dyrorn	Elf	10
Enorrias	Elf	10
Falaedia	Elf	10
Gararedisa	Elf	10
Garodan	Elf	10
Kaspar von Karlmann	Fighter Elf	10
Leonlen the Clumsy Maflarmon	Elf	10 10
Taraanster	Elf	$\begin{array}{c} 10 \\ 10 \end{array}$
Tian Jun	Fighter	10
Vanian Servine Stout-Heart	Fighter	10
Vanian Servine Stout-Heart Vanyder	Elf	10
Xiāo Yōngjun	Fighter	10
Zhū Qiang the Bold	Mystic	10
Zhào Yang	Shaman	10
Aemilina Claudia	Druid	11
Bifa Fililwarf	Dwarf	11
Gilor Durlumwarf	Dwarf	11
Jan von Strauss	Cleric	11
Malmore mac Connor	Fighter	11
Su Wei	Shaman	11
Bombi Dorfifwarf	Dwarf	12
Morto the Stone Dorftowarf	Dwarf	12

		10
Oril Blackheart Baliswarf	Dwarf	12
Throis Halftroll Dorilwarf	Dwarf	12
Wharia the Learned Oawarf	Dwarf Cleric	12
Huang Jingjing the Stout	Magic User	13
Tang Wei	Thief	13
Tang the Doubter Qiangqiang	Shaman	13
Thjohild Hakisdottir	Cleric	13
Iunita Serpent-Tongue Lucina	Thief	14
Pan the Laggard Yongping	Fighter	14
Liang Juan	Cleric	15
XPingchao	Fighter	15
Diocletinus Decimus	Magic User	16
Peng the Deep-Minded Weiyang	Shaman	16
Tertites Aelian the Weak	Fighter	16
Acasana Constantaria	Rake	17
Ding Jinglan	Thief	17
Peng Fang	Thief	17
Furia Spuriana	Thief	18
Malmore mac Ringan	Thief	18
Lu Yongjie	Druid	19
Theodoianus the Reckless	Rake	19
Adronus		
Friedrich Liebknecht	Magic User	20
Variela the Weak Mania	Magic User	20
Diederick Osterhaus	Druid	21
Jürgen the Broad-Shouldered	Cleric	21
Luger		
Abd al-Karima bint Diyab the Pi-	Cleric	22
ous		
Zeniana Demetana	Rake	22
Dong Chao the Stubborn	Magic User	23
Guō Juanqiang the Doubter	Fighter	23
Liu the Strong Jing	Thief	$\overline{23}$
Ye the Slender Fangying	Shaman	23
Albrecht the Audacious von Blut-	Rake	$\frac{20}{24}$
felden	Itake	21
Huang Chaofei	Shaman	24
Khalida bint Moussa al Fabiani	Thief	$\frac{21}{24}$
the Deep-Minded	1 mei	21
Ruediger von Heldring Smooth-	Cleric	24
Tongue	Cleric	41
Fenella nic Eachain	Bard	25
Rolf von Weide the Lean	Cleric	$\frac{25}{25}$
Furites the Doubter Bessarites	Thief	$\frac{25}{26}$
Livia Paulianica		
	Cleric	26 26
Monika Grauenberg	Druid	26 27
Gunther Totenfuss the Stone	Druid	27
Theodoia Appiela	Druid	27
Frieda the Good Stamhoffer	Magic User	28
Gavites Paulinus	Rake	28
Gudmund the Dueler Ingaldsson	Rake	29
Jutta the Stone Wolfram	Druid	29
Aemiline Curtinus	Thief	30
Cheng the Handsome Juanlao	Shaman	30
Viktor the Fair Holmstein	Cleric	31
Li the Reverent Ping	Druid	32
Liu the Bold Jungang	Thief	32
Lunn the Pious mac Ossian	Druid	32
Secundes the Killer Rufin	Rake	32
Tian Min the Pious	Cleric	32

Xiao the Laggard Pingping Lucites the Killer Decimus	Thief Cleric	32 33
Quintina Halftroll Claudita	Cleric	33
Ye Lei the Fool	Fighter	33
Hildegard the Slender Hockstein	Thief	34
Lu Pinggui the Trustworthy	Magic User	34
Pan the Wary Limin	Thief	34
Wu Xiu the Stubborn	Shaman	34
Liciniana the Foolhardy Liviana	Fighter	35
Publinius Smooth-Tongue	Fighter	35
Rufinius		
Sung the Stone Jun	Magic User	35
Xu Weilei the Pious	Shaman	35
Fabiana the Wary Papiria	Shaman	36
Ingirid the Slender Svensdottir	Rake	36

## Index by class

·		
Publius Angelianicus	Bard	2
Bergthora Vesteinsdottir	Bard	8
Jörg Severin	Bard	8
Fenella nic Eachain	Bard	25
Wang Yōngyōng	Cleric	3
XLeilei	Cleric	7
Jan von Strauss	Cleric	11
Thjohild Hakisdottir	Cleric	13
Liang Juan	Cleric	15
Jürgen the Broad-Shouldered	Cleric	21
Luger		
Abd al-Karima bint Diyab the Pi-	Cleric	22
ous		
Ruediger von Heldring Smooth-	Cleric	24
Tongue		
Rolf von Weide the Lean	Cleric	25
Livia Paulianica	Cleric	26
Viktor the Fair Holmstein	Cleric	31
Tian Min the Pious	Cleric	32
Lucites the Killer Decimus	Cleric	33
Quintina Halftroll Claudita	Cleric	33
He Leilan	Druid	1
Gitta Pflanzen	Druid	3
Yu Jinggui	Druid	8
Malmore the Weak mac Finnlaech	Druid	9
Aemilina Claudia	Druid	11
Lu Yongjie	Druid	19
Diederick Osterhaus	Druid	21
Monika Grauenberg	Druid	26
Gunther Totenfuss the Stone	Druid	$\frac{20}{27}$
Theodoia Appiela	Druid	$27 \\ 27$
Jutta the Stone Wolfram	Druid	29
Li the Reverent Ping	Druid	$\frac{25}{32}$
Lunn the Pious mac Ossian	Druid	$\frac{32}{32}$
Faric Halftroll Farinwarf	Dwarf	7
Bifa Fililwarf	Dwarf	11
Gilor Durlumwarf	Dwarf	11
Bombi Dorfifwarf	Dwarf	$11 \\ 12$
Morto the Stone Dorftowarf	Dwarf	$12 \\ 12$
Oril Blackheart Baliswarf	Dwarf	$12 \\ 12$
Throis Halftroll Dorilwarf	Dwarf	$12 \\ 12$
Kored Ironside Balurwarf	Dwarf Cleric	$\frac{12}{2}$
Glois Konawarf	Dwarf Cleric	4
Noria the Stone Durawarf	Dwarf Cleric	$\frac{4}{7}$
Wharia the Learned Oawarf	Dwarf Cleric	12'
Filledina		$\frac{12}{5}$
Aithedia	Elf	
	Elf	10
Draugoira	Elf	10
Dyrorn	Elf	10
Enorrias	Elf	10
Falaedia	Elf	10
Gararedisa	Elf	10
Garodan	Elf	10
Leonlen the Clumsy	Elf	10
Maflarmon	Elf	10
Taraanster	Elf	10
Vanyder	Elf	10
Chen Leilan	Fighter	1
Johanna Strauss	Fighter	1
Neil mac Fingan	Fighter	3

Acasina Angelana	Fighter	5
Elva Illugisdottir	Fighter	7
Zēng Leifang	Fighter	7
Maldred mac Torquil	Fighter	8
Deng Min	Fighter	9
Armin the Lean Eckhard	Fighter	10
Aulira Demetca	Fighter	$10 \\ 10$
Cornelies Petronites	Fighter	$10 \\ 10$
Kaspar von Karlmann	Fighter	10
Tian Jun	Fighter	10
Vanian Servine Stout-Heart	0	-
	Fighter Fighter	10
Xiāo Yōngjun	Fighter	10
Malmore mac Connor	Fighter	11
Pan the Laggard Yongping	Fighter	14
XPingchao	Fighter	15
Tertites Aelian the Weak	Fighter	16
Guō Juanqiang the Doubter	Fighter	23
Ye Lei the Fool	Fighter	33
Liciniana the Foolhardy Liviana	Fighter	35
Publinius Smooth-Tongue	Fighter	35
Rufinius		
Thorhalla Armgrimsdottir	Magic User	2
Aelites Furius	Magic User	4
Abd al-Hussein ibn Qarun	Magic User	5
Zhū Gangmin	Magic User	8
Huang Jingjing the Stout	Magic User	13
Diocletinus Decimus	Magic User	16
Friedrich Liebknecht	Magic User	20
Variela the Weak Mania	Magic User	20
Dong Chao the Stubborn	Magic User	23
Frieda the Good Stamhoffer	Magic User	28
Lu Pinggui the Trustworthy	Magic User	34
Sung the Stone Jun	Magic User	35
Zhū Qiang the Bold	Mystic	10
Zhāng Xiaoying Stout-Heart	Rake	1
Helgi Thordsson	Rake	2
Deng Qiangqiang	Rake	4
Acasana Constantaria	Rake	17
Theodoianus the Reckless	Rake	19
Adronus		
Zeniana Demetana	Rake	22
Albrecht the Audacious von Blut-	Rake	24
felden		
Gavites Paulinus	Rake	28
Gudmund the Dueler Ingaldsson	Rake	29
Secundes the Killer Rufin	Rake	$\frac{-0}{32}$
Ingirid the Slender Svensdottir	Rake	36
Tian Wei	Shaman	1
Feng Fang	Shaman	9
Zhào Yang	Shaman	10
Su Wei	Shaman	10
Tang the Doubter Qiangqiang	Shaman	13
Peng the Deep-Minded Weiyang	Shaman	16
Ye the Slender Fangying	Shaman	$\frac{10}{23}$
Huang Chaofei	Shaman	24 20
Cheng the Handsome Juanlao	Shaman	$\frac{30}{34}$
Wu Xiu the Stubborn	Shaman	34 25
Xu Weilei the Pious	Shaman	$\frac{35}{26}$
Fabiana the Wary Papiria	Shaman	36
Erwin Himmelbrand	Thief	3

Tang Wei	Thief	13
0		
Iunita Serpent-Tongue Lucina	Thief	
Ding Jinglan	Thief	17
Peng Fang	Thief	17
Furia Spuriana	Thief	18
Malmore mac Ringan	Thief	18
Liu the Strong Jing	Thief	23
Khalida bint Moussa al Fabiani	Thief	24
the Deep-Minded		
Furites the Doubter Bessarites	Thief	26
Aemiline Curtinus	Thief	30
Liu the Bold Jungang	Thief	32
Xiao the Laggard Pingping	Thief	32
Hildegard the Slender Hockstein	Thief	34
Pan the Wary Limin	Thief	34